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Agenda for a meeting of the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee to be held
Audio Visually on THURSDAY 7 OCTOBER 2021 commencing at 9.30am.

l. APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

2, CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting held on Thursday 29 April 2021 5

5. REPORTS

5.1 Update on Creative Communities Scheme Assessments |17

6. CREATIVE COMMUNITIES SCHEME ASSESSMENTS

6.1 Whanau and Whenua Trust — Creative Meremere 43
6.2 Head Quarters NZ — Dance with our Community 53
6.3 Stuart Shepherd — A Seaside Attraction 71
6.4 Nina Reed - Embodied Sessions for Women 87
6.5 Nina Reed — Improv Classes for Youth 97
6.6  Jessie Nicolson — Painting Journey 106
6.7  Waitetuna School — Waitetuna School Mural |14

6.8 Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust — Creative Huntly Phase 2 143

6.9 Raglan Community Arts Council — After School Young Artist Workshops Term | 166
and 2 2022

6.10 Ruth Hare — Community Youth Production 196
6.11 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — Christmas Workshop Term 4 2021 207

6.12 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — School Holiday Workshops Term 224
| 2022
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6.13 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — Teen Time Term 4 2021 and Term 23|
| 2022

6.14 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — Tamariki Art Club Term | 2022 239
6.15 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — Tamariki Art Club Term 4 2021 247

6.16 Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia (Twin Rivers) — Whanau Date Nights Terms 4 2021 255
and Term | 2022
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Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee

TERMS OF REFERENCE AND DELEGATION

Reports to: Creative New Zealand and the Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee

Chairperson: Cr S Henderson

Deputy Chairperson: Ms Amomai Pihama

Membership: Two elected members (Councillors McGuire and Henderson)

Two iwi representatives (Ms Miriama (Tilly) Turner; Ms Amomai Pihama)
One Arts Council representative (Heather Cunningham)

Four community representatives (Claire Du Bosky; Judi Muru; Mark
Vincent)

Meeting frequency: As and when required, at least twice yearly

Quorum: A majority of members (including vacancies)

Purpose and Terms of Reference:

I. To administer the Creative New Zealand Creative Communities Scheme in partnership with

Creative New Zealand.

2. To consider applications and allocate funding in accordance with the Creative New Zealand
Creative Communities Scheme Guidelines.

3. The Committee’s Chairperson will provide an update report to the Council’s Discretionary &

Funding Committee after each Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee meeting.

The Committee is delegated the following powers to act:

e Approval of funding applications to the Creative New Zealand Creative Communities Scheme.

e Appoint community representatives to the Committee.

Explanatory Note:

e Appointments to the Committee are made as follows:

a.

Immediately following each local authority triennial election, the Council will appoint two
elected members. The Creative Communities Scheme Guidelines states that the limitation on
the terms served by Committee members does not apply to Council’s appointed elected
members.

The iwi representatives shall continue on the Committee following the local authority triennial
elections, provided they serve no long than two consecutive terms. New iwi representatives
are appointed by Waikato Tainui.

The Arts Council representative shall continue on the Committee following the local authority
triennial elections. The Creative Communities Scheme Guidelines states that the limitation on
the terms served by Committee members does not apply to the Art Council’s appointed
members. New Arts Council representatives are appointed by Raglan Community Arts
Council.
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d. Community representatives shall continue on the Committee following the local authority
triennial elections, provided they serve no long than two consecutive terms. New community
representatives are appointed by the Committee.

e External appointees to the committee will be entitled to remuneration for attendance at meetings in
accordance with the terms agreed between the Council and Creative New Zealand.
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Open Meeting
To Creative Communities Scheme Assessment
Committee

From | Gavin lon
Chief Executive

Date | 20 September 2021

Prepared by | Matt Horsfield
Democracy Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
Reference # | GOVI30I

Report Title | Confirmation of Minutes

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To confirm the minutes of the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment
Committee meeting held on Thursday 29 April 2021.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the public excluded minutes for the meeting of the Creative Communities
Scheme Assessment Committee meeting held on Thursday 29 April 2021 be
confirmed as a true and correct record.

3. ATTACHMENTS
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MINUTES for a meeting of the Creative Communities Assessment Scheme Committee
held in the Council Chambers, District Office, |15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on
THURSDAY 29 APRIL 2021 commencing at 9.07am.

Present:

Cr S Henderson (Chairperson)
Cr R McGuire

Ms C du Bosky

Mr M Vincent

Ms ] Muru

Ms H Cunningham

Attending:

Ms Monique Heward (Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia — Twin Rivers,Art Centre)
Ms Jacqueline Anderson (Raglan Community Arts Council)

Ms Nicky Brzeska (Raglan Community Arts Council — Raglan‘Arts Weekend 2021)
Mr David Whyte (Friendship House (Huntly) Community €haritabke Trust)

Ms Jacqui Keelan (Whatawhata Collective)

Ms Dorothy Wakeling (Art-in-Nature Arboretum Trust)

Ms Grace Tema-Liapaneke (EKT Fafine Taupuke)

Ms Lyn Wilkins (Raglan Inkspillers Writers Collective)

Ms Emily Sandford-May (Whaingaroas€emmunity Sound System)

Ms Lauren Highes (Te Kauwhata Community Youth)

Ms Jean Beverland (Let’s Get Together Huntly)

Mrs L van den Bemd (CommunitysPevelopment Co-ordinator)
Mr ] Wilson (Youth,Engagement Advisor)

Mr M Horsfield (Demeocracy, Advisor)

Ms S Mason (PA to General Manager Community Growth)

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Resolved: (Ms du Bosky/Ms Cunningham)

THAT the apologies from Ms A Taylor, Ms M Turner and Ms A Pihama be
received.

CARRIED CCS2104/01
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CONFIRMATION OF STATUS OF AGENDA

Resolved: (Cr McGuire/Ms du Bosky)

THAT the agenda for a meeting of the Creative Communities Assessment
Scheme Committee held on 29 April 2021 be confirmed and all items therein be
considered in open meeting;

AND THAT all reports be received.

CARRIED CCS2104/02

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Ms van den Bemd advised members of the Committee that she would declare a non financial
conflict of interest in item 5.23 [Let’s Get Together Huntly]

Ms Du Bosky advised members of the Committee that she would déclare a non financial
conflict of interest in item 5.22 [Te Kauwhata Community House]:

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Resolved: (Crs McGuire/Claire)

THAT the minutes of a meeting ‘of the Creative Communities Assessment
Scheme Commiittee held on | October,2020 be confirmed as a true and correct
record of that meeting.

CARRIED CCS2104/03

CREATIVE COMMUNITIES SCHEME ASSESSMENTS

Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia- Twin Rivers Art Centre.
Agenda Item 5.1-5.9

The report was received [CCS2/104/02 refers] and Ms Monqiue Heward gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e Programmes should positively engage with the community.

e Twin Rivers Arts Centre was noted as the prime provider for arts participation in the
Ngaruawahia.
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Ms Heward provided positive anecdotal comments from previous art classes
participants and noted the positive outcomes the programmes have offered the
community.

Previous date nights have strengthened Whanau relationships, especially in Whanau
who have separated parents.

Twin Rivers Arts Centre engagement with schools have strengthened the interest for
the arts with local children.

Collaborative projects aim to involve more than 30 students per project.

Confirmation was needed from Princpals that projects do not fall within the schools
curriculum. Matariki not included in the curriculum.

Snack and Yak provides three sessions per term.

Children have different skills and abilities that can be accounted foriat the programmes.

ACTION: Staff to write to Twin Rivers Art Centre suggesting thatSchéols contribute to this
project.

Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council= Raglan Film Festival

Agenda Item 5.10

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refersfyand Jacqueline Anderson gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.

The following points were discussed:

Film Festival attracts people from‘all ages and diverse backgrounds.
Film making workshops‘were available for novice film makers to upskill.

Raglan Film“Club“effers‘mentoring for novices. Film Festival provides an opportunity
for novice film ‘makers to showcase their work.

Total costiof organising the film festival was predicted to be approximately $20,000.
Application was only for sound/lighting equipment and marketing.

Trust Waikato offers funding for the Raglan Community Arts Council but not directly
to the film festival.

Local businesses provide sponsorship but support was expected to be lower this year
due to COVID financial pressures.

ACTION: Staff to write to the Raglan Community Arts Council to state that funding was
only for Sound and Lighting.
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Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council - After School Young Artist
Workshop Term 3 and 4 2021
Agenda Item 5.11

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Jacqueline Anderson gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e  Workshop runs for 8 weeks and includes all art materials.

e Term 3 theme will be Mask Out and will include fabric and paper mache techniques.

e Term 4 will focus on Spring which will include bees and gardening themes. Children
will learn gardening skills and connect with beekeepers.

e Capacity was currently 20 children per term.

Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council - Raglan Arts Weekend 2021
Agenda Item 5.12

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Nicky Brzeska gave a verbal presentation
and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e The Raglan Arts Weekend was cangelled last year due to the COVID lockdown.

e The Arts Weekend showcases very high quality art.

e The weekend will be themed. Artists will have to adhere to the theme and can receive
mentoring to adhere tothe theme.

o Total cost of the event was expected to be approximately $30,000. Volunteer
engagement was high.

e High cost expenditure includes collateral such as brochures. A new guide will be
produced in book form and designing the brochure requires additional financial
support.

¢ Investment funding needed for the preview event which generates additional revenue.

e 42 artists have registered and is the highest level of artist participatiom in the annual
event’s history.

e Application window was open for four days over Easter Weekend.

e 75% of visitors were expected to be from the Waikato region.

ACTION: Staff to write to Raglan Community Arts Council to suggest that the event be
ticketed.
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Application for Funding — Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust - Creative

Huntly
Agenda Item 5.13

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and no discussion was held.
No presentation was provided.
Application for Funding — Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust - Mana

Murals for Huntly
Agenda Item 5.14

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and David Whyte gave a verbal presentation and
answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e Application was deferred from October 2020 CCS Meeting.

e Two artists confirmed to lead the project.

e A new budget has been created but notgproyided.

e Locations have been identified across Huntly.

e Murals are applied straight to the wallywithyGraffitti guard protection.

ACTION: Application funding was(subject to evidence that the remaining funds can be raised

Application for Funding -+ VWhatawhata Collective
Agenda Item 5.15

The report was teceived [CCS2104/02 refers] and Jacqui Keelan gave a verbal presentation and
answered questionsyefithe committee.
The following points were discussed:

e Funding application was for the rental of the Whatawhata school facilities for the
Collective.

e There was a local demand for the arts collective. There have been 24 enquiries for
membership.

e Collective will gather monthly and offer knitting, weaving and sewing.

e Three experienced teachers were volunteering.
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Application for Funding — Whatawhata Collective - Whakatere Ma Nga Whetiu - Navigation

by the Stars
Agenda Item 5.16

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Jacqui Keelan gave a verbal presentation and
answered questions of the committee.

The following point was discussed:

e Whatawhata Collective will provide artistic contributions for the Exhibition.

Application for Funding — Art-in-Nature Arboretum Trust - Stories in the Landscape 2021
Agenda Item 5.17

The report was received [CCS2/04/02 refers] and Dorothy Woakeling gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e Trust receives not assistance from Government orgahisations:

e The park has received 10,000 visitors in previous'years.

e Arboretum occupies 7.5 hectares.

e  WINTEC students contribute to the maintenance of the Arboretum.

e Expressions of interests has been distributed to over 200 artists.

e Restoration of existing sculptures was needed.

e Have not been in contact with other funding organisations.

¢ Funding application did/not include the marketing plan. Marketing will mainly focus on
Facebook advertising.

Application fofaFunding = EKT Fafine Taupuke - Encourage to Nuture the Turalu Handicrafts
Agenda Item 5.18

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Grace Tema-Liapaneke gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e The group comprised of 28-32 participation of all ages including 22 children.

e Key purpose was to teach younger generations to understand Tuvaluan culture and
handicraft.

e Other Pasifika communities involved in the group and will expand out further in the
community.

ACTION: Staff to write to EKT Fafine Taupuke to encourage the organisation to seek
community participation
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Application for Funding — Raglan Inkspillers Writers Collective - Develop a website
Agenda Item 5.19

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Lyn Wilkins gave a verbal presentation and
answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:
e The Writers Collective included writers from a mixture of backgrounds and disciplines.
e Focus of Inkspillers was to foster the community of writers in Raglan.

e A website would allow the Collective to communicate with the community regarding
workshops and events.

e The Collective was planning for long term sustainability of the gréupythrough payment
for courses and participation.

e Currently 8 members involved with the Collective.

Application for Funding — Tuakau Youth Centre - The Creative. Talents
Agenda Item 5.20

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and discussion was held and Joe Wilson (on
behalf of Jae Parker) gave a verbal presentation and answered questions of the committee.

The following points were discussed:

e The Centre mainly works with youth from low socio-economic backgrounds.

e The Centre was seeking funding for tutors to deliver three workshops, focusing on
dance, performingarts and_photography.

e The outcome, from the» workshops was anticipated to be a ticketed community
performance to)showcase the skills of performers and create revenue for future
projects.

Application for Funding — Whaingaroa Community Sound System - Intro to D]'ing - Music
Education Programme for Raglan Youth
Agenda Item 5.21

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Emily Sandford-May gave a verbal
presentation and answered questions of the committee.
The following points were discussed:

e Community Sound System have identified the next growth opportunity to grow in
Raglan was DJ’ing.

e The programme would be a four week workshop with capacity for 15-20 youth.
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e The programme would allow hands on experience with common D] equipment and
create their own sets.

e Revenue will be generated from a concert from education programme.

Application for Funding — Te Kauwhata Community Youth - Toi Ako Programme Terms 3
and 4 2021
Agenda Item 5.22

The report was received [CCS2104/02 refers] and Lauren Hughes gave a verbal presentation
and answered questions of the committee. (| 1:05am audio)
The following points were discussed:

e Past programmes offered by Community Youth have offered crocheting, photography
and sculpture. Community Youth proposing to include stone carving:

e An exhibition will be held from completed arts projects.

e Community Youth have been in contact with other funding trusts such as WEL Energy
Trust.

e 295 participants through the programme in March.

e Strong diversity of programmes weregofferediand Community Youth were branching
out to Meremere to reach different grotps.
Ms du Bosky excused herself and did notiparticipate during the above item.

Application for Funding — Let's Get Together Huntly - Huntly Wearable Arts July 2021
Agenda Item 5.23

The report was received [€CS2104/02 refers] and Jean Beverland gave a verbal presentation
and answeredquestions of the committee.
The following points'were discussed:

e Music was performed by local artists.

e Awards were given to young designers to encourage creativity.

e Multiple themes were given to designers to adhere to.

¢ Funding for staged seating was removed from the application.

e Tickets to attend the show were $25.

e Contestants pay $30 to participate. Contestamt come from across New Zealand.

e Event occurs every second year.

Ms van den Bemd excused herself and did not participate during the above item.
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The meeting adjourned at | 1:33am and resumed at | [:45am.

REPORTS

Creative Communities Scheme Assessments (Results)
Agenda Item 6.1

Resolved: (Cr McGuire/Mr Vincent)

THAT the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee gave
consideration to all applications and allocated funding as follows:

5.1 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O $350.00
Ngaruawahia- Twin Rivers Art Centre Snack and Yak

5.2 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia = $500.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Ukelele Term 2

5.3 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia < $250.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Macrame for Beginners Ferm 2

5.4 Application for Funding - Te Whare T0iO Ngaruwahia - $0.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Matariki in Schools Projects School
Holiday Programme Term 2 2021

5.5 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia - $300.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Projects:School Holiday Programme
Term 2 2021

5.6 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia - $250.00
Twin Rivers Art CentreProjects School Holiday Programme
Term 3 2021

5.7 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia - $1000.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Tamariki Art Club Term 2 2021

5.8 Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia - $1000.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Tamariki Art Club Term 3 2021

5.9 Application for Funding - Te Whare Toi O Ngaruwahia - $400.00
Twin Rivers Art Centre Whanau Date Night Term 2 and 3

2021

5.10 Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council $3260.00

- Raglan Film Festival

5.11 Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council $1200.00
- After School Young Artist Workshop Term 3 and 4 2021
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5.12 Application for Funding — Raglan Community Arts Council $2000.00
- Raglan Arts Weekend 2021

5.13 Application for Funding — Friendship House (Huntly) $2500.00
Community Charitable Trust - Creative Huntly

5.14 Application for Funding — Friendship House (Huntly) $2250.00
Community Charitable Trust - Mana Murals for Huntly

5.15 Application for Funding - Jacqui Keelan - Whatawhata Collective $1050.00

5.16 Application for Funding — Jacqui Keelan - $2141.97
Whatawhata Collective Whakatere Ma Nga Whetiu -
Navigation by the Stars

5.17 Application for Funding — Art-in-Nature Arboretum Trust $6000.00
- Stories in the Landscape 2021

5.18 Application for Funding — EKT Fafine Taupuke - $2000.00
Encourage to Nuture the Turalu Handicrafts

5.19 Application for Funding — Sarah Johnson - Raglan Inkspillers $500.00
Writers Collective - Develop a website

5.20 Application for Funding — Tuakau‘¥outh Centre - The Creative $2750.00
Talents

5.21 Application for Funding -\ Whaingaroa Community Sound $1950.00
System - Intro to D}'ing - Music Education Programme for
Raglan Youth

5.22 Application for Funding= Te Kauwhata Community Youth $5000.00
- Toi Ako Programime Terms 3 and 4 2021

5.23 Application for Funding - Let's Get Together Huntly - $3760.00
Huntly Wearable Arts July 202

Total $40411.97

AND THAT Application 5.4 [Application for Funding — Te Whare Toi O
Ngaruawahia- Twin Rivers Art Centre Matariki in Schools Projects School Holiday
Programme Term 2 2021] be declined with the suggestion that Schools contribute
to this project.

CARRIED CCS2104/04
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ACTION: Close the fund earlier so assessors can receive the agenda two weeks prior to the
meeting.

ACTION: Staff to write to all applicants to note that allocated funds do not cover tutoring
that are above $30 per hour.

There being no further business the meeting was declared closed at 2:29PM

Minutes approved and confirmed this day of 2021.

Cr S Henderson
CHAIRPERSON
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Open Meeting

To | Creative Communities Scheme Assessment
Committee

From | Clive Morgan
General Manager Community Growth
Date | 30 September 2021

Prepared by | Lianne van den Bemd
Community-Led Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved | Y
DWS Document Set # | CDR0502 / 3236283

Report Title | Update on Creative Communities Scheme
Assessments

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment
Committee with guidance for making decisions on funding applications received.

Assessment Committees are at the heart of the success of the Creative Communities Scheme
(the CCS). Their key role is assessing applications and allocating funding, in line with the criteria
of the CCS and any specific local priorities that have been set by Council, that reflect the
needs of the community within the Waikato district.

The purpose of the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee (CCSAC) is to
administer Creative New Zealand (CNZ) funding in the Waikato district through the CCS.
This includes considering applications and allocating funding in accordance with CNZ’s
guidelines. Most territorial authorities in New Zealand directly administer their respective
CCS funds, except for councils like Hamilton City Council, which delegate administration and
distribution to Creative Waikato.

The membership of the committee is as follows:
e Two elected members - Councillors Rob McGuire and Stephanie Henderson
e Two iwi representatives - Miriama (Tilly) Turner and Amomai Pihama
e One Arts Council representative - Heather Cunningham

e Four community representatives - Claire Du Bosky, Judi Muru, Mark Vincent,
Annette Taylor.

It is the responsibility of Council to approve the Delegations and Terms of Reference, as per
Council’s Governance Structure 2019 to 2022.
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2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Community Growth be received.
AND THAT the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee

prioritise funding for the applications in the agenda, in accordance with the
Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide (as attached to the staff report).

3. BACKGROUND

The Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee operates two funding rounds
per year. This is the first funding round for the 2021 to 2022 fiscal year. The criteria and rules
of the scheme must be met and considered when making decisions.

4, DiIScUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS

A ranking/weighting document is attached (Assessor Ranking Sheet). The Committee is
required to consider this when ranking the applications - based on the following extract from
the Assessors Guide (2018: Pages 6-12), which meets the requirements in a consistent and
objective manner (the CCS guidelines are attached).

Page 2 of the Assessors Guide, advises:

Funding criteria for CCS

There are three funding criteria under the CCS:
e Access and participation

e Diversity

e Young people.

This criterion allows the Assessment Committees to make decisions that consider the local
context. Committees are encouraged to apply the funding criteria according to the arts needs
within their own local council area.

If a member feels that further information is required to make an informed decision, then staff

can make the necessary arrangements for clarification or for the provision of any additional
information required.

5. CONSIDERATION

5.1 FINANCIAL

Council delegates the authority to the Creative Communities Scheme Assessment Committee
to consider and decide on applications before it, to then allocate and distribute funds from
CCNZS, in accordance with the criteria for funding.
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The agreement Council has with CNZ does not allow funding more than |5 percent of the
previous year’s allocation to be carried forward. Should Council wish to carry forward more
than |5 percent of the previous year’s allocation then approval must be sought from CNZ.

If the amount requested is more than the fund, some form of scaling down may be necessary.
There is $30,185.40 (exclusive of GST) available for distribution in this funding round. Sixteen
(16) applications have been received. The total amount being requested for round one is
$25,743.83, as per amount calculated at the bottom of the ranking sheet.

5.2 LEGAL

Pursuant to schedule 7, clause 30 of the Local Government Act 2002, Council has the

authority to delegate the administration of CCNZ funds to a committee or delegated during
meetings.

5.3 POLICY & PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT

Policy reference WDCO0710/20.

6. CONCLUSION

Before a clear decision can be reached on funding allocation levels, ranking of each application
is required prior to the April Assessment Committee meeting.

1. ATTACHMENTS

I. Assessor Ranking Sheet
2. Creative Communities Scheme - Assessors Guidelines
3. Applications x 16
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Assessor Ranking Sheet September 20 Return prior to noon oF 0
Line Submitter Applicant name  Project title Project/event brief Selected The idea Score out Amount Amount  Assessor Comments
# criterion of 20 requested recommen
ded
1 Whanau and Whenua Trust Melysa Tapiata Creative Meremere Cultural and creative workshops. S 2,250.00
New applicant attending
2 Head Quarters NZ Lillian Tau Dance with our Sustainable, inclusive dance S 2,103.00
New applicant attending Community programme that grows rangatahi
dance opportunities and leadership.
3 Stuart Shepherd Stuart Shepherd |A Seaside Attraction An Art installation that is a response S 4,400.00
new applicant attending to the site of the old Scout Hall in
Raglan.
4 Nina Reed Nina Reed Embodiment Sessions for |A multidisplinary class that supports S 871.00
New applicant attending Women women to feel embodied in their self-
expression.
5 Improv Classes for Youth  |Weekly improv and acting classes for S 2,121.00
groups of youth for different age
groups.
6 Jessie Nicolson Jessie Nicolson Painting Journey Children come after school to S 780.00
attending embark on a painting journey once a
week for the Term.
7 Waitetuna School Amanda Nasilasila |Waitetuna School Mural  |A mural designed and created by our S 1,615.20
attending students, hapu and community which
reflects the unique nature of
Waitetuna School.
8 Friendship House (Huntly) Evelyn Shead Creative Huntly - Phase 2 [Creative Huntly is getting its very S 2,550.00
Community Charitable Trust attending own arts centre and we are looking
for see money to stock it with basic
start-up resources.
9 Raglan Community Arts Council |Jacqueline After School Young Artist |Four after school programmesv S 2,159.64
Anderson Workshops Term 1 and combining writing, art history,
attending Term 2 2022 collage, drawing/painting and
sculpture for children aged 5 to 12
years.
10 |Ruth Hare Ruth Hare Community Youth A large group of youth from 8 to 18 S 3,659.80
attending Production years of age work together to mount
a full-scale production for public
performance.
11 |Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia Monique Heward [Christmas Workshop Term |We would love to offer a Christmas S 253.04
(Twin Rivers) attending 42021 workshop in Term 4.
NOTE: All Financial Statements
for Twin Rivers are held under
the Christmas Workshop Term 4
2021 application.
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Line Submitter
#

Applicant name

12

13

14

15

16

Project title

Project/event brief

Selected
criterion

The idea

Amount
requested

Amount Assessor Comments

recommen
ded

School Holiday Workshops |We have currently been holding 2 full{ S 440.40
Term 12022 day holiday programmes for up to 15

children, we would like to give more

children the opportunity to

participate by running a series of 4

art/craft workshops.
Teen Time Term 4 2021 We have little to offer our teenage S 613.00
and Term 1 2022 demographic, we would like to run

one 2-week workshop in Term 4 2021

and Term 1 2022.
Tamariki Art Club Term 1 |1 x After School Art/Craft Class for S 747.90
2022 children aged 8 to 12 years old.

1 x After School Art/Craft Class for

children aged 6 to 8 years old.
Tamariki Art Club Term 4 |1 x After School Art/Craft Class for 15 S 549.50
2021 children aged 9 to 12 years old.

1 x After School Art/Craft Class for 10

children aged 6 to 8 years old.
Whanau Date Nights We would like to make good use of S 630.35

Terms 4 2021 and Term 1
2022

the summer months and hold four
outdoor summer whanau date nights
where adults and children can come
together to create an art work.

Instructions:

1. Complete ranking for each application — based on the following Assessors Guide (Pages 6-12).

2. Email completed ranking sheet by noon Tuesday 2 October 2021 to funding@waidc.govt.nz

Lianne can then format the markings into a spreadsheet for the scheduled assessment meeting.

Additional information requested based on one of the following options?

1. There are no changes to the submitted project.

2. I/we are moving the date of our project but it will still take place inside the 12-month period of receiving the grant. | have provided an updated project timeline.

3. I/we are not moving the date of our project but the delivery of the project is changing (i.e. online or livestream). | have provided an updated project delivery details.

4. 1/we wish to withdraw our application for this round.
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Introduction to the
Creative Communities
Scheme

The Creative Communities Scheme (CCS) provides
funding to communities so New Zealanders can be
involved in local arts activities. The scheme supports

a wide range of arts projects under the following art
forms: craft/object arts, dance, inter-arts, literature,
Maori Arts, multi-artform (including film), music, Pacific
Arts, theatre and visual arts.

Please refer to the glossary for the art form definitions.

Please contact your CCS Administrator if you have any
queries.

About Creative New Zealand and our
partnership with local councils

Creative New Zealand, which is a Crown entity, works
with local city and district councils to deliver the
Creative Communities Scheme.

Creative New Zealand is New Zealand's national
agency for developing the arts. We encourage, support
and promote the arts in New Zealand for the benefit
of all New Zealanders. Our programmes support
participation in the arts, not just by professional artists,
but by all New Zealanders.

The Creative Communities Scheme is one of the

ways we fund a broad range of arts projects in local
communities. The Arts Council of New Zealand Toi
Aotearoa Act 2074 allows us to allocate funding to
other organisations so that they can administer grants
in support of arts projects — this includes local councils
that have agreed to become community arts providers.
We have a written agreement with your local council
to administer CCS.

Some councils, in turn, contract a third party to
distribute these funds to local arts projects.

1 Creative Communities Scheme Administrators Guide June 2017
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How the funding for the scheme works

A breakdown of each council's CCS allocation

We will notify you of your annual allocation by 1
August of each year.

The total allocation received by each local council
consists of:

> a base grant of $6,000

> an allocation of $0.70 per head of population in
the relevant area (based on the most recent census

information)
> a GST component.

The base amount and allocation per head is reviewed
approximately every 3 years, and is agreed on by
Creative New Zealand's council. Your council's CCS
agreement allows for these amounts to change during
the agreement, but Creative New Zealand will notify

you in writing before any changes take place .



Eligibility Requirements
and Funding Criteria

Eligibility requirements for CCS

Before an application can be considered by an
assessment committee, the CCS Administrator must
check that it meets all of the eligibility requirements.

The applicant
If the applicant:

> is an individual, they must be a New Zealand citizen

or permanent resident

> is a group or organisation, they must be based in

New Zealand

> has already received funding from CCS for another
project, they must have completed a satisfactory
Project Completion Report for the other project
before they can make another application, unless

the other project is still in progress.
The application form

> The application must be on the standard
application form provided by Creative New Zealand

for the scheme.
> The declaration must be signed.
The proposed project or proposal
The proposed project or proposal must:
> have an arts focus (see glossary)
> have identified one of the three funding criteria

> take place within the city or district where the

application is made

> not have begun before any CCS funding is

approved

> not already have been funded through Creative

New Zealand's other funding programmes
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> be scheduled to be completed within 12 months

after funding is approved.

The process the administrator should follow to check
eligibility and deal with ineligible applications is
explained in Step 1 of the assessment process.

Funding criteria for CCS

There are three funding criteria under the Creative
Communities Scheme:

> Access and participation
> Diversity
> Young people

These funding criteria allow assessment committees to
make decisions that take into account the local context.

Committees are encouraged to apply the funding
criteria according to the arts needs within their own
local council’s area.

The funding criteria are stated in the application form
and all applicants are required to identify the one
criterion that their project best relates to.

Many projects may relate to more than one, but
Creative New Zealand asks that you identify and record
the most relevant funding criterion for each project.

Access and participation

The project will create opportunities for local
communities to engage with and participate in local
arts activities, eg:

> performances by community choirs, hip-hop groups,

theatre companies or poets
> workshops on printmaking, writing or dancing

> exhibitions by local craft groups promoting

weaving, pottery or carving
> festivals featuring local artists
> creation of a film or public artwork by a community

> development of new tukutuku, whakairo or

kowhaiwhai for a local marae

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 2
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> artist residencies involving local artists or

communities
> seminars for the development of local artists.
Diversity

The project will support the diverse artistic cultural
traditions of local communities, enriching and

promoting their uniqueness and cultural diversity, eg:

> workshops, rehearsals, performances, festivals
or exhibitions in Maori or Pasifika heritage or

contemporary artforms

> workshops, rehearsals, performances, festivals or

exhibitions by local migrant communities

> arts projects that bring together groups from a

range of different communities

> workshops, rehearsals, performances, festivals or
exhibitions by groups with experience of disability

or mental illness.
Young people

The project will enable and encourage young people
(under 18) to engage with and actively participate in the
arts, eg:

> a group of young people working with an artist to

create a mural or street art

> a group of young people creating a film about an

issue that's important to them

> publication of a collection of writings by young

people
> music workshops for young people

> an exhibition of visual art work by young people.

Projects that can't be funded

Types of projects that can't be funded under the
Creative Communities Scheme include:

> projects without an arts focus, eg: puzzles,
upholstery, magic, model-making, commercial

design, commercial fashion design, fitness-based

3 Creative Communities Scheme Administrators Guide June 2017
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dance (such as aerobics or gymnastics), and martial

arts (such as tai chi or karate)

> film festivals presenting films made outside the

local area

> fundraising activities, eg: benefit concerts to raise
funds to buy a capital item or to pay for another

activity

> projects within the scope of other sectors or
organisations, eg: arts projects in schools that
are normally funded through curriculum or
operating budgets, or projects that primarily
deliver outcomes for other sectors (eg health or

environment)

> Council projects — which are any projects
developed and run by a council, a council's
subsidiary, a council controlled organisation, or any
bodies that are more than 50% owned by a council

or group of councils.

CCS funding is available for new artworks as part of
marae projects such as tukutuku, whakairo, whariki and
kowhaiwhai — however, applications for funding for
marae facilities or restoration projects should be made
to the Lottery Marae Heritage and Facilities fund, which
is administered by the Lottery Grants Board.

No guarantees against loss

Funding is not available under the Creative
Communities Scheme to provide arts projects with
guarantees against loss — that is, security against arts
events not meeting budgeted ticket sales.

Costs that can be funded

The types of costs that can be funded include:
> materials for arts activities or programmes
> venue or equipment hire

> personnel and administrative costs for short-term

projects

> promotion and publicity of arts activities.



Costs that can't be funded

The types of costs that can't be funded include:

> ongoing administration and service costs (such as

salaries) that aren't related to a specific project

> travel for individuals or groups to attend events,

presentations or shows outside the local area

> buying capital items or equipment, such as
cameras, computers, instruments, costumes, lights

or uniforms

> catering costs or any food or refreshment costs

associated with a project or event
> the costs of running fundraising activities
> entry fees for competitions, contests and exams

> prize money, awards and judges’ fees for

competitions
> payment of royalties

> the paying off of accumulated debt or debt

servicing

> buying existing artworks for collections held by, for
example, councils, museums, galleries, community

groups or individuals.

Where any of the above costs are included in a CCS
application, the applicant will need to be able to cover
these costs from project income other than CCS
funding, eg ticket sales or fundraising.

Creative Communities Scheme and
Schools

All state and integrated schools are obliged to deliver
the National Curriculum and all are obliged to have
trained and registered teachers that deliver that
curriculum.

Each school decides what they want to focus on
and establishes an annual curriculum and teaching
programme that identifies the learning outcomes and

the activity to deliver the programme.
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CCS cannot fund arts activity which is the responsibility
of teachers (including itinerant staff) to deliver. This is
arts activity already delivered by teachers as defined in
a school’s annual curriculum and teaching programme.

What schools activity can CCS support?

Additional activity undertaken by the school to
complement and enhance their teaching programme
may be eligible for support via CCS as long as it fits
other CCS criteria. This activity is often referred to as
co-curricular or extra-curricular activity.

This might include performances or workshops by
visiting artists taking place inside or outside the school,
school productions (as long as they are not a primary
vehicle for delivery of the school’s curriculum and
teaching programme) or community- based arts and
cultural activities.

How can you tell if the activity is part of the
curriculum and teaching programme?

Applicants need to supply a letter from the school
principal verifying that the activity or project is not part
of the school's curriculum and teaching programme,
has not been identified by teachers as an activity they
would offer students themselves and is not primarily a
vehicle for assessment. If an applicant has not supplied
this letter an administrator can request this or an
assessment committee could allocate funding but
make it conditional upon receipt of this letter.

Examples for school projects:

> Workshops by visiting artists taking place within
the school: Yes, as long as this is not part of
the curriculum and teaching programme, clearly
complements what teachers can offer, and the

artists are not replacing the role of the teacher.

> School productions: Yes, in some instances,
but not if the production is intended to deliver
an aspect/s of the school's curriculum and
teaching programme and is primarily a vehicle for

assessment.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 &



> Participation by students in a local performing
arts competition: Yes, as long as this is not part
of the curriculum and teaching programme, clearly
complements what teachers can offer and any
additional tutors are not replacing the role of the
teacher. Eligible costs might include transport to
and from the event, materials for the making of

costumes or tutor fees.

Other CCS funding criteria and exclusions also apply to
school projects.

5 Creative Communities Scheme Administrators Guide June 2017
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How CCS applications are
assessed

Assessment committees: the role and
function

Role of assessment committees

Assessment committees assess applications and
allocate funding, in line with any specific local priorities
that have been set aside by your council.

The assessors (the members of the assessment
committee) should collectively have a broad

knowledge of the arts activity in your local area.

Other functions of committee members include:

> discussing and making recommendations for

promoting the scheme locally

> receiving reports on funded projects and discussing

completed projects

> attending performances, exhibitions and other
events funded by the Creative Communities

Scheme

> attending meetings organised by Creative New
Zealand

> contributing to the Annual Evaluation Report to

Creative New Zealand

> electing new community representatives to the

committee after a public nomination process

Membership and make-up of assessment
committees

Council committee, sub-committee or community

committee?

The CCS assessment committee can be established
as a committee of council, a sub-committee or a
community committee. When considering which type
of committee will best suit the circumstances of your
council we recommend that you consult with your
chief executive.
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Decisions made by the CCS committee do not need to
be approved or confirmed by your council.

Whatever form the committee takes, it must meet
the following guidelines for membership and decision-
making.

Size of the committee

There is no specific requirement for the number

of members an assessment committee must have.
However, Creative New Zealand strongly recommends
there be at least seven, and not more than 11 members.
A committee of nine members works well; having an
odd number also assists with voting.

Who sits on the committee
Each assessment committee consists of —

Representation from local councils and community
arts councils

> Local councils may appoint up to two
representatives to the assessment committee.
These may be elected councillors or community
board members with an arts and culture focus or
knowledge. Elected councillors and local board
members must not make up more than half of an

assessment committee.

> Each community arts council in the local area
has the right to have a representative on the
assessment committee. Community arts councils
are organisations that have been formally gazetted
under the Arts Council of New Zealand Toi

Aotearoa Act 2014 or previous versions of this Act.
Community representatives

Community representatives on the assessment
committee must be familiar with the range and

diversity of local arts activities.

At least one member must be of Maori descent
and have local knowledge of Maori arts activity. It is
recommended that CCS administrators consult with
local iwi regarding Maori appointments.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 6
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Ideally membership of the committee should also
reflect the make-up of the local community, eg young
people, recent migrants, Asian residents, and local
Maori and Pasifika peoples.

Youth councils, ethnic councils or other community
groups do not have an automatic right to be
represented on the committee, but they may nominate
community representatives for election.

Community representatives can't include elected

council members or community board members.

Community representatives must be elected in a public
and open way by the existing assessment committee
after a public nomination process. Options for doing
this include:

> calling for written nominations through
newspapers, community noticeboards, direct
mail-outs and websites with representatives being

elected by the committee from these nominees

> convening a public meeting where nominations
are received from the floor with community
representatives then being elected by the

committee.

If there's a limited response to a call for nominations
or a public election process or the committee lacks
specific knowledge, the committee (via the CCS
administrator) may approach individuals directly and
invite them to become members.

Term of membership

Community representatives may serve for a specified
term of up to three years and can serve a maximum of

two consecutive terms.

This term limitation does not apply to council or
community arts council representatives however we
do recommend rotation of council and community arts
council representatives to keep the committee fresh.

It's a good idea to have a combination of new and
experienced members. To keep this balance we
recommend that committee members be replaced over

7 Creative Communities Scheme Administrators Guide June 2017
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time. Having past members mentor new members can
be a great way to support new or younger members as
they join the committee.

Chairperson

Each year the assessment committee should elect a

chairperson.
A person may serve a maximum of three consecutive

years as chair.

The assessment process

When an application for funding under the Creative
Communities Scheme has been received and
acknowledged by the local CCS administrator, the
application passes through the following stages:

Step 1: Checking applications for eligibility
Responsible for this step: CCS Administrator

When an application has been received, the CCS
Administrator checks that the application meets the
eligibility requirements under the scheme.

If an application is ineligible, it should not be sent to
the assessment committee for assessing. However,
a list of ineligible applications should be sent to the
committee so that the committee can note them.

If there is any doubt about whether the application
meets the eligibility requirements, discuss this with

a Creative New Zealand staff member or send the
application to the assessment committee to be assessed.

Coding ineligible applications on the Grants
Tracking Tool

If an application is ineligible under the scheme, you
should note the reason for this on the Grants Tracking
Tool, using the code “D1” for “Ineligible project”.

Step 2: Distributing applications to assessors
Responsible for this step: CCS Administrator

Each application should be assessed by all the
assessors. However, if this isn't possible because there
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is a large number of applications, each application must
be marked by at least three members of the committee
who have relevant experience and knowledge of the
particular artform.

The applications should be sent out with either a
printed or electronic version of the Assessment Sheet

for assessors to complete.
Step 3: Applying the Assessment Scale
Responsible for this step: CCS Assessors

Assessors must individually mark applications using the

Assessment Scale. This ensures that the assessment

process is consistent and objective. Giving each
application a mark against the same scale and same set
of questions allows applications to be ranked in priority
before the assessment committee meets, and provides
a starting point for discussion.

Assessors should complete the Assessment Sheet and
return this to the CCS Administrator.

Step 4: Creating a ranked list
Responsible for this step: CCS Administrator

Once all the assessors have returned their Assessment
Sheets to the CCS Administrator, the Administrator will
average the marks (total marks for each application
divided by the number of assessors who provided
marks for that application) and produce a ranked list
for the assessors to discuss at the meeting.

The ranked list should include, for each application:
> the name of the applicant
> the name of the project
> the amount requested
> the criterion that the applicant has selected.

Step 5: Prioritising applications and allocating
funding

Responsible for this step: CCS Assessors

The assessment committee meets to decide which
applications should have priority for funding. The
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committee focuses its discussion on:

> what level of support there is among committee
members for those applications that scored highly
on the Assessment Scale (a total mark between 16
and 20)

> which ‘middle ground' applications (a mark between

T and 15) should be given priority

> strategic funding decisions and local funding
priorities that may see applications given priority
even though they haven't scored as highly as

others.

It's appropriate to support a project if the application
is eligible and meets the funding criteria and the
assessment committee believes the project should
have a high priority.

Grants can be made as general contributions to a
project or they can be tagged to a specific aspect of
the project.

If an application has stated that the applicant is also
asking for funding from other sources, the committee
will need to consider how likely it is that the applicant
will get that other funding and therefore whether the
project will be viable.

Declined applications

If the committee decides to decline an application they
will need to identify the reason for the decline. These
are:

> D1 ineligible application

> D2: does not meet funding criteria

> D3: low priority for funding

> D& incomplete application
Step 6: Notifying the applicants
Responsible for this step: CCS Administrator

Notifying successful applicants

All successful applicants must be notified in writing
that their application has been granted.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 20177 8
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Here is a sample letter for successful applicants. This

template letter allows you to insert the applicant's
details, the name of the project, the amount the
applicant has been awarded, and any specific conditions
of the grant, eg if the funds are tagged to certain items
or specific aspects of the project.

The letter restates the conditions of funding under
the Creative Communities Scheme and reminds the
applicant that, by making the application, they've
agreed to these conditions.

You will also need to send the successful applicant a

Project Completion Report form.

Projects must be completed within 12 months after
funding is approved, and the Project Completion
Report is due back within two months after the project
is completed.

Notifying unsuccessful applicants

All unsuccessful applicants should be notified in writing
that their application hasn't been granted. Here is a

sample letter for unsuccessful applicants.

If an application is underdeveloped, the assessment
committee may decide to indicate to the applicant
that they can submit a reworked proposal in a future
funding round.

Funding agreements

When applicants complete their application form they
sign a declaration stating that if they're successful, they
will:

> complete the project as described in their
application, or seek written approval from the
CCS Administrator for any significant changes to a

project

> complete the project within a year of the funding

being approved

> complete and return a Project Completion Report
form within two months of the project being

completed

> return any funds that they haven't spent

9 Creative Communities Scheme Administrators Guide June 2017
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> keep a record of and receipts for all project

expenditure

> participate, if required, in any funding audit of their
organisation or project carried out by the local

council

> contact the CCS administrator to notify them of
any public event or presentation that is funded by

the scheme

> acknowledge CCS funding at event openings,

presentations or performances

> use the CCS logo in all publicity for their project,
such as posters, flyers and e-newsletters, and
follow the guidelines for using the logo. Download

the logo and guidelines.

This declaration is the funding agreement, and the
applicant is reminded of this in the letter advising that
they have been successful. However, your council may
prefer to establish an additional funding agreement
with successful applicants, in order to be consistent
with your other funding processes. If you do so, the
terms of the grant need to be consistent with the

requirements set out above.
Assessment Scale
How the Assessment Scale works

On the basis of the information provided in each
application for Creative Communities Scheme funding,
the members of the assessment committee give a mark
from 1to 4 for each of the five assessment areas set
out below. The individual marks for each assessment
area will provide a total score out of 20. These are
then averaged and a ranked list is created listing the
applications with the highest scores at the top.
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The five assessment areas
Area 1 The idea / Te kaupapa

What is it the applicant wants to do?

Give a mark based on your assessment of how
strong and well-developed the idea behind the
proposed project is.

The idea / kaupapa is extremely strong and
well-developed.

The idea / kaupapa is generally strong and
has merit.

2 The idea/ kaupapa is under-developed.

1 Theidea/ kaupapa is not developed

Area 2 The process/Te whakatutuki?

How will the applicant carry out the project, and
where and when?

Give a mark based on your assessment of the
process (creative and/or practical), planning
and timeline put forward for the project in the
application.

The process, planning and timeline are

4
extremely well-conceived and convincing.
3 The process, planning and timeline are mostly
well-conceived and credible.
: Some aspects of the process, planning or
timeline are well-conceived.
The process, planning and timeline are poorly
1 conceived and not convincing, and/or key

elements of the process, planning and timeline
are incomplete.
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Area3 The people/Nga tangata

Who is involved?

Give a mark based on your assessment of the
relevant experience of the individual or group and
their ability to deliver the project.

The ability and experience of the individual or
4 group involved in the delivery of the project is
exceptional.

The ability and experience of the individual or
3 group involved in the delivery of the project is
strong.

The ability and experience of the individual or
2 group involved in the delivery of the project is
below average or unproven.

The ability and experience of the individual or
1  group involved in the delivery of the project is
unknown or not credible.

Area 4 The criteria/Nga paearu

How will the project deliver to the selected
criterion?

Give a mark based on how well the proposed
project will deliver to the selected criterion.

The project has the potential to deliver
4 exceptional results under the selected
criterion.

The project has the potential to deliver strong
results under the selected criterion.

The project has the potential to deliver limited
results under the selected criterion.

The project has the potential to deliver
1 minimal or no results under the selected
criterion.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 10



Area5 The budget/ Nga patea

How much will the project cost?

Give a mark based on your assessment of how
strong the proposed project’s financial information is
and how reliable its budget is.

The financial information, including the budget,
is realistic, complete and accurate.

The financial information, including the budget,
is mostly complete, realistic and accurate.

The financial information, including the budget,
2 isincomplete and only partly realistic and
accurate.

The financial information, including the
1 budget, is unrealistic and/or incomplete and/or
inaccurate.

Dealing with conflicts of interest

Conflicts of interest must be declared and handled
appropriately to maintain the assessment committee's
integrity and to guarantee that its decision-making is
transparent and impartial.

Three types of conflict of interest can arise - direct,
indirect, and perceived.

These are explained below, along with the procedures
that must be followed when these conflicts arise. All
members of the committee are responsible for making
sure these procedures are followed.

Direct conflicts of interest

A direct conflict of interest can occur if a committee
member applies for funding under the Creative
Communities Scheme, or is part of a group that applies
and stands to benefit financially or materially from a
successful application. In this situation the committee
member concerned:

> must declare the conflict of interest as soon as he

or she becomes aware of it

> must not assess the application

35

> must not take part in the decision-making process

for that application, and

> must leave the room while the committee is

assessing the application.

Alternatively, the committee member or the applicant
group can withdraw the application.

A direct conflict of interest can also arise when an
assessment committee is operated by a third party
such as a community arts council, and the third party
applies for funding through the Creative Communities
Scheme. Third parties must not be involved in any part
of assessment or decision-making process for their
applications.

Indirect conflicts of interest

An indirect conflict of interest can occur when
someone other than the committee member applies
but the committee member would benefit financially
or otherwise if the application were granted. In these
situations the committee member must:

> declare the conflict of interest as soon as he or she

becomes aware of it
> not assess the application

> not take part in the decision-making process for

that application, and

> leave the room while the committee is assessing

the application.

Alternatively, the applicant can withdraw the
application.

Perceived conflicts of interest

There is potential for a perceived conflict of interest
when a CCS application is made by a family member,
friend or associate of a committee member, or by an
organisation associated with the committee member.
Exactly how this should be dealt with will depend on
the particular situation and particular relationship, as
explained below.
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Immediate family, and governance or commercial

relationships

Committee members must declare a conflict of
interest if:

> an application is from an immediate family member,

or

> the committee member is involved in the

governance of an organisation that has applied, or

> the committee member has a commercial

relationship with the applicant.

In these cases, as well as declaring the conflict, the
committee member must not assess the application
and must leave the room while the committee is

assessing it.

An ‘immediate’ family member means a parent, spouse,
civil union partner, de facto partner, brother or sister, or
child (this includes acknowledged foster’ or ‘whangai’
siblings or children).

Other relationships

Perceived conflicts of interest may also arise when
there is an application from:

> friends
> relatives that aren't immediate family

> people and organisations with whom the

committee member is associated.

In these cases the committee member must declare
the conflict, but should use their discretion in deciding
whether they should participate in the assessment and
decision-making process.

Recording conflicts of interest

All conflicts of interest must be noted at the start
of the assessment committee meeting that will be
considering the relevant application.

The conflict, and the member’s absence during the
relevant discussions, must be recorded in the minutes
of the meeting.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 12
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Promoting CCS

Developing a promotional plan

Funding to promote the scheme

The local council and assessment committee are
responsible for promoting the scheme in your particular
area. Up to 7.5% of your annual CCS allocation can be
used for promotion costs. This funding for promotion
cannot be used to cover administration costs.

Developing a promotional plan

Why promote CCS?

> Increase its impact in your community by increasing

the number and diversity of your applicants
> Increase your chances of funding the best projects

> Ensure you are spending all of your allocation as

required by Creative New Zealand
How do we start?
1. Set aside time to discuss the key questions below
2. Create a draft plan using these reflections

3. Review the plan at the end of each assessment
meeting with the assessors. The plan should be
a work-in-progress that's discussed and reviewed
regularly.

Key questions to ask when developing a
promotion plan

To develop a plan targeted to your own community

it may help to start by addressing the following
guestions. We've included some tips to help boost your
promotional activities.

Who needs to hear about the scheme?

Brainstorm ideas, using your knowledge about your
community. Look at past applications to help identify
particular groups or communities who haven't been
applying and may need to be targeted.

In thinking about who you need to reach and how to
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reach them, consider these specific questions:
> Who is driving arts activities locally?
> What's new on the local arts scene?

> How can we encourage applications from a wide

range of groups in our community?
> How will we reach young people?

Are there any groups in our target audience that are
hard to reach?

Some groups are particularly hard to get to. For them,
word-of-mouth is best, but in many cases you'll need
to find a connection with the group to help you access
it. Cultural associations, meeting places, schools and
social media may be useful starting points. Build on the
relationships you already have, eg other council staff,
community development agencies or youth workers
will be able to provide insights to save you time.

A hard copy brochure about the scheme is available in
both English and te reo Maori. PDF versions in English,
te reo and other languages can be downloaded from
the CCS Administrators Hub.

Where do our groups and communities find

information?

Consider the following options for connecting with
your community:

> Community specific media — many communities
have their own radio stations (eg iwi radio stations),
newspapers and social media channels. Make sure
you identify and use these avenues for reaching all

of your community.

> Social media — Does your council have a Facebook
page? If so, start “liking” and commenting on
community groups Facebook pages, particularly if
they have an arts focus. Post new developments
on the council’s page, such as calls for CCS
applications, announcements of grants, and
interesting activities by previous recipients of

CCS grants. Colourful images are a good way to



attract attention to your post. But keep your posts
short and snappy. You can also pay to boost your
posts on Facebook — this is a cost-effective way of
targeting specific pages, interest groups and friends

of your Facebook audience.

> Sharing — Send information to arts and community
organisations and local funding databases, so they
can include it in their direct mailers, e-newsletters,

websites and social media postings.

> Networking — Ask people you already know to

connect you with the right groups.

> Noticeboards and community venues — Ask
libraries, community centres and marae to
distribute your CCS Brochures and put up posters

publicising the scheme.

> Community newspapers — Get to know a reporter
at your local community paper who has an interest
in arts or social issues. While a media release is a
good way to sell your news, inviting a local reporter
to cover an event or talk to an artist with a new
project can be even better. If you decide to advertise
in a local paper, ask them whether they will include

some editorial space in the paper as well.

> Events — Participating in existing community events
can create good opportunities for promoting the
scheme, but you can also explore options like
holding showcase events for the community,
or public talks or seminars. The opening of a
new venue, for example, may be an excellent
opportunity for these kinds of activities. Creative
New Zealand asks that successful applicants
acknowledge the assistance of the scheme verbally

at event openings, performances and so on.
What are our messages?

Announcing lists of successful applicants is a good way
of promoting the scheme. This can be done through
the local media or the council's website.
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Is there a story to be told?

Audiences will often engage with a story that
illustrates the benefits of the scheme, and so a
newspaper article will attract more attention than an
advertisement. Look for success stories from previous
recipients, and consider inviting them to share their
stories at seminars and events or through social media.

What resources or opportunities already exist in our

community?

Your website and Facebook page, council newsletters,
community meetings, events and launches all provide
opportunities for promoting the scheme. Arts activities
are often visually engaging, so include funding
recipients in community events as performers and
speakers.

Using the CCS logo

Using the CCS logo in your promotional activities

The CCS logo should be used widely to increase
awareness of the Creative Communities Scheme, eg on
council websites and community noticeboards and in
newspaper advertisements.

All successful applicants are expected to use the CCS
logo in publicity for their project, and should follow the
guidelines for using it. Successful applicants should also
acknowledge the assistance of the scheme verbally at
event openings, performances and so on.

Download the CCS logo and guidelines from Creative

New Zealand's website.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 14
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Special Circumstances

Third parties in the Creative
Communities Scheme

Third parties’ accountability to local council

When a third party is sub-contracted to undertake all
or part of the administration of the scheme, they're
contractually accountable to the local council, not to
Creative New Zealand.

Agreements with third parties

Local councils must enter into a formal written
agreement with any third party they work with to
deliver the Creative Communities Scheme. A copy
of this agreement must be filed with Creative New
Zealand.

Consistency with council's agreement with
Creative New Zealand

Any agreement with a third party must be consistent
with the terms and conditions of the agreement

between Creative New Zealand and the council, eg on
the duration of the agreement, or the make-up of the

assessment committee.

What the agreement should cover

You should make sure the agreement addresses the
following issues.

Third party's responsibilities

> A detailed description of the responsibilities the
council is devolving to the third party under the

agreement.
Amount of funding and number of funding rounds

> The amount of annual funding available to the
third party (including a clause that states that this

amount may be varied).
> How many funding rounds there will be.
Administration

> Methods for recording applications and funding
activity.
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> Procedures for paying grants (including details for

managing GST).

> The level and type of administrative support the

council will provide.
Assessors

> The make-up of any third party assessment
committee (this will need to meet CCS

requirements).
Promotional activities
> How the third party will promote the scheme.
Accountability and reviews
> Accountability procedures for the third party.
> How the third party’s role will be reviewed.
Duration and termination

> The length of the agreement (we recommend
that it not go beyond the length of the council's

agreement with Creative New Zealand).

> Events that will bring the agreement to an end
(we recommend the agreement state that it can be
suspended or terminated if the council's agreement
with Creative New Zealand is suspended or

terminated).
Administrative costs of third parties

Creative New Zealand expects local councils to meet

any costs incurred in administering the scheme.

Councils should provide third parties with a reasonable
level of support, which should reflect the extent of the
third party’s role and responsibilities.

Co-operating with other councils

Co-operation and joint support

Assessment committees may co-operate and jointly
support projects that take place in adjacent local
authority areas. This may be achieved through
administrators liaising informally with other
administrators and committees.
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However, if your council would like to establish formal
processes for co-operation and joint support, or would
like to operate a joint assessment committee, this must
be agreed in writing with Creative New Zealand.

Whether your process is formal or informal it is
recommended that you consider and agree the
following with the administrator (and relevant
management) of the adjacent council. Once you have
discussed this we recommend you share the outcome
of these discussions with your assessment committees.

Key considerations for co-operation and joint

support:

> The principles and considerations behind
recommending that applicants submit applications

to both committees, eg:
shared audiences
projects that sit across both boundaries

the funding/infrastructure available in each
district for different types of projects

impacts for applicants
timing of closing dates
proportions of requests

implications of one committee funding and
another not.

> Under what circumstances you will or won't
recommend that applicants submit to both

committees
> How you will convey this advice to applicants
> How you will ensure your advice is consistent

> How you will keep each other in the loop.

Creative Communities Scheme Assessors Guide June 2017 16
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Glossary

Arts activities

Craft/Object art: includes traditional and contemporary
applied arts practices of all the peoples of Aotearoa/
New Zealand, including Maori and Pasifika peoples

and the diverse cultures of people living in Aotearoa/
New Zealand today. Genres include, but are not limited
to, ceramics, furniture, glass, jewellery, object making,
studio-based design, raranga, taniko, tapa making,

textiles, tivaevae, typography, weaving and woodwork.

For projects involving a design component, artists can
apply for funding to develop and/or make new work
and for the public presentation of the work, but not for
the commercial manufacture or production of a work.

Dance: includes forms of dance that clearly have

an arts and cultural focus (as opposed to aerobics,
fitness or martial arts) eg kapa haka, tango, traditional
Highland dancing, hip-hop, classical Indian dance, Pacific
dance, ballet, tap and jazz.

Inter-arts: Inter-arts projects integrate artforms of any
cultural tradition, combining them to create a new and
distinct work. The result of this integration is a hybrid
or fusion of artforms outside of Creative New Zealand's
existing artform categories.

Literature: includes both fiction and non-fiction

> ‘Fiction’ includes, but isn't limited to, novels,
novellas, short stories, poetry, children'’s fiction,
young adult fiction, graphic novels, illustrated
picture books, and speculative fiction such as
fantasy fiction, science fiction, detective fiction, and

historical fiction.

> ‘Non-fiction' includes, but isn't limited to,
autobiography, biography, essays, social
commentary, literary criticism, reviews, analytical
prose, non-fiction written for children, young adult
non-fiction, and writing about the physical and

natural sciences.
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Literary activities may include poetry readings,, local
storytelling, writers' and readers’ events, and creative
writing workshops. Creative New Zealand does NOT
consider the following to be literature: instruction
manuals, guide books, phrase books, and do-it-yourself
and how-to books (including travel guides, gardening
books, and recipe books); bibliographies, dictionaries,
encyclopedias and professional reference works;
newsletters; hymn books; and publisher catalogues.

Maori arts: arts activities that can be regarded as
strong expressions of Maori identity. They include the
following types of arts practice, which can also form

the focus of workshops, wananga and festivals:

> heritage te reo-based artforms, eg whaikarero,
haka, karanga and whakapapa recitation, waiata

moteatea, pao and korero paki

> heritage material artforms, eg toi whakairo
(carving), tukutuku (wall decoration), kéwhaiwhai
(painted rafters), and nga mahi a te whare pora

(weaving, textiles and basketry)

> customary performance arts such taonga puoro,

karetao (puppetry), nga takaro (string games)

> contemporary Maori arts activities that draw on
traditional heritage artforms, fusing them with
other elements to create innovative expressions
of Maori cultural identity, eg theatre and
contemporary dance productions, creative writing,

songwriting, and photography.

Multi-artform (including film): projects that combine
or feature two or more artforms, eg a youth project
that combines music and visual arts, or a festival

that features dance, music and theatre. Film: includes
animation, dance film, documentary film, experimental
film, feature film, short film, and moving-image

art projects.

Film festivals presenting work created outside your
local area are not eligible for support via CCS.

Music: includes all music genres, eg classical and
contemporary music; popular and rock music; rap



and hip-hop; orchestral and choral music; brass
bands; opera; jazz; ‘world' music; and traditional and
contemporary Maori and Pacific Island music.

Pacific arts: arts activities that identify with the unique
cultural perspectives of individual Pacific nations (such
as Samoa, the Cook Islands, Fiji, Tonga, Niue, Tokelau
and Tuvalu) as represented by New Zealand's Pasifika
communities. Pacific arts activities can include the
following types of arts practice, which can also form
the focus of workshops, fono and festivals:

> heritage language-based artforms that relate to
specific cultural traditions, eg storytelling, chanting

and oral history

> heritage material artforms, eg woodcarving,

weaving, tivaevae and tapa-making

> traditional dance, theatre and music performance

eg Samoan siva (dance) and Cook Island drumming.

> contemporary Pacific arts activities that draw on
traditional heritage artforms, fusing them with
other elements ato create innovative expressions
of Pasifika cultural identities, eg theatre and
contemporary dance productions, music, creative

writing, songwriting and photography.

Project: A self-contained activity that is time bound
with and identifiable start and end date.

Theatre: includes all theatre genres, eg comedy,
drama, physical theatre, street theatre, musical theatre,
pantomime, circus, clowning, puppetry, mask, and
theatre by, with and for children.

Visual arts: includes customary and contemporary
practices of all the peoples of Aotearoa/New Zealand,
including Maori and Pasifika peoples and the diverse
cultures of people living in Aotearoa/New Zealand
today, eg drawing, painting, installation, kdwhaiwhai,
photography, printmaking, sculpture, ta moko,

and typography.
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General terms

Arts: all forms of creative and interpretative expression
(from the Arts Council of New Zealand Toi Aotearoa
Act 2014, section 4).

Artform: one of various forms of arts practice.

Community: a community may be based around a
place, a cultural tradition, or commonly held interests

or experiences.

Ethnicity: an ethnic group is made up of people who
have some or all of the following characteristics:

> a common proper name

> one or more elements of common culture, which

may include religion, customs or language

> a unique community of interests, feelings and

actions
> ashared sense of common origins or ancestry
> a common geographic origin.

Genre: a category of artistic, musical or literary
composition characterised by a particular style, form or
content; a kind or type of work.

Heritage arts: artistic expressions and forms reflecting
a particular cultural tradition or traditions that continue
to be celebrated and practised by New Zealand

artists and practitioners, and that are appreciated and
supported by New Zealand communities.

Masterclasses: classes, workshops, seminars or other
training offered by experienced and respected artists
and practitioners (see also Wananga).

Territorial authority: a district or city council.

Wananga: a Maori term for a forum or workshop.
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group |X

Full name of applicant: Whanau and whenua Trust

Contact person (for group): | Melysa Tapiata

Street address/PO Box: 53 Te Puea Ave

Suburb: Meremere Town/City:
Postcode: 2474 Country: New Zealand
Email |

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Whanau and whenua Trust| GST number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: Detail:
Maori: X | Detail:
Pacific Peoples: X | Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X | No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio

X | Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: | Creative Meremere

Brief description of project:

Cultural and creative workshops

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:
Start date:

Number of active participants:

Meremere

Nov 2021

60

Number of viewers/audience members: |500

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

participate in the arts

Finish date: |April 2022

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art

Literature

X | Pacific arts

Visual arts

Creation only

X | Creation and presentation

Workshop/wananga

Dance Inter-arts
Music Nga toi Maori
Multi-artform (including film) Theatre

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Presentation only (performance or concert)

Presentation only (exhibition)
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. Theidea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

Whanau and Whenua Trust would like to host a Meremere Mosaic Club and a Pacifica Sarong workshop.
The Mosaic club was requested by the community after many of the residents enjoyed participating in the
Meremere House Numbers Project. The club will meet once a month to create and collaborate on a
community mosaic mural with the guidance of local artists Worran Potts and Melysa Tapiata. The Pasifika
Sarong workshop was an idea bom from the Kids Island dance class, there is a big contigent of Maon and
Pasifika in our community so this workshop is an opportunity to celebrate culture and diversity. The
workshop will be splt into two sessions, a design session and a print session, these will be faciltated by 2
local Niuean artists, Livaine Tukutama and Antonio Mark. At the end of the workshop participants will
have designed and printed their own custom Pacifica summer sarong. Some resources will be borrowed or
donated from the community however funding is required for other materials, admin and facilitation fees

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

All workshops wil be held at the local school in a classroom that the Trust is currenty leasing.
Time table of activities- Nov 2021- Weekend workshop to design and carve the print maternial
(Pasifica Workshop 1) Dec 2021- Weekend workshop to print and sew sarong (Pasifica
Workshop 2) Jan 2022- 1st Mosaic Club Session, Feb2021- 2nd Mosaic Club session, March
2022- 3rd Mosaic Club Session, April 2022- Install mosaic artworks

Once a month the Mosaic club will meet for four hours to collaborate and create under the
guidance of the artist facilitators. This club is open to people of all ages and abilities, children
will need to have an adult present with them, each participant will receive a piece of ply wood
to create their mosaic work on, the participants will come up with a theme/design as a group
and work on their artwork at the group session or take them home to complete, all cutting tools
will be borrowed from Toi Ako Te Kauwhata so will only be available at the group sessions.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

'Whanau and whenua Trust is run by volunteers that live in Meremere and share the same
vision of empowering individuals and families to reach their full potential. Our Trust is working
lalongside Lianne Van der Bemd (Council) Roseanne Brown (Community Waikato) Maxine
Stresness (Meremere School Principal) Meremere Development Committee and the North
Waikato Arts Collective to ensure that the creative industry is alive and well in the Meremere
community as well as ensure that we are delivering quality services. As mentioned above we
have local residents and artists who will facilitate the workshops, Melysa Tapiata is the founder
:and driving force behind the Creative Meremere initiative, she has worked tirelessly to recruit
land retain quality facilitators as well as strategise and work to increase participation. All
artists/facilitators are local and provide workshop flexibility and wider scopes for community
engagement.

a. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

Access and participation: These workshops will allow the residents and families of Meremere
to have access and participate in creative activities in their own community. Due to Meremere
being a low socio economic community, all workshops are free of charge so that costis not a
bamier for participants. All facilitators are local so it allows for flexibility in workshop times and a
common face known to the community as well as this project being a source of local
employment in the creative industry. Some benefits for the participants: participants will learn
to express themselves and connect with others through creativity, participants will contribute to
a community mosaic mural, families will have something constructive and recreational to do in
their own community, exposure to creative experiences result in enhanced well being.
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga pitea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget
No X | Include GST in your budget
Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.
: & — Amount
Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days” hire at $100 per day e.q. $300
|uvammnp-mm||2dayshi'eats30aday “3000 ]
| [10.00_|
| Lavarava womsnop-tacitation tee || ||240.00 |
I“cm“‘oﬂnl ”100.00

Immmm”-t hours x once a month for three months x 2 ppl x $30 an hour”720.00

|

| Mosaic workshop- materials || Ply wood. tiles, glue, grout, installation materiais. screws liquid nais| 300.00

| Volunteers || Koha to the volunteers of workshops

|200.00

|

IProjectmnagemntfee“max“Oanhour

320.00

|Total Costs || IlS 2.350.00'

Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.

Income e.g. ticket sales Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket

Amount
eg. §3,750

| Trust donations || 2 days hire at $30 a day

100.00

|
|
|
|
|
|

|'l'otalheome Il ||$1m_m I
|Costs less income || This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS ||$ 2.250.00

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

$2.250.00

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

01/08/2021

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received )
submitted
(yes/no)
25/10/2020 || Creative Meremere $ 7,000.00 ||Yes

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

X | /We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X | |/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/'we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

X Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

XU XXX [ XX

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X = Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

X | lunderstand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

X | l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

X I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

name  Melysa Tapiata

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 13/08/2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Quotes for materials

Lavalava workshop
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Mosaic workshop

Cemix 10kg Grey Wide
Joint Grout
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Lauren Horsfall

Meremere Community Development Committee
P.O. Box 6

Meremere, 2441

09/03/2021

To Whom it may Concern

This letter is in support of Melysa at Creative Meremere. Melysa has been the driving force
behind a lot of the amazing initiatives that have been happening in the Meremere
Community over the past 6 months. She has provided a lot of amazing opportunities for
people and tamariki within the community. It has taken a lot of hard work on Melysa’s part
to get these programs up and running and she has done a fantastic job and participation
from the community is high.

With having Melysa running these programs we have seen the tamariki having something to
look forward to each week and as a result we have seen a decrease in bullying and
vandalism amongst this age group which is an incredibly positive result for the community.

I look forward to seeing more happening with Creative Meremere and the Meremere
Community Development Committee are prepared to support Melysa as much as we can so
that the community can keep benefiting from these amazing opportunities that Melysa is
providing.

Kind Regards
Lauren Horsfall

Treasurer
Meremere Community Development Committee Inc

Document Set ID: 3236249
Version: 5, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group X

Full name of applicant: Head Quarters NZ

Contact person (for group): | Lillian Tau - 0212095494

Street address/PO Box: 50 Russell Road

Suburb: Huntly Town/City: |Huntly
Postcode: 3700 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Headquarters NZLTD GST number: |130-048-838-GsT002

Bank account number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: Detail:
Maori: X | Detail:  |Ngapuhi/ Waikato Tainui
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio

X Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure X Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ‘Dance With Our Community (DWOC)

Brief description of project:

Sustainable, inclusive dance programme that grows rangatahi dance opportunities and leadership.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:
Start date:

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members: [Social Media

Huntly College Dance Studio - Huntly

Approx 30-40 + pwk

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets

more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art

X

Literature

Pacific arts

Visual arts

Creation only

X | Creation and presentation

Workshop/wananga

Dance
Music

Multi-artform (including film)

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021

Start Term 1 2022 Finish date: End Term 1 2022

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and

Inter-arts
Nga toi Maori

Theatre

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Presentation only (performance or concert)

Presentation only (exhibition)

Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

Headquarters NZ want to work with local tamariki, youth, rangatahi Maori and Pakeha to reignite and grow street dance and hiphop in our community. Dance
ith Our Community (DWOC), will be done by rangatahi with advice and mentorship from experienced professional artists.

DWOC has a fourfold focus;

[1. creative choreographic programme that encourages rangatahi to regulate emotion through expressive and creative movement.

R. mentorship and advisory capacity to encourage rangatahi leadership and teach positive decision making.

B. create sustainability through the DWOC "can for dance" classes. Participants give a can koha to take a class this in turn teaches youth economic
sustainability (to purchase and not expect free). We then donate all cans to the local hub to support struggling whanau s in our wider community.

#. programme run by rangatahi for tamariki, youth and rangatahi. Our mentoring program and expert support is shared, however youth teach classes, are a part
pf the promotional creation process and involved in online marketing for rangatahi to participate.

IThe WHY of DWOC in essence is more than a program, it is a tool developed to give lower-socio economic participates affordable options into exclusive
practice. It is a safe space for rangatahi to express on their own terms. It is a mentoring and leadership opportunity to navigate pathways with purpose. It was
nnovated by rangitahi and is advocated for rangatahi.

Funding is needed to cover rangatahi choreographers, one third of advisor and mentors fees, creative hui, sound and lighting equipment hire, video promotion
pnd videography.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

The DWOC programme will start in January - April (Term 1) 2022.
DWOC kids / tamariki and teens / rangatahi classes operate "A can for dance” exchange programme as the entry fee. These cans fill a bin and are donated to our local Huntly West Foodbank. Huntly College dance studio
including teacher facilities supervision is "in kind."

TIMELINE:

Week 1 - Rangatahi (supported by mentor / artists), creative hui to discuss, brain storm, concept map and realise the kaupapa and focus. This will include taha tinana (physical) fitness and nutrition (healthy eating options).
Gaining a shared understanding and language that includes rangatahi voice for DWOC moving forward.

Week 1 - Photo shoot for advertising and social media posters.

Week 2 - Dance for rangatahi chor and DWOC teaching class schedule.
Week 2 - Mentoring about dance styles, knowledge, how to teach, dancer etiquette, how to read and respond to moods and a room.

Week 3 - DWOC classes begin and continue weekly until the end of term. Each class has video footage for weekly posting to social media platforms.
Rangatahi choreographers meet weekly with artists to learn different dance techniques applicable to street dance / hip hop genre and choreograph their own work.

Week 6 - Guest foundation choreographer - this is where our rangatahi learn from an expert in a style they may want to develop for themselves. In these classes the history and knowledge shared is also vital to a dancer
learning correct technique, application and the originators of the styles. They can then go on to share what they learn with others.

Week 8- 9 DWOC concept video's.

Week 10 - DWOC Community Celebration.
Week 10 - Reflection hui. "Where to from here." Next steps for Term 2, 2022.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

In the first week of DWOC there will be at least 15 - 18 tamariki aged 7 to 12 years in the kids class. The teens
class will net approx 15 - 20 aged 13 to 18 years. The DWOC rangatahi choreographers will rotate between our
dancer Grassroots Leaders of 6. They have been mentored, advised and taught for the past two years in preparation
for the DWOC Pilot launch. It is expected that the numbers for the DWOC programme will grow exponentially.

The artists are the Directors of Headquarters NZ (Logan Clendon Tau and Aniwa Haitana). They are highly qualified
and experienced creatives. Please see the attached artist biographies.

The young people will also be supported by parent/s and whanau who attend the DWOC classes and the HC
teacher who oversees the use of College premises. DWOC programme has the full support and backing of Huntly
College Principal and Senior Leadership Team as the DWOC structure and rangatahi leadership component
echoes the ethos and philosophy of the school.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

Tamariki / Kids, Teens / Rangatahi.
The project will be targeted at young people

between the ages of 7 and 18 years.

The young people will:

> get to work with experienced and learn from local and national artists

> learn to express themselves through their dance

> have something constructive to do weekly after school

> learn the kaupapa, terminology, skills of music and dance and be able to pass this on to other tamariki and rangatahi in their community.
> Give back to their community through the DWOC "can for dance" exchange

programme for our local foodbank.

> Grow their dance skills to level up and view dance as a viable competitive, commercial and / or teaching career pathway.

There is no other dance programme of this type happening in the Huntly or other communities that we know of.

DWOC classes first started by the Headquarters NZ Directors in 2018 Term 3 with an idea to grow and offer dance to our (at the time), dance starved community. The "can for dance" was the hook to invite and encourage anyone who
wanted to dance, without the barrier of cost getting in the way. As the young people turned out and embraced DWOC the greatest challenge became the time and commitment of the Directors to hold down full time jobs and fulfil the
commitment to travel to Huntly and teach every week as early as 5pm. To date the Directors have been doing DWOC without any renumeration for approximately 2.6 years.

The first rangatahi (known as grassroots dancer), who showed a desire and willingness to learn to choreograph in late 2019 gave birth to the idea and format of the current DWOC programme. We now have 6 rangatahi grassroots dancers
in this space. The ultimate progression of DWOC is that it continues to grow and evolve so that regardiess of adults and their busy lives, hiphop and street dance will continue to flourish through the young people in our community.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budgethgé putea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes X Do NOT include GST in your budget

No |_IndudeGSTinywrbudget

Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
matenals, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.

‘hmeghalh'n || Detail &.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day \ -3
[Rangatahichoreograbers || |405.00 |
[Equipment Hire || |[180.00 |
[Promotion I |[400.00 ]
[Aqvisor/MentorngFee [ ][27000 |
\Video showcase || |(400.00 |
[Food I |88.00
Venue Hire  |[Dancestudiohiage  ||360.00 |
. r | |
| | | |
I | |

Total Costs [ |[$ 2.103.00]
Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,

Project costs

Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.
2 . . X Amount
|heomee.g. ticket sales ||Deb|l e.g. 250 bckets at $15 per ticket eq $3.750

Total Income I [$0.00 |
ICostslessineome "nlisisthemx"numamounIyoucmmquecthwnCCS “32,103,00
|Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme ” $ 2.103.00'
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DRCLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each bbx to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section. | z

x | !/We understand that if this application is successful Ifwe cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes. :

w | /We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, /we agree to:

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

i

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds

Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

X |
|

X

| Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

x | Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

ix' Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the

—— guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

}X | lunderstand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official

— Information and Meetings Act 1987

x | l/iwe consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X | liwe understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
— media or appear in publicity material.

'x . l/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
= I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant's parent or legal

— 3 .

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

|
Signed: .~

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

bate: | 13/08/2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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QUOTE

TUI RINGA HAITANA
1/8 Lyon Street, Frankton, Hamilton, 3.204

(%] Aniwahaitana@gmail.com

25/08/2021

INVOICE NUMBER

000-141
\. (027) 291 9069
ITEM FREQ AMOUNT RATE COST
PROMOTION
MENTOR FEE 9 30 $270.00
TOTAL $270.00
BILLED TO

HEAD QUARTERS NZ

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

TUI RINGA HAITANA
1/8 Lyon Street, Frankton, Hamilton, 3.204

(%] Aniwahaitana@gmail.com

25/08/2021

INVOICE NUMBER

000-140
\. (027) 291 9069
ITEM FREQ AMOUNT RATE COST

PROMOTION

DAY SHOOT FEE 1 150.00 $150.00

(CREATIVE BRIEF, AV SCRIPT)

EDITOR DAY FEE 1 250.00 $250.00

TOTAL $400.00

BILLED TO

HEAD QUARTERS NZ

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

TUI RINGA HAITANA
1/8 Lyon Street, Frankton, Hamilton, 3.204

25/08/2021
(%] Aniwahaitana@gmail.com INVOICE NUMBER
000-143
\. (027) 291 9069
ITEM FREQ AMOUNT RATE COST
VIDEO SHOWCASE
DAY SHOOT FEE 1 150.00 $150.00
(CREATIVE BRIEF, AV SCRIPT)
EDITOR DAY FEE 1 250.00 $250.00

TOTAL $400.00

BILLED TO

HEAD QUARTERS NZ

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

62

Kiri Rodgers
BILLTO QUOTE # 101
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (9 classes) 135.00
TOTAL $ 135.00
Adagio Legato
BILLTO QUOTE # 103
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (9 classes) 135.00
TOTAL $ 135.00

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

Tamara Thompson

63

BILLTO QUOTE # 104
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (2 classes) 30.00

TOTAL $30.00
BJ Taitoko
BILLTO QUOTE # 105
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 241082021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (2 classes) 30.00
TOTAL $30.00

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

64

Sarah King
BILLTO QUOTE # 108
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (2 classes) 30.00
TOTAL $30.00
Johsef Leef
BILLTO QUOTE # 107
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (2 classes) 30.00
TOTAL $30.00

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



QUOTE

65

Khloe Leef
BILLTO QUOTE # 108
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (2 classes) 30.00
TOTAL $30.00
Khloe Leef
BILLTO QUOTE # 108
Head Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 24/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rangatahi Choreographer (1 class) 15.00
TOTAL $15.00

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



66

QUOTE

Uillian Tau
BILLTOD QUOTE # 114
Hoad Quarters NZ QUOTE DATE 27/08/2021
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Equiptment Hire (Sound & Lighting system hireage $10 per hour x 2 hours 400.00
per session x 9 weeks)

TOTAL $400.00

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



67

€ 2> Cla i
#! Apps (@ Trifod Drochure - G waacking history . G Google Imay

sSUBwAyY

Express @ Favourites {=LastOrder (§ MuDetails [] Download the Aop (% Logout
CONFIRM YOUR ORDER [ ORDER TOTAL ssam]
PICKUP STORE PICKUP TIME SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

- HAMILTON, 618 Te Rapa Ad (n ~ O Teday Time gam « (00 « 1f you require vegetarian, have allergies or

(& 1 do not require a bag O Inadvance Day:' 03 Sap 2021 v any other requests, please type them here...

€ > C

£ Aps @ oM Bodun-C. G wisdnghatony - G GoogleimageRens G wesckinghatory-  Dace | Webite (G Muketiog Caleodar. | B Reading bt
PICKUP STORE PICKUP TIME SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
- HAMILTON, 618 Te Rapa Rd (n ~ O Today Time gam + 00 v If you require vegetarian, have allergies or
(1 do not require a bag () Inadvance Day: 03sepz021 + any other requests, please type them here...
Classic Sandwich Platter D E&ED
@ 1 ©OI($58.00)

Cookie Platter (36 cookies) & ED
© 1 ©($3000)

Document Set ID: 3236234
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



235 Huntly
(& ‘h

%% College

Te Kura Tuarua O Rahui Pokeka

13 August 2021

To Whom It May Concern

| am writing to support Headquarters NZ Ltd application to Waikato District Creative Communities
NZ Funding for the Dance With Our Community (DWOC) programme.

The DWOC programme was started (after school hours), in Term 3, 2018 with Huntly College
students who showed an interest and passion for dance. DWOC was the vehicle to reintroduce
dance to a lower demographic community.

What resonated strongly with myself as Principal and our Leadership team including staff, was the
opportunity given to other tamariki and rangatahi in our community to take dance classes for a can
of food and in turn these being collected and donated to the local food bank.

Initially, DWOC classes were taught by Logan Clendon and then Aniwa Haitana strengthened this
partnership with his extensive Performing Arts skills. They led by example and used their
considerable skill, expertise and experience to nurture, teach and mentor our students to grow their
confidence to have a go at teaching the classes themselves.

By Term 1, 2020 DWOC Grassroots Dancer Leadership programme was underway and this aligned
with our own school motto that Huntly College is a School for Leaders.

Huntly College has opened our facilities to enable Headquarters NZ to operate and have a base to
call home. It is easily accessible and located next to the Waikato River.

We envisage more opportunities for the tamariki and rangatahi in our community to engage in dance
and performance.

Nga mihi

.

Barbara Cavanagh
Principal

We lead, We collaborate to achieve, We are strong in the world

PO Box 151, Huntly 3740, Bridge Street, Huntly 3700, New Zealand
P: 07 828 7152 F: 07 828 7153 E: admin@huntlycollege.school.nz

Document Set ID: 3236234 www.huntlycollege.school.nz
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021
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TUI RINGA

ANIWA
HAITANA

Co-director of Head Quarters NZ

Bilingual - Fluent in Te Reo Maori /
English
10 years working with youth and men
Kapahaka performer, competitor,
teacher
Specialised in taioha, mere and mere
whitau
Four years as part of Te Puia /
Matariki Village Kapahaka
Performance Roopu.
Video editor for Te Wananga o
Aotearoa (5 years & current)

A passionate choreographer / dancer
since 13 years old.
Competitive dancer, (regionally,
nationally and internationally)

TV show presenter and performer

HEAD QUARTERS NZ

021-209-5494
Admin@headquartersnz.com
www.headquartersnz.com

LILLIAN TAU

LOGAN
CLENDON

Director & founder of Head Quarters NZ

Street Dance performer / competitor
since 2005
BA in Health, Sport and Human
Performance mgjoring in dance
HQ website designer
HQ programmes creator and
coordinator
Tutor / production (tours) Huntly College
Performing Arts
Choreographer / tutor NCEA Street
Dance and elements of Contemporary
Dance
Sky Sport Pre-match / Half time
performances
Dancer/Choreographer on Music Videos
Dance workshops (regional, national,
international)
HHINZ National Judge
NZ Delegate to Elite International Dance
Competition - Philippines.
Event Manager for UP series

Youth Coach

69

RANGATAHI
CHOREOGRAPHERS

MEET OUR TEAM

—

- u‘pnc
wew
\

KIRI
RODGERS

SARAH KING

KHLOE LEEF

TAMARA JOHSEF LEEF
THOMPSON 4

BJ TAITOKO
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group |X

Full name of applicant: Stuart Shepherd

Contact person (for group): | Stuart Shepherd

Street address/PO Box:

Suburb: Town/City: |Raglan
Postcode: 3225 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: stuart shepherd GST number:

Bank account number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail:
Maori: Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X | No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure  |X Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2

Document Set ID: 3236239
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: \A Seaside Attraction

Brief description of project:

An Art installation that is a response to the site of the old Scout Hall in Raglan

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: The old scout Hall Cliff st Raglan

Start date: Oct. 20th Finish date: |Oct 27
Number of active participants: 3

Number of viewers/audience members: |est.300

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’'s main focus.

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
Literature Music Nga toi Maori
Pacific arts X Multi-artform (including film) Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

X | Workshop/wananga

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

We intend to create a playful art environment, utilising both the inside and the
outside of the old scout Hall on CIiff st. in Raglan.

The scout hall has a history and an architecture that raises traditional ideas of
community / seaside holidays and recreation in a simpler? (or more innocent) N.Z.
post war era.

Our installation will draw on childhood reimagining, the occasion of the Raglan Arts
Weekend ,and our combined experience as art educators ..to create an interactive
installation ( including a craft workshop) that "dresses up " the old scout hall. The
idea of "pageantry and celebration" will be explored.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Cut-out plywood props and theatrical backdrops will create tableau designed to
facilitate "selfie" photographs that will be printed and displayed on site..
audience/particiants will be provided with materials and support to create
personalised objects, masks and flags.

The installation will include bunting, a live donkey, a photographic display and a
kinetic element involving a toy train with a video camera.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

Stuart Shepherd...20 years teaching at tiertiary and community levels.

curator of N.Z. self-taught art in collaboration w the American Folk Art Museum,

Massey Uni funded research into self-taught art in N.Z. Video/sculptural installation at the
Adam Art Gallery, and group shows of sculptural work at Wellington city Gallery, pataka,
the Dowse

Margaret Feeney..also 20 years teaching experience at Tiertiary and community levels,
Most recently margaret has developed a successful practice integrating collaborative
workshops and her personal practice in marginalized communities.

Elizabethh Fergusson.. craft designer over 20 years producing up-cycled fashion in
Australia and N.Z.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

Access to our installation is free, the workshops will encourage the involvement of
the audience, and the presence of the sculptural tableau are intended to entice
interaction , posing, photo-documentation and display ( via the use of the on-site
printer). The location of the scout hall is essential to our ideas to be inclusive and
playful with art. it provides a safe setting for children , with a playground and
nearby harbour/picnic spaces.

A key point of difference between out installation and the other gallery exhibit that
form the Raglan Arts Week is that this is not a gallery show, our focus is
participation not the selling of art objects.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga pitea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget
No X | Include GST in your budget
Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.
i " e Amount
Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days” hire at $100 per day e.q $300
[Hall Hire || for mask and clay workshops |[300.00 |
| Materials | |[450.00 |
[ Travel for Margaret || |[150.00 |
|Artist fee | |[3600 |
| Publicity |[1ocal posters and onfine notifications |[200.00 |

I I

|

|
|

I
I
I I
I I

|

|Tohl Costs || | $4,700.00

Project Income

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.

Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ticket sales Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket :';?3";50
|Koha || for mask and clay workshops |(300.00 |

[Totalincome || ~ |[$20000
|Costs less income ” This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS | $4,700.00

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

$4,400.00

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

I/We understand that if this application is successful |/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X | |/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/'we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

P>

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

[ >][>]

| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

<] >

I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.

This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

>

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name | Stuart Shepherd

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Applicant email authority on file - COVID lockdown restricting accessibility to

Signed: s anner/printer

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 12 August 2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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SEASIDE ATTRACTIONS - materials
WAREHOUSE STATIONARY: FOR THE MASK AND FLAG WORKSHOPS

Sharpie Fine Colour Burst 24 Pack Mixed Assortment
https://www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2353716.html
$29.99x 2

Total: 59.98

Faber-Castell Textliner 46 Highlighter - Wallet Metallic Colours
https: //www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2746610.html
$11.95x3

T: $35.85

Kookie Glitter Set 24 Pack

https: //www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2274497.html
$7.99x 2

T: $15.98

Uniti Bling Strips Pearl
https: //www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2672348.html
$3.99x 4

T: $15.96

Direct Paper Coloured Card 220gsm 25 Pack Assorted A3

https: //www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2216125.html
$22.99x3

T: $68.97

Uniti Sketch Pad 60 Sheets A3
https://www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2238779.html
T: $7.99

WS Glue Stick 36g 2 Pack

https://www.warehousestationery.co.nz/product/W2213410.html
$5.99x 3

T: $17.97
$222.70

$2 SHOP FOR THE EXPERIMENTAL SCULPTURE WORKSHOP
Assorted materials including

Neon modelling putties

Coloured air-dry modelling clays

Bamboo skewers

Random decorative 3D items for assemblage

Decorative tapes

Glue

Etc.

Estimate: $80

Total: $302.70
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Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



78

Budget

Margaret Feeney.. 3 workshops over 3 days.
Including preparation time and packing up time
45 hrs @ 30.00 = $1350.00

Elizabeth Fergusson...fabrication of bunting workshop assistance
24hrs @ $30.00=$720.00

Stuart Shepherd ..fabrication of props and backdrops, installation and
maintenance of Kinetic display .
50 hrs @ 30.00 =$1500.00

v tOtal Artists fee $3,570...

Materials

Plywood 150.00
Synthetic clay 50.0

Fabric 25.00

Paint 50.00

Tape and miscellaneous 50.00
Donkey hire 2 days 200.00
w1 Otal Materials .$525.00

Hall Hire

3 days at 100.00 per day....ceoveeererrsssesnssssrsnssneeenn $300.00

Publicity

Local posters local Chronicle newspaper ad, and online notices
$200.00

Travel

Transport for Margaret and materials

from Port Waikato to Raglan return........... $150.00

total $4745.00
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Stuart Shepherd 2018

Bachelor Social Science Waikato University
Master of Fine Arts R.M.LT.. Painting and Installation

Recent curatorial projects

2014 and 2016 Curator New Zealand Outsider Art fair

2014 Curator “text-based Drawing” Washington Sq. N.Y.C.

2013 Curator ‘ Taken Personally” Marion Muggeridge National Portrait Gallery
2012 Curator ‘Original Voices” a national survey of artwork from New Zealand’s
Creative Spaces with Arts Access Aotearoa at Pataka Museum

2012 Curator ‘Graphic Art from New Zealand” at Madmusee Liege . the first
exhibition of Susan Te Kahurangi King outside Australasia

Presenter International Outsider art conference Melbourne Uni October 2014
2009 Curator New Zealand Selftaught Art New York Outsider Art Fair, Gallerie
Impaire Paris, the Fountain Art Fair New York

Recent Exhibitions

2010..installation Adam Art Gallery.’breaking ice”

2010 Pataka art gallery “Hit and Myth of Creation”

2011 Michael Lett gallery group show installation

2014 “Out of Order” group exhibition, curation and fabrication . Calder Lawson Gallery
Waikato University.

2014 “Stop making sense” new work at the Wallace Gallery Morrinsville. August
2013-2014 “ Smoke on the water” commissioned work for “Public good” a series
of work commissioned by Waikato Institute of Technology and the Waikato Art
Museum

2014 “codgers” a public work commissioned by the Hamilton Gardens.
2016-17- Video produced during residency at Rozztox Illinois.

2017-18. Recent ceramic work at Desoto studio Rock Island [llinois.

Teaching

1996-2011 Art and design Teaching Massey Uni Wellington

(studio practice , drawing, painting, video and installation)

2012 guest tutor at Waikato Polytech

2012 guest tutor at Northland polytech

2014-15 Teaching and Curriculum development for the Bachelor of Creative
Industries Bay of Plenty Polytech Tauranga New Zealand.

2018- 2021 Teaching and Curriculum development Hungry Creek Art and Craft
school Auckland

Community projects

2016 Te Aroha Mural .winner Keep N.Z. Beautiful

2017 “video project “ titled “ graduates” for the exhibition “Common Good”
Massey University Wellington, in collaboration with the Handicapped
Development Center in Davenport lowa.

Document Set ID: 3236239
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



80

2016 Video project “Bare-faced lies” Thames
2018 Video “they are Us” produced with Handicapped Development Center
Davenport lowa.

Film Industry

[ worked as a set designer and model-maker for film and television in New York
in the 1980s and 1990s. Then back in New Zealand [ worked as a specialist
sculptor for the Peter Jackson film trilogy “lord of the Rings “ while completing
my Masters degree in painting and installation art . [ began teaching at Massey
University in Wellington at this time.

Self-taught Art Research

In 2000 Massey University funded my nation-wide survey of self-taught artists in
New Zealand. | have been involved in the promotion of work by marginalized
artists since then. I presented the findings of my research at various conferences
around the world and in 2009 [ presented work from New Zealand at the N.Y.
Outsider Art fair for the first time. Artists uncovered by my survey have been
collected by the American Folk Art Museum, MOMA. N.Y. and by TePapa among
other major collections.

For the past 5 years, until 2019, I have acted as a consultant for the family of
artist Susan Te Kahurangi King.
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Supplementary Information for funding application
“A seaside Attraction” Stuart Shepherd

My background relevant to this project

Several years ago [ lectured at Wellingtons Massey Art School.

My area of special research wasselftaught and visionary art in New Zealand, and
I represented the work of several artists internationally, Including artists Martin
Thompson from Wellington and Susan Te Kahurangi King from Hamilton.

Since then, my personal practice as an artist has shifted from, university-
funded, thematic installation work to self-funded projects at the community
level. I became interested in the notion of contemporary folk art, at a community
level. And [ have made various efforts in this area.

My mural project in Te Aroha ( won the “keep N.Z. beautiful award)

My video project in Thames storefront recorded stories by local children,

The Thames rail trail sculpture trust selected my proposal for a public sculpture
as the winner of their competition in 2018. I produced floats for the Raglan New
Years eve parade, and most recently [ won a special prize as best performance at
the Raglan 2021 Art to wear event. I was artist in residence at a community
ceramic studio in Rock island Illinois where my son was living..and I campaigned
there to preserve the studio and the residency programme as a community asset.
With this proposed project “A seaside attraction” [ am continuing my interest in
making work tied to local situations.

The Scout Hall

My interest in the old scout hall comes from it being in the neighbourhood
where I live, and where I have been running drawing classes.

To me the building is a unique memorial to 1940s New Zealand, and it resonates
with something from my own childhood . [ was a boy scout over 50 years ago. My
masters degree looked at the built environments of children as sculpture and
animation.

Community Support

The hall is owner by the Scout Association of N.Z. It is managed by Margaret
Boggiss of Raglan.

The project has been discussed with the Old School Arts Center who are
managing the Raglan Arts Weekend. (Our project will be included in the publicity
of the Raglan arts weekend The intention is to complement this annual event. as
a stand alone project, that is site-specific-, interactive, child-friendly ,and free )
My son now attends the local Raglan Area school, and the school will be aware of
my project. [ have connections with the Old School Arts center and they are
aware of my project. I am also a member of the local coffee community, ( a big
part of the social and economic life of Raglan) I have not be in touch w the local
Marae but I intend to do so.
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Margaret Feeney CV 2021

I am a practicing artist and work from my studio in Waikato. My practice looks at the hijacking of the
Natural World and the Human Built World by the modern market system. I’m currently working on my
ongoing project Water Systems. Water Systems uses an expanded methodology of studio work, symposia
talks, academic publishing and Collective Invention workshops. Most recently I am making a sculpture
Safe Haven for Sculpture In The Gardens 2021 at the Auckland Botanic Gardens.

I am working on two other main projects: It Started With a Kiss, supported by Creative New Zealand, the
Blumbhardt Foundation and Boosted. It Started With a Kiss looks at information space and the expanding
influence of form over content in the human built world. And 4 Black Comedy in Pastels that plays with
the human shift of mind and environment from Culture/ Nature to Culture/ Culture.

I work at Mapura Studios in Auckland; Mapura is an outsider art studio for artists living with diversity,
adversity and disability. I have tutored at universities, polytechnics, prisons and private and community
art schools across AotearoaNZ. I have a Bachelor of Arts, Art History Major, Victoria University,
Wellington and a Master of Fine Art, RMIT, Melbourne.

I have had 18 solo shows, including

o 1t Started With A Kiss: a low resolution show about high technology, Waiheke Community
Art Gallery- Te Whare Taonga o Waiheke, Waiheke Island, 2018

o The Showroom: a black comedy in pastels, an installation at Te Uru, Waitakare Contemporary
Gallery, Auckland, 2014

o Storage Systems, an installation at the Blue Oyster Project Space, Dunedin, 2011

I have been in over 40 group shows, including

2020 Walker & Hall Waiheke Art Award Exhibition, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, 2020
National Contemporary Art Award Finalists Exhibition, Waikato Museum, Hamilton, 2017
New Zealand Painting and Printmaking Award Finalists Exhibition, Hamilton, 2017

Art and Future: Energy, Climate, Cultures Symposium Exhibition, Dunedin School of Art
Gallery, Dunedin, 2016

2015 Walker & Hall Waiheke Art Award Exhibition, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, 2015
The Third Parkin Drawing Prize Exhibition, Academy of Fine Arts, Wellington, 2015
Curious Trophies, The Percy Thomson Gallery, Stratford, 2015

Inaugural Parkin Prize Exhibition, Academy of Fine Arts, Wellington, 2013

Atutahi, Matariki Exhibition, Hokianga Art Gallery, Rawene, 2012

Small Sculpture Prize, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, Waiheke Island, 2011

Norsewear Art Award, 3-D Category, Hawke's Bay Exhibition Centre, Hawke's Bay, 2007

O O O O

O O O O 0 0 O

A few recent related activities

2021 I was invited to run a workshop at the Dowse Art Museum, Wellington, to celebrate the
work of outsider ceramic artist Robert Rapson

Gained funding for collective invention workshops for Water Systems and an
installation of the mahi in Hauora Garden at Studio One Toi Ta

2019 I was the recipient of a Creative New Zealand grant for research project Fosca: It
Started With a Kiss

I co-presented a paper, Mapura Studios: Making Art and Sharing Time, with Dr
Morrigan Mullen at the Auckland University Inclusive Education Summit 2019

I was the recipient of a Blumhardt Foundation grant for studio research and to run the
collective invention workshops for research project Fosca: It Started With a Kiss.
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http://blumhardt.nz/about

Through an Arts Foundation Boosted campiagn I raised funds for the Fosca collective
invention workshops https://www.boosted.org.nz/projects/fosca

I gained a grant from Albert/Eden Neighbourhood Arts for a series of collective
invention workshops and installation project Water Systems. (Completion postponed
twice by covid 19, am completing this summer.)

Gained funding from Mangere Arts Centre - Nga Tohu o Uenuku for a series of
collective invention project Water Systems, leading to an installation at the gallery

I was the creative lead of a collaborative initiative for the Waiheke Community Art
Gallery to make an interactive installation with the community and visitors to Sculpture
On The Gulf 2019 as a part of my ongoing project Water Systems

2016, 17,19 | 1 have organised three Panel Discussions for Mapura Studios at Studio One Toi T4,
Auckland. 2016: Barriers to Inclusion, 2017: Unconscious Bias, 2019: Art: A
Communicative Technology. Details footnoted'

2018 Held an artists residency at the Buihno Creative Hub, in Messejana, Portugal. Buinho is
run by artist academics Carlos Alcobia and Sara Albino and has an MIT Fab Lab
incorporated into the residency programme https://buinho.pt/about/

2016,17,18 | Curatorial team for the Mapura Studios Charity Art Auction at The Pah Homestead
TSB Bank Wallace Arts Centre, Auckland
http://www.mapurastudios.org.nz/auction2018/

2016 Delivered a talk “The Water Project” at the Art and Future: Energy, Climate, Cultures
Symposium, Otago Polytechnic, Dunedin. The paper looked at the balance of agency
between the modern market system, science, and art in the face of crisis, and made the
case for kindness as the first principle of thought in human invention
https://www.op.ac.nz/study/creative/art/art-and-future

Selected bibliography

Margaret Feeney, “Collective Invention”, Duxbury, N., Albino, S., Pato Carvalho, C. (Eds.) (2020).
Creative Tourism, London: CABI International.

Margaret Feeney, “The Water Project”, Peter Stupples (ed) Art and Future: Energy, Climate, Cultures,
Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2018.

New Zealand Painting and Printmaking 2017 Award Exhibition Catalogue.

Arts Gold Awards 2015 Catalogue, Central Otago District Arts Trust.

https://margaretfeeney.blogspot.com
https://www.instagram.com/m. .feeney/

2016: Moderated by writer and broadcaster Finlay MacDonald. Panelists: painter Jacqueline Fahey, entrepreneur and disability
advocate Barry de Geest; Deaf Culture advocate, artist and art therapist Rachel Coppage; Attitude TV Producer Tanya Black;
and artist and CCS Disability Action Auckland Advisory Committee Chair Allyson Hamblett.

2017: Moderated by actor and writer Peter Feeney. Panelists: artist and Outsider Art curator John Perry: Director of the Tim
Melville Gallery Tim Melville, Karen Janiszewska: parent of Mapura artist Halina, Mapura artist Erica Tiedemann, local
politician Richard Northey, Auckland University, Education and Social Work academic Dr Morrigan Mullen.

2019: Moderated by actor, comedian and MC John Glass. The panelists: painter Jacqueline Fahey, game designer Eric-Rangi
Hillman from Metia Interactive, Assistant Prison Director at Auckland Prison Simon Chaplin, Dr Morrigan Mullen, Education
and Social Work, Auckland University, Dr Danielle Lottridge, Computer Science, Auckland University.
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RAGLAN

27 August 2021
To whom it may concern

Re: Stuart Shepherd

[ can verify that Stuart is a significant contributor to our art collective
in Raglan, both as a participant and an instigator.

He regularly suggests new avenues for our exploration.

Stuart recently proposed and initiated a series of art critique
evenings, based on his art and teaching experiences, both locally and
overseas.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to ask.

Yours faithfully

Brian Thurogood
For RaglanArt
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STubDlIo

ONE Auckland
- Council
TOITU [ .

Studio One Tol Td
1 Ponsonby Road
Grey Lynn, Auckland

26 August 2021
LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR MARGARET FEENEY

To whom it may concem,

I have had the privilege of working with Margaret Feeney in my capacity as Community Place Manager, Arts —
Studio One Toi Td in Ponsonby where Margarel delivered the Water Systems Project Workshop with a
group of creatives as a part of our Term 1 Programme in 2021.

Margarel is a skilled artist and practitioner, her workshops are engaging and well received by communities.
Shocmaluasdotpaulwloamngmdkﬂomdga sharing and encourages her students to learn values
gical rity and ways to bring water and shelter to wild and industrial animals,

I highly recommend Margaret as an artist and educalor. Her work is of a very high standard and the
presentation well considered. The workshop she ran at Studio One Tol TG was enjoyed by all who attended
and there was a great sense of fun and collegiality.

Asa supp wmthMmeufﬂsmmpmﬂdsoppoﬂumMamut
value to arts practitioners the creative sector and the wider ity supp g the lopment of artists
and opportunities for Aucklanders to participate in the arts.

| am happy to be contacted should you require further information and/or clarification of my comments above.

Ngi mihi nui,

Siobhan Connelly
Community Place Manager, Arts - Studio One Toi T

Connecled Communities
Auckiand Council

Studio One Toi Td, 1 Porsonky Road, Grey Lynn, Aucklsnd 1011
E: info@studioone.orpns P: +64 (09) 376 3221 W: studicone.org.nz
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STubDlIo

ONE Auckland
- Council
TOITU [ .

Studio One Tol Td
1 Ponsonby Road
Grey Lynn, Auckland

26 August 2021
LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR MARGARET FEENEY

To whom it may concem,

I have had the privilege of working with Margaret Feeney in my capacity as Community Place Manager, Arts —
Studio One Toi Td in Ponsonby where Margarel delivered the Water Systems Project Workshop with a
group of creatives as a part of our Term 1 Programme in 2021.

Margarel is a skilled artist and practitioner, her workshops are engaging and well received by communities.
Shocmaluasdotpaulwloamngmdkﬂomdga sharing and encourages her students to learn values
gical rity and ways to bring water and shelter to wild and industrial animals,

I highly recommend Margaret as an artist and educalor. Her work is of a very high standard and the
presentation well considered. The workshop she ran at Studio One Tol TG was enjoyed by all who attended
and there was a great sense of fun and collegiality.

Asa supp wmthMmeufﬂsmmpmﬂdsoppoﬂumMamut
value to arts practitioners the creative sector and the wider ity supp g the lopment of artists
and opportunities for Aucklanders to participate in the arts.

| am happy to be contacted should you require further information and/or clarification of my comments above.

Ngi mihi nui,

Siobhan Connelly
Community Place Manager, Arts - Studio One Toi T

Connecled Communities
Auckiand Council

Studio One Toi Td, 1 Porsonky Road, Grey Lynn, Aucklsnd 1011
E: info@studioone.orpns P: +64 (09) 376 3221 W: studicone.org.nz



PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual |X Group

Full name of applicant: Nina Reed

Contact person (for group): |Nina Reed 027 788 8656

Street address/PO Box: 12 Kaitoke St

Suburb: Town/City: |Raglan

Postcode: 3225 Country: New Zealand

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Nina Reed GST number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail:
Maori: Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X | No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure  |X Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ‘Embodiment Sessions for Women

Brief description of project:

A multidisplinary class that supports women to feel embodied in their self expression

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: Old School Arts Centre

Start date: Oct.25 Finish date: Dec.17
Number of active participants: 10

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

X | Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
Literature Music Nga toi Maori
Pacific arts X Multi-artform (including film) Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

X | Workshop/wananga

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

This session is for women who want to connect their body, voice, breath,
creativity, and self-expression. You will be facilitated in opening your body and

experience a deeper, more resonate voice. In combination with various
expression techniques, movement, meditation, and creative exercises we will
open our creative centres, unlock the voice, and connect to our unrestricted
self-expression. This practice supports you to feel grounded and open in your

physical body, open and expansive in your breath and voice, and embodied in
your self-expression.

voice, through various physical and vocal exercises to expand your breath, and

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

A weekly class for 8 weeks for women aged 16 and up hosted at the Old

School Arts Centre. Classes will be 1 hour and 15 minutes duration. This is a
multigenerational class for women.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

This class will be faciliated by myself, Nina Reed.

Nina Reed is a writer, director, performer and yoga pracitioner, who combines
tools and exercises from different modalities to create a unique holistic and
embodied approach to support a daily life practice that helps us feel more

grounded, and open, connecting us to our most vital, authentic and playful
essence.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

This is a very unique class. It is combining performance, yoga improv, and
voice work, specifically for women. This will be held in a accessible space at an
affordable cost and open to all ages of women upwards of 16.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga pitea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.
Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget

No IX_ Include GST in your budget

Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
matenals, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.

e e N -~

|SpaeeHire "85essionsat$30¢aeh. |‘240.00 |
IAnist Fees "375pefsessaonx8 ”60000 |
|PmmolMafketIng ||ﬂm“_a_@_—”—-l
| "30posters@070ead\ ||21oo |

| Admiinistration ||2 hours weekly @ $35 hour |[s60.00 |
"105930950380 I

I | — |
| | | l

| Total Costs Il |[$ 1.671.00|
Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,

Project costs

Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.
. . . . Amount
|heotnee.g.bdaelsdes "Dehlle.g 250 bckets at $15 per ticket e.q. $3.750

I | | |
I S —
I I |

l—ll—ll_l

I‘I’otal Income " ” $800.00 ]
Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS |/ $871.00
Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $871 ,00]

Document Set ID: 3236254
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

13/08/2021 || No other funding applications

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

I/'We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X | |/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/'we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

P>

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

[ >][>]

| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

<] >

I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.

This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

>

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name N |na Reed

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 13/08/2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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QUOTED to: DATE: 24/08

Creative Communities Scheme Fund li ii‘liii il iii‘ii
DETAILS RATE Quantity weeks TOTAL
Marketing Poster Design, includes the export of $250 1 posters n/a $250.00

different poster sizes: a4 + social media

Artist Fees (1 x 1 facilitator per class) $75 1class 8 $600.00
G%T;nlstratlon and Prep for Women's Embodiment $35 ohrs 8 weeks $560.00
] ~ TOTAL AMOUNT ] $1,410.00
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Letters of Participant Interest for Women’s Embodiment Classes

T -
434, Bridget Erin
D @ icivetsmess L.
Bridget Erin
Facebook
You're not friends on Facebook
3 mutual friends including Narcisse H. Fox and Solscape Eco Retreat
% Hi, your class looks like just what | need. Thankyou
12:24 PM  Fri 27 Aug <= L @
(@ A v 2Messages 5 B o
5
£ ) TeresaMichels 1/08/21

W To: heartfulroguefilms@gmail.com >

Womens Embodiment Sessions

Hello,

I'm really interested in these sessions they look fantastic, and | just wondered if | could
ask some questions and offer some suggestions. | was wondering if there is any
openness to when they would take place? If so is there any chance this could be moved
to a Sunday?

Document Set ID: 3236254
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KATELYN NELSON
“That will be awesome, the raglan people will love it!!!

I enjoyed the variety, and | found the integration of drama techniques and knowledge with spiritual
practices really illuminating- Broadened my understanding of spiritual integration into normal life. |
found being taken out of my comfort zone doing the drama games extremely helpful in my real life
for trusting my performance abilities and trusting myself in general! Sound exploration was really
powerful and freeing. | got so much out of each part. Reflecting on this has been very
transformative in my journey. At the moment | am a specialised body double for a horror film and
have been performing in-front of a whole team of people. | genuinely do not think | could perform
as well before your class and | may not have got the role.

I think it would benefit a large range of people especially shy people who are perhaps scared of
performing and or being vulnerable.”

DELPHINE GESCHENK

“I loved everything about it but wanted it to be longer, and to be a weekly thing! I really miss those
sessions and wish | was able to go to them weekly!! | honestly loved everything about it. If you
were host those classes, | would definitely come again!!”

JILL SHAW

“Embodiment Sessions with Nina was a fabulous experience. | wrote, | danced, | acted, and
stretched myself more than | could have imagined. She creates a relaxing space and is thoughtful
of all the material she brings, allowing for flow, and ease to get involved, have fun, and com away
with insights.”

Document Set ID: 3236254
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NINA REED - Bio

Nina Reed is driven to tell stories through writing, performance and directing; she’s
tired of the old paradigm, and believes the world needs new perspectives, and new
tools. Reed is especially passionate about creating interesting roles for women, and
girls, that go beyond objectification. Now at the age of 31, and after having much
experience in the industry between, Australia, New Zealand, and Canada, is pleased to
see the landscape changing, but she knows that she has much to contribute through
her own storytelling abilities. Reed’s most recent acting role was in feature film,
“Mothers of Revolution” which was an incredible story based on the true tale of the
Greenham Commons protests in the 1980s. For Reed it was a rich experience with an
all-female cast, under the helm of a talented female director. Reed desires to see more
of a varied representation on screen that moves away from the comfort of the
heteronormative world we often see in mainstream cinema. She’s excited for the future
of storytelling. Reed trained in theatre from a very young age, being cast in a travelling
theatre production in northern Canada at the age of eleven. Following high school,
Reed studied Film Arts at Langara College, in Vancouver, BC. She has also studied
improv with many teachers, but specifically spent time at Second City in Chicago. She
also trialed her ego and jokes by dipping her toe into the stand up comedy world. Reed
has written and directed a handful of short films, all of which have received success at
various festivals. Her most popular short comedy film, “Nervous Poo”, was broadcast
on Canadian Broadcast Channel in 2015. Reed has been passionate about storytelling,
and performance, since the age of eight years old. At the age of twelve she begged her
parents to send her to arts school in eastern Canada, which unfortunately never
happened. That didn’t stop Reed. She’s still as driven now as she was then. Currently,
she is prepping to direct a pilot episode for a comedic series that she has co-written,
and co-produced. Reed has always had a knack for comedy, which she believes is a
life necessity, like warm socks, and afternoon tea. When life becomes too serious, and
she notices herself joining the ‘upside down frown brigade’, she takes a hard left in the
opposite direction: this is why she is creating classes for youth, girls, and women. More
than ever we need spaces to allow ourselves creative and physical freedom, where we
can uplift each other through play and laughter. The tools that Reed offers support
using our human body, our physical instrument, to support us in everyday life. She
brings her vitality, and passion to everything she creates, initiating a ripple effect with
the people she works with, and the things she creates.
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual |X Group

Full name of applicant: Nina Reed

Contact person (for group): | Nina Reed 027 788 8656

Street address/PO Box: 12 Kaitoke St.

Suburb: Town/City: |Raglan
Postcode: 3225 Country: New Zealand
Email |

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Nina Reed GST number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail:
Maori: Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X | No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure  |X Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ‘ Improv Classes for Youth

Brief description of project:

Weekly improv and acting classes for groups of youth for different age groups.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: Old School Arts Centre

Start date: Oct.25 Finish date: Dec.17
Number of active participants: 24

Number of viewers/audience members: |-

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

X | Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
Literature Music Nga toi Maori
Pacific arts X Multi-artform (including film) Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

X | Workshop/wananga

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

| would like to offer improv and acting classes for youth in Raglan. | am passionate
about sharing improv with young people because it supports youth in a playful way
to connect with their creativity, imagination, and self-expression. | would like to host
two different sessions : one for general youth aged 7-10, and then one specifically
for girls aged 11 - 14. This kind of creative play brings so much, joy, laughter,
community building and self-confidence. | would like to have a session specifically
for the girls at this age, because it is a particularly hard time in life for girls, and
improv is an amazing tool to support establishing self-confidence and healthy
self-expression in young people.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Starting the week of Oct.25 | will offer two weekly classes, both at one hour and
15 minutes for the two different groups, over 8 weeks. On the final session - we
will invite parents to observe a presentation from the students of what they
have learnt. This is a big part of the process - having the courage to present the
work and feel like they have accomplished something. | will host the classes in
the upstairs on the Old School Arts Centre. The spaces are already confirmed.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

For each class | will accept 12 students. | believe a smaller class size important for
really giving every student the opportunity to grow. The classes will be facilitated by
myself, Nina Reed. | am an experienced performer, training in various schools
across Canada and USA, including the famous Second City in Chicago, in which |
was selected for a house performance team. | am also a screenwriter, and director.
| completed a Film Arts Program in Canada, with a focus on acting. | have directed
a handful of successful short films, and | am continuously developing new work. |
have a lot of energy and enthusiasm for supporting young people to be the best
version of themselves. | believe in this mahi.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

The classes are geared for the wider Raglan community, for the different age
groups from 7-10, and then 11 -14. Classes will be affordable. | want this
program to be accessible. This class is created to bring diverse youth together.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4

Document Set ID: 3236236
Version: 3, Version Date: 30/09/2021



100

PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget
No X | Include GST in your budget
Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.
ltem eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days” hire at $100 per day :':“53',';0
| Space Hire ||5240 per 8 weeks x 2 classes ||480.00 |
[ Administration | |4 hours weekly @ $35 pihr x 8 weeks |[1,120.00 |
[Marketing / Promo ||poster Creation and Online Promotion (2 posters) |[s00.00 |
|Printing Costs ||0.70 x 30 posters (at local Raglan library) [[21.00 |
| Artist Fees || 5120 per class x 2 classes x 8 weeks |[1,920.00 |
I I I
I | | |
I [ | |
| | |
| f |
Total Costs $4.041.00

Project Income

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.

Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ticket sales || Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ficket :;-0;13'";50
I I I ]
I I I |
I I I |
I f I |
I f I |
| Registrations || 24 students (it registration fills up) (income) |[1.920.00 |

|Tohl Income || | $ 1.920.00
|Costs less income || This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS ||$ 2.121.00

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

$2.121.00

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

13/08/2021 || No other funding applications

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

X | /We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X | |/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/'we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

X Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

XU XXX [ XX

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X = Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

X | lunderstand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

X | l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

X I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name N |na Reed

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 13/08/2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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QUOTED to: DATE: 24/08

Creative Communities Scheme Fund 12 Kaitoke St. Raglan
DETAILS RATE Quantity weeks TOTAL
Marketing Poster Design (x2 posters), includes the
export of different poster sizes: a4 + social media $250 2 posters n/a $500.00
Administration and Prep for Improv Class (11-14) $35 2hrs 8 weeks $560.00
Administration and Prep for Improv Class (7-11) $35 2hrs 8 weeks $560.00
Artist Fees (1 facilitator x 2 classes per week) $120 2 classes 8 weeks $1,920.00

TOTAL AMOUNT $3,540.00
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Participant Letter for Improv Classes

Nina Reed 11/08/21
Hi Denise ! Lovely to hear from you. Thank you for getting in touch ? Where did you hear a...

e Denise Twentyman 12/08/21

Re: Improv acting classes

Hello Nina

Thank you. | heard about your classes from Te Uku School newsletter and Harlem's
teacher.

Thursday may be a better day for Harlem, but really we will work with you and what is
available.

Te Uku would be ideal but we can bring him to Raglan. Let me know what works for you.

Harlem has just relocated from Australia (his parents are still in Australia, returning to NZ
next year). He is missing them and adjusting to living with us, his grandparents. Your

Improv acting classes sound just the thing for him.

| have included Tory, Harlem's Mum in this email. It is lovely for her to be kept in the loop
and once Harlem starts she can chat with him about it.

Kind regards
Denise

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Document Set ID: 3236236
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NINA REED - Bio

Nina Reed is driven to tell stories through writing, performance and directing; she’s
tired of the old paradigm, and believes the world needs new perspectives, and new
tools. Reed is especially passionate about creating interesting roles for women, and
girls, that go beyond objectification. Now at the age of 31, and after having much
experience in the industry between, Australia, New Zealand, and Canada, is pleased to
see the landscape changing, but she knows that she has much to contribute through
her own storytelling abilities. Reed’s most recent acting role was in feature film,
“Mothers of Revolution” which was an incredible story based on the true tale of the
Greenham Commons protests in the 1980s. For Reed it was a rich experience with an
all-female cast, under the helm of a talented female director. Reed desires to see more
of a varied representation on screen that moves away from the comfort of the
heteronormative world we often see in mainstream cinema. She’s excited for the future
of storytelling. Reed trained in theatre from a very young age, being cast in a travelling
theatre production in northern Canada at the age of eleven. Following high school,
Reed studied Film Arts at Langara College, in Vancouver, BC. She has also studied
improv with many teachers, but specifically spent time at Second City in Chicago. She
also trialed her ego and jokes by dipping her toe into the stand up comedy world. Reed
has written and directed a handful of short films, all of which have received success at
various festivals. Her most popular short comedy film, “Nervous Poo”, was broadcast
on Canadian Broadcast Channel in 2015. Reed has been passionate about storytelling,
and performance, since the age of eight years old. At the age of twelve she begged her
parents to send her to arts school in eastern Canada, which unfortunately never
happened. That didn’t stop Reed. She’s still as driven now as she was then. Currently,
she is prepping to direct a pilot episode for a comedic series that she has co-written,
and co-produced. Reed has always had a knack for comedy, which she believes is a
life necessity, like warm socks, and afternoon tea. When life becomes too serious, and
she notices herself joining the ‘upside down frown brigade’, she takes a hard left in the
opposite direction: this is why she is creating classes for youth, girls, and women. More
than ever we need spaces to allow ourselves creative and physical freedom, where we
can uplift each other through play and laughter. The tools that Reed offers support
using our human body, our physical instrument, to support us in everyday life. She
brings her vitality, and passion to everything she creates, initiating a ripple effect with
the people she works with, and the things she creates.
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual | X Group

Full name of applicant: Jessica Gabriel Nicolson

Contact person (for group): |Jessie (me)

Street address/PO Box: 6 Main rd

Suburb: Raglan Town/City: |Raglan
Postcode: 3225 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Jessica G Nicolson GST number:

Bank account number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail: | New Zealander
Maori: Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X | No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ‘Painting Journey

Brief description of project:

Children come after school to embark on a painting Journey once a week for the term

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:

Start date:

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members: |50

St Lazarus Art

Studio, Raglan Old school Arts centre, 5 Stewart st, Raglan.

10

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets

more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

X

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

X

28th October Finish date: 9th December

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and

participate in the arts

Craft/object art

Literature

Pacific arts

Visual arts

Creation only
Creation and presentation

Workshop/wananga

Dance
Music

Multi-artform (including film)

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Document Set ID: 3236233
Version: 4, Version Date: 30/09/2021

Inter-arts
Nga toi Maori

Theatre

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Presentation only (performance or concert)

Presentation only (exhibition)
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application
by hand you may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or

add additional sheets. If you do, please clearly label these additional sheets
using the headings below.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Encourage Children that they can make good Art and that the process and
results can be grounding and empowering. The childrens skills to communicate
through creative expression will be developed. Half way through the course we
can start preparing pieces to exhibit. This can be an awesome inspiration to
other locals who see children participating in a beautifull creative journey.

. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

The children come to the room at 3.30-5 and Paint. They choose their subjects
and learn different techniques to capture and express their ideas and
perceptions. We warm up through looking at Inspirations and then exploring our
own creative skills using good materials. Toward the end of the course we
choose what we want to work on the Display in the Exhibition. This empowers
the children in their ability to contribute to the community and society.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

The children are encouraged to make decisions about waht to paint and how.
Techniques are presented but their own styles are found and nutured.
Childeren will develop in their self respect and value as they feel heard. The
community will be enriched from having members busy, inspired, creating and
respected. There are no other Art classes for children in Raglan

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget
No | X I Include GST in your budget
Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.

materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and

personnel costs.

Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day :l:ous;:)to
|Room hire | |[189.00 |
[Art school memebership || |[30.00 |
Paints [ |[70.00 |
[Paper [ IB0.00_
\Canvas I [[140.00 |
[ I |[787.00
\Brushes If 4000 |
|Journals Il |[54:00
Gallery hire If | 100.00
| || !

Total Costs $ 1,500.00

Project Income

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.

Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ficket sales || Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket :’;?.;,';50
fees [ [720.00 |
| I | |
I I I |
| I I |
I I | |
| I I |
| Total Income | ||s720.00 |
Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS ||$ 780.00
Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $ 780.00

Document Set ID: 3236233
Version: 4, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
NS completion
Date Project title et report
submitted
(yes/no)
15/10/2020 ||Creative Journey with Jess $ 328.00 Yes

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

x | /We understand that if this application is successful I/'we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

x | /We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

x  Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

X | Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

X Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

X | Return any unspent funds
X | Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

X | Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

X | Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

x = Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

x | lunderstand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

x | l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

x  V'we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

X I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

name | Jessica Nicolson

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)
Date:

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Date Raglan Community Arts
Q U OT E 27 Aug 2021 Council

Expiry 5 Stewart Street
Jess Nicholson 30 Nov 2021 Raglan 3225
Quote Number Waikato
QU-0016 NEW ZEALAND
Reference
Room hire - Max
GST Number
55-079-161
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Art Studio for Art classes, Thursdays Nov 4th - Dec 9th, 6.00 27.00 162.00
INCLUDES GST 15% 21.13
TOTAL NZD 162.00

Document Set ID: 3236233
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group X

Full name of applicant: Waitetuna School (Amanda Nasilasila)

Contact person (for group): |Amanda Nasilasila

Street address/PO Box: 129 Waitetuna Valley road

Suburb: Waitetuna Town/City: |Raglan

Postcode: 3295 Country: New Zealand

o _
Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Waitetuna School Board of Trustees GST number: 52056683

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail: 100

Maori: X | Detail: 50

Pacific Peoples: X | Detail: 4 Extended Whaanau
Asian: X | Detail: |3 Extended Whaanau
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail

Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: No: X

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)

X Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2

Document Set ID: 3236247
Version: 4, Version Date: 30/09/2021



PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

. Waitetuna School Mural
Project name:

Brief description of project:

A mural designed and created by our students, hapuu and community which reflects the unique

natiire-nf \Alaitetiina-and-orrceh |
NnNatdirc urvvancuwiiia dariu vul Suliuul.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: Waitetuna School

Start date: 20 October Finish date: 25 January
Number of active participants: 75-125

Number of viewers/audience members: |500+

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

X | Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
Literature Music Nga toi Maori
Pacific arts Multi-artform (including film) Theatre

X | Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
X | Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)
Workshop/wananga
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

Create a public artwork which is on our school site which reflects the kaupapa
of our area and our school name. We have been working with our local hapuu
with ideas of our to bring to life the tuna in our Waitetuna name, reflecting the
ife cycle of the tuna.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

The process has begun where we have come together as a school board and
school community and our hapuu to brainstorm ideas for this mural. The brief
and ideas around the mural will be spread over three designated walls around
the school which tell a story of the tuna journey and that in Waitetuna our local
marae state that when the tuna is healthy the people are healthy and we all
wanted to encapsulate this.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

Our hapuu, school students, school board, school community, members of our
PTA have all had input into this project so far and will continue to have input.
Students and members of our community who are artists will all be then
working on the mural over the 3 walls.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

All of our students will get a role in creating the mural. All of our school
community when we consulted with them told us that the arts were hugely
important and so creating this mural which reflects our community and
celebrates tangata whenua allowing them all to participate in all facets of the
mural process is empowering for all of community, with our particular focus on
identity and belonging and celegrating the diversity of our students and
community.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes x Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.

materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and

personnel costs.
Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days” hire at $100 per day e o
[Main muralwall || |[338.90 |
[wall by tennis courts || |[201.80 |
[Toilet Wall | [[434.50 |
|Equipment | |[200.00 |
|Primer I ||158.00 |
|Sealer || |[282.00 |

I I I
I I I |
I I I |
I I I
| Total Costs I ||$1,615.20

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ticket sales Detail e.g. 250 tickets at §15 per ficket eg. ;3,"'750

I I I |
I | I |
I | I |
I | I |
I |
I |

I |

I |
|Toblheome Il "80,00
|Costs less income " This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS | $1615.20

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $1,61520

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Nil

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
completion
Date Project title Amo_unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)
Nil

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and slan the tollowina. Please nlace an X in each box to show that vou have read
the information and aaree to each section.

\' 'We ungerstand that i this appiication is successiul /we cannot receive 1unas 101 INe 8aMe project
from Creative New Zealand's other funding proaramimes
\  "We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that l/we have authority to
commit to the followina conditions.
If this application is successful, /'we agree to:
\ Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

X Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved
X Complete and retum a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

. Return any unspent funds
X Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

A\, Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http.//www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official

A
2 Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
X Information and Meetings Act 1987

X

l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X ‘ l/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the

— media or appear in publicity material.

)(J Ifwe undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information,
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NE: Al applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant's parent or legal

Name Aﬂ}_ﬂﬁ(}_/d?_/\/a.s_f /457 /Lf

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

S ﬂ_

__(Applicant or arts organisation's contact person)

Date: _.:25/?/2 D.Z/ ==

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Gita Whakatupe To Tamaite Rangatira

NGAA URI O MAAHANGA TRUST BOARD

Teenaa koe,

Ngaa Uri o Maahanga Trust are happy to support Waitetuna Primary School with
their Waikato District Council funding application.

The Waitetuna School Mural Project encapsulates the collective aspirations of the
school and local community. As mana whenua it celebrates our living landscapes.

We hope Waitetuna School are able to secure funding so the mural can go ahead.

Ngaa mihi

Warren Williams Lisa Rapana

Chairperson Education Portfolio Lead
Ngaa Uri o Maahanga Trust Ngaa Uri o Maahanga Trust

Document Set ID: 3236247
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Waitetuna School Murals - Proposal

Resene Lumberside Low Sheen Acrylic:
(approx 12m2 coverage per litre)

$m2 $ tin m2 coverage
500ml 6.15 36.90 6
1 litre 4.9 59.90 12
2 litre 3.6 86.90 24
4 litre 2.9 141.90 48
10 litre 1.74 209.90 120
Wall Approx m2 2 Coats m2
Main Mural Wall 12.6 25.2
Wall adjoining 30.8 61.6
New Toilet Walls 26 52
Bag Wall Exterior* 7.7 15.4

Total m2 154.2
Primer - 10L - $158

Main Mural Wall - as part of other sites
Mixed from 4 base colours -4 x 21, 2 x 500ml $338.90
(Plus paint from the colour blocking scheme costed below)

Wall adjoining Mural
One of colour Approx 5 litres - 41 + 1| $201.80
(Borrow 1litre of pain from excess from toilet walls)

Toilet Walls
5 colours - 4x 2litres $434.50
(excess paint can be used for trims on other areas of the school to tie it all in)

Bag Wall Mural

Use leftover paint S0
Equipment

Drop Clothes/Brushes / Tubs / Rollers etc $200

We could try asking for donations of good quality items
which could significantly minimise this cost?

Sealer Coat for Murals (UV protect) $141x 2

Total 1,615.20

Document Set ID: 3236247
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WAITETUNA SCHOOL

ANNUAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Ministry Number: 2071

Principal: Amanda Nasilasila

School Address: Waitetuna Valley Rd, Waitetuna
School Postal Address: RD 1, Raglan

School Phone:
School Email;

Members of the Board of Trustees

Name Position How Paosition Gained Term Expired/
Expires

Sue Court Chair Person Elected 2022

Danial Bateman Parent Rep Elected 2022

Jason Cann Parent Rep Elected 2022

Bevan Marquand Parent Rep Elected 2022

Lara Sweetman Staff Rep Elected 2022
Accountant / Service Provider: Bizwox Consuitancy L.id
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WAITETUNA SCHOOL

Annual Report - For the year ended 31 December 2020

Index

Page Statement

Financial Statements

1 Statement of Responsibility

2 Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
3 Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

4 Statement of Financial Position

5 Statement of Cash Flows

6-17 Notes to the Financial Statements
Other Information
Analysis of Variance

Kiwisport
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Waitetua School

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2020

The Board of Trustees accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the
judgements used in these financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for
establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2020 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school.

The School's 2020 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.

Ammwérﬂbwaﬂésﬂﬁ@%z

Full Name of Principal

CHN2ANNE £ cowlk]

Signature of Board Chairperson

@/5’/202»r 19/5/202/
Date: / / Date: [ [/
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Waitetuna School

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
For the year ended 31 December 2020

2020 2020 2019
Budget
Notes Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Revenue
Government Grants 2 719,177 125,192 641,973
Locally Raised Funds 3 70,883 28,440 35,033
Interest income 380 600 94
International Students - - -

790,440 154,232 677,100
Expenses
Locally Raised Funds 3 21,603 11,800 17,182
Learning Resources 4 443,994 73,670 397,715
Administration 5 60,925 51,925 58,854
Finance 258 - 248
Property 6 217,625 25,300 182,073
Depreciation 7 20,061 7,400 22,185
Loss on Disposat of Property, Plant and Equipment 117 - -

764,583 170,095 688,257
Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 25,857 (15,863) (11,157)
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 25,857 (15,863) (11,157)

Tha above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Waitetuna School

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
2020 2020 2019
$ $ $
Balance at 1 January 101,489 101,488 108,768
Total comprehensive revenue and expense for the year 25,857 {15,863) {11,157}
Capital Contributions fram the Ministry of Education
Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant - - 3,878

Equity at 31 December 127,346 85,626 101,489

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

which form part of these financial statements.
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Waitetuna School

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2020

2020 2020 2019
Budget
Notes Actual {Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 107,764 37,762 42,807
Accounts Receivable G 38,581 24,000 28,251
Prepayments 502 - 435
Inventories 10 1,307 - 924
GST Payable 16,083 8,000 7,729
Accounts Payable 12 42,739 33,500 33,878
Revenue Receivad in Advance 13 4 856 - 1,040
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 - 5,000 4 376
Finance Lease Liability - Current Portion 15 12,467 12,000 12,348
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 16 42,061 16,000 15,119

118,206 74,500 74,488
Working Capital Surplus/{Deficit) 30,038 {12,738) (2,071}
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 118,578 133,364 138,611

118,578 133,364 138,611
Non-currant Liahilities
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 2,335 5,000 3,650
Finance Lease Liability 15 18,835 30,000 31,401

21,270 35,000 35,051

Net Assets 127,346 85,626 101,489
Equity 22 127,346 85,626 101,489

The ahove Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of
these financial statements.

Document Set ID: 3236247
Version: 4, Version Date: 30/09/2021



Waitetuna School

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants

Locally Raised Funds

Goods and Services Tax (net}
Payments to Employees

Interest Paid

Interest Received

Net cash from/{to) Operating Activities

Cash flows from Investing Activities

129

Note

Proceeds from Sale of Property Plant & Equipment (and intangibles)

Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles)

Net cash from/{to) Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Furniture and Equipment Grant

Finance Lease Paymenis

Painting contract payments

Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

Net cash from/(to) Financing Activities

Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2020 2020 2018
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ §
192,165 125,189 132,421
61,754 29,680 35,635
17,252 271 5,622
(126,137) (87,762} (98,248}
(258) - (248)
380 600 94
50,751 (3,758) (7,068)
(117) {989)
3,175 568 {448)
3,658 (420} {446)
(3,878) - 3,878
(12,345) (1,748) (11,372)
- - 13,659
26,771 881
10,548 (867) 6,165
64,957 (5,045} (1,349
42 807 42,807 44 158
107,764 37,762 42,807

The statement of cash flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centraily
funded teachers’ salaries and the use of land and huildings grant and expense have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these

financial statements.
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Waitetuna School
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity
Wailetuna Schaol (the Sehocl) is a Crown entily as specified in the Crown Entiies Act 2004 and a school as described in the Edugation and
Training Act 2020, The Board of Trustees (the Board) is of the view that the Schoal is a publie banefit enlity far financial reporting purpases.

b) Basls of Preparation

Reparting Period

The finarciai reparts have been prepared for the period 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020 and in accordance with the requirements of the
Public Finance Act 1989.

Basis of Preparation
The financial slatements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounling policies hava baen consistently applied throughout
the period.

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Edugation and Training Act 2020 requires the Schaal, as a Grewn entlty, ta prepare financial statements in accardance with generally
accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New
Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benafit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosura Regime as appropriate to public benefit entities that
quatify for Tter 2 reporting. The schoo! is considered a Public Benefit Entity as il meels lhe criteria specified as ‘having a primary cbhjective to
provide goads andfor services for community or social benefit and where any equity has been provided wilh a view 1o supporting that primary
abjeclive rather than for financlal return to equily holders'.

PBE Accounting Standards Recuced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it fals below the expenditure threshaold of
§30 rnillion per year, All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial staternants are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a spacific accounting policy.

Presentation Gurrancy
These financial staternents are prasented in New Zealand doflars, rounded to 1he nearast dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial slatements are set out below.

Critical Accouniing Estimates And Asstmptions
The preparatian of financial statements requires management to make judgements, eslimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. "&"Actual results may differ from these eslimales.

Eslimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revisions lo accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Cyclical maintenance

A schoal recegnises its obligation to maintain the Ministry's buildings In a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical maintenance. This
provision relates mairly 1o the painting af the schoal buildings. Tha estimate is based on the school's long term maintenance plan whichis
prepared as part of its 10 Year Property Planning process. During the year, the Board assessas the reasonablengss of its 10 Year Properly
Plan an which tha provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at note 4.

Usaful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Schao! reviews the eslimated useful lives of praparty, plant and equipment at the end of each reporling date. The Schaol believes that the
estimated usaful fives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies are appropriate to the nature of
the property, plant and equipment al reparting date. Property, plant and equipment Is disclosed at note 11.

Critical Judgements in applying accounting policles
Managemant has exercised the fallowing critical judgemants in applying accounling pokicies:

Classification of leases

Delermining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgemant as ta whether the lease transfers substantiaily all lhe
risks and rewards of ownarship to the schoo!. Judgement is required on varicus aspecis that include, but are not limited fo, the fair valua of the
leased asset, e acanamic ife of the leased assat, whether or nal ta include renawal optioins in the lease lerm, and determining an appropsiate
discount rate {0 calcuiate the present value of tha minimum lease paymenis. Classification as a finance lease means the asset is recognised in
the statement of financial position as property, plant, and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asselis recognised.

Recognition of grants

The Schoo! reviews the grants monias receivad at the end of each reporling period and whether any require a provision lo carry forward
amounts unspent, The Schoal beligves ali grants receivad have been appropriately recognised as a liability if required. Government grants are
disclesed at note 2.
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¢) Revenue Recagnition

Government Grants
The schaot receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are ihe main types of funding that tha School receives.

Cperational grants are recorded as revenua whan the School has the righls to the funding, which s in the year that the funding is received.

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenug whan the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate to. The granls
are not recaivad in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

Use of land and buildings grants are recorded as revenue in the period the School uses the land and bulldings. These are not recelved in cash
by the Schoal as they equate to the deamed expanse for using tha land and buildings which are owned by the Crown.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue whan the School has the rights lo the funding, unfess there are unfulfilled conditions altached to the
grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to revenue as the conditiens are
futfilled.

Dopations, Gifts and Bequests
Danalions, gifts and bequasts are recorded as revenue when their recaipl is formally acknawledged by the School.

Interast Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earmed.

d} Use of Land and Buildings Expense

The property from which the Schoal operates is owned by the Crawn and managed by the Ministry of Education an behalf of the Crown, The
Sehoof's use of the land and bulldings as ocoupant is based on a property occupancy document as gazelted by the Ministry. The expense is
based on an assumed market rental viekd on \ne value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes, This is a non-cash expense that is

e) Finance Lease Payments
Finarice lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liablity. The finance charge is
aliocated 1o each period during the lease term on an effective interest hasis,

f) Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits hekd at cali with banks, and other short lerm highty liquid
invesiments with original maturities of 80 days or less, and bank averdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash eguivalents represent fair
value.

) Accounts Racelvable

Short-term receivables are recarded al the amount due, less an allowance for credit losses {uncollectable debis). The schools receivables are
largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncoilactable debts is not considared to be materal. However,
short-term receivables are written off when lhere is no reasonable expectation of racavery.

h) Inventories

Inventaries are consumable items held for sale and comprised of statianery and school uniforins. They are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on a first in, first vt basis. Net realisable value is the eslimatad selling price in the ordinary course of
activities less the estimaled cosls necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable value is recorded as an expense in
the Statemant of Comprehansive Ravenue and Expense in the pariod af the write down,

i} Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excludad from these financial statements. The Board's use of the land and buildings as "occupant
is based on a property accupancy doturnant,

Improvements to buildings awned by the Crown are recarded al cost, less accumnulated depreciation and impairment lesses.

Praperty, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donaled assels, fair value al the date of receipt, less acoumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those casts that relate directly to bringing the asset i the
{ocation where it wifl be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition far its iIntended use.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or glven away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying amounls ({l.e. the
boak value). The gain or lass arising from the dispasal of an ilem of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the Slatement of
Comprehsnsive Revenue and Expense.

Finance Leases

A finance lease transfers to the lssses subslantialy af the risks and rewards ncidental to ownarship of an asset, whether or not litle is
evantually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance feases are recognised as assets and Ifabifities in the stalemert of financial pasition
at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments. The finance charge is charged to lhe
surpius or deficit over the lease period so as to praduce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The amount
recagnised as an asset Is depracialed over its useful life. If there i no reascnable certainly whether the scheal will abtain ownership at the end
of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated over the shorter of the lease lerm and its useful life.

Depreciation

Praperty, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives en a slraight line basis. Library
resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depregiation of all assets is reporled in the Statement of CGomprehensive Revenue and
Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assels are:

Bullding improvements to Crown Owned Assels 1074 years

Furniture and equipment 1015 years

Informalion and communication technalogy 4-5 yaars

Matar vehicles 5 years

Texibaoks 3 years

Leased assels held under a Finance Lease 3 years

Library resources 12.5% Diminishing value
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1} Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
The schaa! does not hoid any cash generaling assets. Assels ara cansidered cash generaling where their primary objeclive is to generate a
commercial retum.

Non cash generaling assels

Property, plant, and equipment and inlangible assets held at cost that have a firite useful life are reviewed for impaiment whenever events or
changes in cireumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment foss is recognised for the amount by which
the assel's carrying amount exceeds ils recoverabla service amount. The recoverabla service amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less
costs 1o sell and valus in use,

Value in use is determined using an approach based on either a depreciated replacement cost approach, restaration cost approach, or a
service units approach. The most appropriate appreach used to measure value in use depends on the nature of the impairment and availability
of informatian.

If an assel's carrying amount exceeds s recoverable service ameunt, the asset s regarded as impaired and the carrying amauni is written
down 10 the recoverable amounl. The lotal impairment loss Is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss is racognised in the surplus or deficit.

k) Accounts Payable

Accounls Payable represents liabllilies for goods and services provided 10 the Schiool prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid.
Accounts Payatle are recorded at the amount of cash required ta settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within
30 days of recognition,

1) Employee Entitlements

Short-term employes entitlements

Employee benefils 1hat are due to ba setiled wilhin 12 manths after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are
measured based on acerued entitlements at currenl rates of pay. These inciude salaries and wages accrusd up to balance date, and also
annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yel laken at balance date.

tong-term amployee entitlements
Emgloyes benefits that are due to be settled beyond 12 months after the end of the periad in which the employee renders the relaled service,
such as long servica leave and retirement gratuilies, have bear calculated on an actuarial basis. The calculations are based on:

« likely fulure entitiements accruing lo staff, based on years of service, years to entitlement, the likelihood that staff will reach the point of
antitemant, and contraclual entitlernent information; and

« the prasent value of tha estimated future cash flows.

:

i} Ravenue Received In Advance

Revenue received In advance relates to fees received fram [internatianal, hostel students and grants recelved} {delete as appropriate) where
there are unfulffled obligations for the Schoal to provide services in the future, The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfified
and the feas earnad.

n) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the Schoal operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a property
oecupancy document Ihat sets oul the Board's property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is respensible for maintaining the land,
buildings and other facililies on the School site in a stale of good order and repair,

Cyclical maintenance, which invalves painting the interior and exterior of the Schoal, makes up the most significant part of the Board's
responsibifities outside day-to-day maintenance, The provision far cyclical malntenance represents the obligation the Board has ta the Ministry
and is based on the Board's ten year property plan (10YPP}.

o) Financiat Instruments

The Schoot's financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and nvestments. All of these financial assets, except
far inveskmants that are shares, are categorised as 'financiat assets measured at amortised cost' far accounting purposes in accordance with
financial reparting standards.

Investrments that are shares are categorised as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense’ for
accounting purposes in accordance with financlal raporting standards.

The School's finarcial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease lability, and painting conract liability. All of these
financial liablities are calegorised as 'financial fizbiities measured at amorlised cost' for accounting purpeses in accordance wilh financial
reparting standards.

p} Barrowings

Barrawings on normal cammercial terms are initially recognised at the amaunt borrowed plus transaclion costs. Interest due on the borrowings
i& subsequenlly acarued and added 1o lha borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current fiabilities unless the schaal has an
uncanditional right to defer seitlement of the liabilily for at lsast 12 manths after balance dale.

Borrowings include but are nat limited to bank overdrafts, aperaling lsases, finance leases, painting contracts and term loans.
q) Goads and Services Tax (GST)

The financial statements have heen prepared an a GST axclusive basis, with the exception of accaunts receivable and accounts payable which
are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid 1o, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to invesling and financing activilies, is classified as a net
cperating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

r} Budget Figures
The budget figuras are extracled fram the Schoot budgat that was approved by the Bozed.

5] Services raceived In-kind
From time to time the School receives services inkind, including the time of volunteers. The Schaol has elected rot to recognise services
received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.
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2. Government Grants

QOperational Grants
Teachers' Salaries Grants
Use of Land and Buildings Grants

Resource Teachers Learning and Behaviour Grants

Other Mok Grants

Other MOE Grants totat includes additional COVIR-19 funding totalling $22,480 for the year ended 31 December 2020.

3. Locally Raised Funds

133

l.ocat funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

Revenue
Donations
Activities
Trading
Fundraising
Other Revenue

Expenses
Activities
Trading
Fundraising {Costs of Raising Funds)

Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year Locally raised funds

4. Learning Resources

Curricular

Equipment Repairs

Information and Communication Technology
Library Resources

Employee Benefits - Salaries

Staff Development
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2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited} Actual
$ $ $
135,418 104,628 114,142
346,852 - 332,597
176,885 - 172,906
2,284 11,853 -
57,740 8,711 22,328
719,177 125,192 641,973
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
19,833 5,000 2,259
21,731 13,240 16,422
3,926 3,000 3,619
9,995 7,200 8,968
15,398 - 3,765
70,883 28,440 35,033
198,870 9,800 13,262
1,435 2,000 2,211
298 “ 1,708
21,803 11,860 17,182
49,280 16,640 17,851
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
15,354 11,470 9,701
1,057 2,500 2,181
- 8,800 -
433 700 80
423,688 45,100 384,419
3,462 5,100 1,334
443,984 73,670 397,715




5. Administration

Audit Fee

Board of Trustees Fees

Board of Trustees Expenses

Communication

Consumables

Other

Employee Benefits - Salaries

Insurance

Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy

6. Property

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables
Consultancy and Contract Services
Cyclical Maintenance Provision
Grounds

Heat, Light and Water

Use of Land and Buildings

Employee Benefits - Sailaries

7. Depreciation

Buildings - School
Furniture and Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Leased Assets

Library Resources
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2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
3,800 3,500 3,700
2,870 3,800 4,070
1,723 1,310 2,908
506 1,510 1,274
2,642 2,300 1,741
10,656 5,505 7,951
35,413 32,000 33,544
520 - 502
2,795 2,000 3,164
60,925 51,925 58,854
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
1,591 1,200 1,840
5,690 600 6,910
(5,691) - (14,468)
17,253 7,100 6,780
4,839 5,000 4,573
176,885 1,000 172,906
17,058 10,400 13,732
217,625 25,300 192,073
2020 2020 20149
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
2,381 2,600 2,381
2,794 3,000 4,440
1,758 1,000 1,758
12,119 1,400 12,784
1,009 - 822
20,081 7,400 22,185

10




8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Current Account
Bank Call Account
Short-term Bank Deposits

Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.
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2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual (Unaudited} Actual
$ 3 $
70,764 4,762 (393)
- - 6,189
37,000 33,000 37,011
107,764 37,762 42.807

Of the $112,264 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $42,061 is held by the School on behalf of the Ministry of Education. These funds
are required to be spent in 2021 on Crown owned school buildings under the School's Five Year Property Plan.

9. Accounts Receivable

Receivables

Banking Staffing Underuse
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable
TAPESA CA Washup

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

10. Inventories

Stationery
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2029 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
6,497 - 2,280
1,443 - 1,729
27,366 24,000 24,242
3,275 - -
38,581 24,000 28,251
6,497 - 2,280
32,084 24,000 25,971
38,581 24,000 28,251
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
1,307 - 924
1,307 - 924

11



11. Property, Plant and Equipment

2020

Buildings

Furniture and Equipment
Maotor Vehicles

Leased Assets

Library Resources

Balance at 31 December 2020

2020

Buildings

Furniture and Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Leased Assets

Library Resources

Balance at 31 December 2020

2019

Buildings

Furniture and Equipment
Mator Vehicles

l.eased Assets

Library Resources
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Opening
Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)

$ $ $ $ $ $
75,894 {2,381) 73,513
9,604 (115) {2,794) 6,695
3,684 {1,758) 1,926
43,666 {12,119) 31,547
5,783 143 - (1,009} 4,897
138,611 143 {(115) - (20,061) 118,578

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $31,547 (2019: $43,666)
Cost or Accumulated Net Book
Valuation Depreciation Value

$ $ $
103,349 (29,835} 73,514
79,878 (73,185) 6,693
8,373 (6,447} 1,926
59,121 (27,574) 31,547
25,699 (20,801) 4,898
276,420 (157,842) 118,578

Opening
Balance (NBV)  Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)

$ $ $ $ $ $
78,275 (2,381) 75,894
14,044 (4,440} 9,604
5,442 {1,758) 3,684
52,143 4,307 {12,784) 43,666
6,141 444 (822) 5,763
156,045 4,751 - - {22,185) 138,611

Balance at 31 December 2019

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $43,666 (2018: $51,162).
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2018

Buildings

Furniture and Equipment
Motor Vehictes

Leased Assets

Library Resources

Balance at 31 December 2019

12. Accounts Payable

Operating Creditors
Employee Entitlements - Salaries

Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual

Payables for Exchange Transactions

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.

13, Revenue Received in Advance

Other

Student Fees Paid in Advance
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Cost or Accumulated Net Book
Valuation Depreciation Value
$ $ $
103,349 (27,455 75,894
83,555 (73,951 9,604
8,373 (4,689 3,684
59,121 (15,455 43,666
25,866 (20,103 5,763
280,264 (141,653) 138,611
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
13,590 8,500 8,374
27,368 25,000 25,504
1,781 - -
42,739 33,500 33,878
42,739 33,500 33,878
42,739 33,500 33,878
2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
4,686 - 1,040
170 - -
4,856 - 1,040

13
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14. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Provision at the Start of the Year 8,026 8,026 22,493
Increase/ {decrease) to the Provision During the Year {5,691) - 3,739
Use of the Provision During the Year - - {18,207)
Pravision at the End of the Year 2,335 8,026 8,025
Cyclical Maintenance - Current - 5,000 4,376
Cyclical Maintenance ~ Term 2,335 5,000 3,650

2,335 10,000 8,026

15, Finance Lease Liability

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease
payments payabie:

|
l 2020 2020 2019
:

Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
No l.ater than One Year 12,467 12,000 12,345
Later than One Year and no Later than Five Years 18,936 30,000 31,402
31,403 42,000 43,747

16. Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

During the year the Schoal received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects:

Opening Receipts BOT Closing
2020 Balances from MoE Payments Contributions Balances
$ $ $ $ $
AMS & Various works in progress 6,221 162,697 205,208 - (36,290)
Administration Area Upgrade in progress 8,898 - 8,898 - -
SiP Shed Project in progress - 63,861 35,459 - 28,402
Fire Alarm A, B & E in progress - 49,949 - - 49,949
Totals 15,119 276,507 249,565 - 42,061
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education 42,061
Funds Due from the Ministry of Education -
42,061
Qpening Receipts BOT Closing
2019 Balances from MoE Payments Contributions Balances
$ $ $ $ $
AMS & Various works in progress - 29,233 23,012 - 6,221
Administration Area Upgrade in progress 12,121 - 3,223 - 8,898
Totals 12,121 29,233 26,235 - 15,119

4
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17. Related Party Transactions

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the schoal. The schoot
enters into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state~owned
enterprises and other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions no
more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at arm’s
length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier ar
client/recipient relationship on terms and condition no mare or less favourable than those that itis reasonabie to expect the school
would have adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other
government agencies {for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as retated party fransactions
when they are consistent with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken on the normai
terms and conditions for such transactions.

18. Remuneration

Key management personnel compensation
Key management personnel of the School include all trustees of the Board, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of

Departments.
2020 2019
Actual Actual
$ $
Board Members
Remuneration 2,870 4,070
Full-time equivalent members 0.01 0.12
Leadership Team
Remuneration 106,566 105,688
Full-time equivalent members 0.80 0.80
Total key management personnel remuneration 109,436 109,758
Total full-time equivatent personnel 0.81 0.92

The full time equivalent for Board members has been determined based on attendance at Board meetings, Committee mestings
and for other obligations of the Board, such as stand downs and suspensions, plus the estimated time for Board members to
prepare for meetings.

Principal 1
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:
2020 2019
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 100 - 110 100 - 110
Benefits and Other Emaluments 2-3 2-3
Termination Benefits - -
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2020 2019
$000 FTE Number FTE Number
0 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.
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19. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be trustees, committee member, or
employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and numbar of persons to whom all or part of that total was
payable was as follows:

2020 2019
Actual Actual
Total 50 -
Number of People 0 -

20. Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities (except as noted below) and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2020 (Contingent liabilities
and assets at 31 December 2019: nil).

Hofidays Act Compliance — schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of school boards of trustees, through payroll
service provider Education Payroli Limited.

The Ministry's review of the schools sector payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003 is ongoing. The current phase
of this review is to design potential solutions for any compliance breaches discovered in the initial phase of the Programme. Final
calculations and potential impact on any specific individual will not be known unti further detailed analysis and solutions have been
completed.

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2020, a contingent liability for the school may
exist.

21. Commitments
{a) Capital Commitments
As at 31 December 2020 the Board has entered into contract agreements for capital works as follows:

(a) $214,880 contract for the AMS & Various Works to be completed in 2021, which will be fully funded by the Ministry of
Education. $191,929 has been received of which $228,220 has been spent on the project to date; and

(b) $70,957 contract to undertake the SIP & 5YA Garage Project as agent for the Ministry of Education. This project is fully funded
by the Ministry and $63,861 has been received of which $35,459 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has
been approved by the Ministry,

(¢} $50,698 contract for A, B, £ Fire Alarm Upgrade to be completed in 2021, which will be fully funded by the Ministry of
Education. $49,949 has been received of which nothing has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been
approved by the Ministry.

(Capital commitments at 31 December 2019: $15,119)
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22. Managing Capital

The Schoal's capital is its equity and comprises capital contributions from the Ministry of Education for property, plant and
equipment and accumulated surpluses and deficits. The School does not actively manage capital but attempts to ensure that
income exceeds spending in most years. Although deficits can arise as planned In particular years, they are offset by planned

surpluses in previous years or ensuing years.

23. Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of financlal assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2020 2020 2019
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash and Cash Equivalents 107,764 37,762 42,807
Receivables 38,581 24,000 28,251
Total Financial assets measured at amortised cost 146,345 61,762 71,058
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Payables 42,739 33,500 33,878
Finance Leases 31,402 42,000 43,747
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amartised Cost 74,141 75,600 77,625

24. Events After Balance Date

There were no significant everds after the balance date that impact these financial statements.

Document Set ID: 3236247
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Waitetuna School

Kiwisport Note
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Kiwisport is a government funding initiative to suppart students'participation In organised sport. in 2020

the school received total Kiwisport funding of $857 excluding GST (2019 - $982). This funding was
spent on the purchase of sports equipment.
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual |x Group

Full name of applicant: Friendship House (Huntly) omuunity Charitable Trust

Contact person (for group): |Evelyn Shead

Street address/PO Box: 55 William Street

Suburb: Town/City: |Huntly

Postcode: 3700 Country: New Zealand

Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Friendship House (Huntly) GST number: |{108259434

Bank account number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail:
Maori: X Detail:
Pacific Peoples: X Detail:
Asian: X Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: |x Detail

Other: X Detail:  fall in our community

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
e Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
X Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ;Creative Huntly - Phase 2!

Brief description of project:

‘Creative Huntly is getting its very own arts center and we are looking for seed money to stock it with

basic start upb resources.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town:
Start date:

Number of acfive participants:

Number of viewers/audience members:

Huntly

January 2022

Unlimited

Unlimited

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

participate in the arts

Craft/object art

Literature

Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only

i Pacific arts
|
|
|
:

X | Creation and presentation

Workshop/wananga

Dance

Music

Multi-artform (including film)

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Document Set ID: 3236231
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Finish date: [June 2022

X | Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and

Inter-arts
Nga toi Maori

Theatre

Presentation only (performance or concert)

Presentation only (exhibition)

Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

Creative Huntly is moving into a new space and we would like to stock our art
space with seed resources to get us up and running!The aim is to provide art
opportunities for all in our community to learn about, engage and view different
art forms through a series of workshops, classes, exhibition and community
place making.Alongside this we are seeking funding for our kids art class. We
are reluctant to push this one aside as we feel the kids' art classes are
providing affordable art opportunities to children that may otherwise miss out.

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Kids art club provides the children in our community with good quality art
opportunities. Our Creative Huntly Arts Center is going to require a stocking up
of staple art resources for start up and opening. We will have a range of
donated, recycled and left over resources but feel that these will not suffice to
open up the new arts center to the community in a professional manner.We
aim to offer quality art programmes at a very discounted rate to start to
generate interest and create positive publicity for our Arts Center. We have a
range of classes and workshops running over at the Huntly West Hub currently
and would love to expand on this and create a thriving art hub where all are

walrnma

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

\We have Mal Cleaver teaching our kids art club. Mal has extensive teaching
experience prior to her semi retirement. Her chosen art form is Mosaics which
she excels at, but she is also multi talented at a variety of art forms and is great
with kids of all ages, which makes her the ideal kids art club tutor. Evelyn is our
arts coordinator and will be spearheading this phase of our Creative Huntly
expansion. Also involved are members of our community, menzshed,
volunteers and staff from both Friendship House and the Huntly West Hub.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

We will be providing accessible community art classes/workshops, exhibitions
and place making for everyone and anyone in our community. Especially the
next generation! Ko nga tamariki te heke mai o nga mahi toi (the children are
the future of the arts).

Document Set ID: 3236231
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes X Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.

Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day 220;3'30
[Kidh Ak Qb Twdov || 2 tevms= o hows @ $25per Yrour |[1000.00]|
vt U0 Wasowess|| MisC Y oSouvves Y avt |50

|Seed Sode v hvttenigl - Vowious basic At Supplies e paint Rvushad || 500 0]
| [ felts ; CovoljPaper fencils, Uow ete... || l

| |
| |
| I | |
| | | |
| |
| |
| |

Total Costs ” H$3,000.00

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.qg. ticket sales Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket :20513";50
| Art Club Attendance |30 tickets @$15 each ||450.00

I [

|
|
|
1 || I
|

Total Income H H$450.00 ‘

Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS || $2,550.00

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $2,550.00
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other

funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much URsoRfRTAd

|

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
Neadnt completion
Date Project title it report
reoene submitted
(yes/no)
01/05/2019 ||Creative Huntly $4,570.50 ||Y
01/10/2019 ||Creative Huntly $ 3,437.95 ||Y
01/06/2020 ||Creative Huntly $2,821.35 ||Y
01/12/2020 ||Creative Huntly $2,859.00 |Y
01/06/2021 ||Creative Huntly $2,500.00 ||Y

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd
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You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

I/We understand that if this application is successful I/lwe cannot receive funds for the same project

from Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes.

I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, l/we agree to:

<RI K] A <

=3

< <] K

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

I/we undertake that |/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/'we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.

This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name E-Vdj‘/\ S(\e 0\0{

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 0‘ ~ O&— Z_OLL

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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R O A VN S N e T e g P e TP W

Marilyn Cleaver

51 Whangamarino Road
Te Kauwhata 3782
07)8263664

Quote

Quote for Quote #

Friendship House Huntly 1

55 William Street

Huntly 3700

Description Qty Unit price Total price
Tutor Costs for Term 12022 Art Club 20 hrs $25 per hour $500.00
Tutor Costs for Term 2 2022 Art Club 20 hrs $25 per hour $500.00
Notes: Subtotal $1,000.00

$1,000.00
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Creative Huntly overview and images

This is a very exciting new phase for Creative Huntly as we will no longer be restricted by booking times to fit in with other bookings
at our local community hubs. In the last 6 months we have run over 120 classes at both locations and reached over 800 people in for
our arts projects and classes. With our own center we have the opportunity to reach even more community members through the
arts.

As there are so many items we are looking to purchase we have decided to just ask for a lump sum rather than itemise. Due to sales
and discounts at various times we will endeavour to make use of the times of sales to collect our range of stock items for our new
art center.

We will be looking at shopping at a range of places including Stationary Warehouse, Davids Emporium, Spotlight, online stores,

Waikato Potters society and a range of others in order to get the best for the least amount of money.
These items will all be broken down with costs and put in for our accountability once purchased

Below is some photos of a few of our recent projects:
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

Performance Reports
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

Performance Report
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

Entity Information
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Legal Name of Entity: Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

Type of Entity and Legal Basis (if any): Charitable Trust registered under the Charities Act 2005

Registration Number: CC47572 ‘

Entity's Purpose or Mission: The purpose of the Trust is to provide community resource
centres to help our community thrive, using the following
objectives:

3.1 Provide a range of services and opportunities that meet the
needs of the community.

3.2 Identify, facilitate and provide opportunities for access to
information, resources, activities, health, social interaction,
employment, education, housing and welfare for all members of
our community.

3.3 Work together in partnership with individuals, groups, local
and central government to achieve the objectives of the Trust and
encourage collaboration between existing services, community
resources and facilities.

3.4 Clearly and effectively communicate the activities of
Friendship House to the Huntly and surrounding community.

3.5 Promote and support other local activities and services that
are working to encourage positive change in our community.

3.3 Other support and assistance consistent with this charitable
purpose.

Entity Structure: Trust Structure: The Board will comprise no less than four (4)
Trustees and no more than ten (10) Trustees. We currently have
eight (8) trustees that constitute our governance board, including
three executive officer positions: chairperson, treasurer and
secretary. Operational Structure: Our operations are managed by
three paid employees. We employ a managet, coordinator and art
coordinator. Volunteer’s support us with our various activities
throughout the vear.

Main Sources of the Entity's Cash and Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust's main

Resources: funding sources are government grants, community grants and
donations/Koha.

Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise Fundraising activities include donations or Koha for workshops.

Funds:;

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Volunteers donate time and sometimes resources to run

Goods or Services: workshops and our regular Morning Tea. The Trust receives food

donations for our Huntly Community Pantry and food rescue,

JNA
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust
Entity Information (continued)
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Physical 55 William Street Huntly 3700
Address:
Postal Address: 55 William Street Huntly 3700
Phone: 07 8287559
Email: friendship.huntly@gmail.com

https://www.facebook.com/Friendship-House-Huntly-Community-Charitable-Trust-313414105436218/

Website: https://friendship-house.webnode.com/
Accountants: Accounting Concepts, 68 Main Street, Huntly, 3700
Reviewer: Jefferies Nock & Associates Chartered Accountants

187 Peachgrove Road 35 Cross Road Hamilton
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

Statement of Service Performance
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Description For the people in our community flourish and grow. Friendship House and Huntly West

of the Hub to provide the best community support provision, providing accessible

Entity's opportunities for people to learn, grow, play and make positive changes in their lives.

Outcomes Reducing isolation, a connected community, people learning new skills and using them
in their daily lives, volunteers feeling valued and people feeling supported.

Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the Entity's Outputs: 2020
Playgroup 423
Wool Gathering 226
Networking Morning Tea . 67

Free Morning Tea 864
Kids Art Club 429
Huntly Art Club ' 207
Mosaic Club 145
Children Art & Craft Classes 163
Adult Art & Craft Classes: 384
Other children’s activities and workshops 37

Other events and exhibitions (Art in the Park, Photography, Christmas in the Park) 783
Cooking classes, cost saving workshops, Christmas is on its way 145
Other agencies and organisations 1411
Drop in, information, other 1369
Counsellors and clients 192
Steady as you go — exercise class 410
Other group meetings (Friendship Circle, Grandparents raising Grandchildren, , NWTT, FH 259
Trust, Bellyful, Harty Sistaz, )

Huntly Kids Kitchen, Sunday dinner and Holiday breakfast club 94

Community Breakfast & Lunch 643
Food rescue (recipients) 2610
Plunket, PEPE and coffee groups 342
Huntly Community Pantry 380
Shoebox Christmas & Genesis Christmas 160
‘ Awesome Huntly” Not for profit training workshops 90

Bellyful meals delivered 345
Phone calls and Computer use 1115

“INA
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Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The reporting entity is Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust, set up under the provisions of the Charitable
Trusts Act 1957, 1t is registered with the Charities Commission 2005,

ment of Compli

a ance and asis of rreparation
Friendship House has elected to apply PBE SBE-A (NFP) Public Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not For Profit)
on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. All
transactions in the financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The financial statements are
prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

The measurement system adopted is that of historical cost.
SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of profit and financial position have been
applied.

1 Grants Funding Income
Grants Funding is recognised when received. Grants, which have not been expensed in the current year are carried

forward to the next year and are shown in the Statement of Financial Performance and also in the Statement of Financial
Position as a liability.

2 Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. A fixed assets and depreciation schedule forms part of these accounts in
which the depreciation rates and basis of calculation is indicated. The rates used depreciate the assets over the term of
their estimated useful lives.

3 Income Tax
The Trust undertakes activities on behalf of its local community and is registered under the Charities Commission 2005,
and therefore is exempt from Income Tax.

4  Accounts Receivables
Accounts owing to the Trust are stated at their estimated realisable value,

5 GST
All items in the financial statements are stated exclusive of GST, with the exception of accounts receivable and account
payable which are stated as GST inclusive.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

There have been no changes in accounting policies and they were applied consistently during the yéar.

“JINA

REVIEW
<2 ASSIGNMENT ¢
7

2
> Gep AGC!

Document Set ID: 3236231
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021



157

Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Related Parties
There are no related party transactions.

Trustee Fees
The Trust has paid no trustee fees.

Contingencies
The Trust has no identified material contingencies at balance date.

Commitments

The Trust has a commitment to utilising some grant income received during the year (or prior year/s) for specific expenditure
items — any unexpended income is shown in the Statement of Financial Position as Unexpended Grants and is carried forward
to the following year as detailed in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Significant Events after Balance Date
The Trust has no significant events after the balance date.

Going Concern
The Trust is a community based organisation with charitable purposes. It relies on grant funding from community

organisations from year to year to continue to operate along with voluntary contributions from its members and the
community. The Trust remains a going concern on the basis.

Covid 19

On 11 March 2020 the World Health Organisation declared an outbreak of Covid 19. New Zealand went into lockdown on 26
March 2020 and the Trust operated on a reduced scale during this time. The Trust was back fully operational after the
lockdown although it did take a while to get back to its full capacity .
The Trust received grants during this time and through good financial management which included paying expenses and wages
for the period. There has been no significant impact on the Trust financially for the year.

The Trust received funding from the Waikato District Council and Donations for reparation work on the Huntly War Memorial
Hall. The money received was spent on the reparation with the balance held not spent shown in the Balance sheet as a
liability. Money spent for 2020 was $127,864.25 (2019: $183,808.56)

Note 2020 2019
3 $

REVENUE

Interest 267 433
Grant — W] 30,000 36,500
Grant — Tru 15,500 13,000
Grant — Lid - 2,630
Grant — NZ 50,000 52,000
Grant — Pul - 2,630
Grant — CQO 6,400 10,000
Grant — Ti 2,100 1,250
Grant — WI 13,557 10,688
Grant — Let bt -~ 8,000 7,000
Grant — Crg JNA 1,000 -
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Grant — Ult - 1,499
Grant — Wa - 733
Grant — Te 1,800 -
Grant — No 1,500 -
Grant — Sk 4,000 -
Grant— X 7,202 -
SeniorNet Donations - 5
Sponsorship 145 -
Donations 11,204 8,893
Sundry Income 1,138 -
Rent - Plunket 9,280 9,280
Rent - Room Hire 2,958 5,159
Total Income 166,052 161,700
Less Expenses

Accident Compensation Levy 528 666
Accountancy Fees 788 738
Advertising 288 141
Audit Fees - 1,000
Buildings 375 567
Cleaning & Laundry 428 617
Computer Expenses 1,377 -
Community Workshop & Events 26,063 12,431
Community Pantry 533 2,721
Insurance 341 341
Light Power & Heating 670 [,145
Office Expenses 1,637 1,064
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 79 774
Rents 10,957 10,435
Staff Hospitality Allowance 1,070 1,234
Staff Training & Welfare 63 1,804
Subscriptions 1,212 606
Telephone, Tolls & Internet 3,700 3,300
Travel - National 1,794 2,018
Volunteer Appreciation 2,461 2,977
Wages & Salaries 112,224 107,250
Total Expenses 166,589 151,830
Net (Deficit)/Surplus Before Depreciation (837) 9,870
Less Depreciation

Depreciation as per Schedule 1,288 1,189
(Deficit)/Surplus Before Beneficiary Distributions (1,825) 8,681
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($1,825) $8.681

<2 ASSIGNMENT
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Friendship House Huntly
Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ 5

REVENUE
Interest 267 433
Grants 141,059 137,930
Sundry Income 1,138 -
Donations 11,204 8,893
Revenue from providing goods and services 12,384 14,439
Total Income 166,052 161,700
Less Expenses
Operating Expenses 25,307 28,506
Volunteer and employee related costs 115,219 110,893
Community Workshop & Events Expenses 26,063 12,431
Total Expenses 166,589 151,830
Net (Deficit)/Surplus Before Depreciation (537) 9,870
Less Depreciation
Depreciation as per Schedule 1,288 1,189
(Deficit)/Surplus Before Beneficiary Distributions (1,825) 8.081
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($1,825) $8,681

REVIEW
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Friendship House Huntly

Statement of Movements in Accumulated Funds
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Note

ACCUMULATED FUNDS AT START OF YEAR

REVENUE
Net Deficit for the Year

Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses for the Year

ACCUMULATED FUNDS AT END OF YEAR

Document Set ID: 3236231
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021

2020

29,580

(1,825)
(1,825)

$27,755

2019
b

20.899

8,681
8,681

$29.580
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Friendship House Huntly
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

2020 2019

$ $
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from Customers 206,404 190,158

206,404 190,158
Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliets and employees 164,541 172,355
Other Operating Activities 6,437 6,065

170,978 178,420
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from Operating Activities 35,426 11,739
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets - 5,260

- 5,260

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from Investing Activities - (5,260)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 35,426 6,479
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 2020 89,180 82,701
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31 December 2020 124,606 89,180

JNA
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Friendship House Huntly

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st December 2020

Note 2020 2019

$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
BNZ SeniorNet Account 01 3,794 3,731
BNZ 00 08,396 64,045
BNZ Playgroup 620 619
BNZ - Memorial Hall 4,958 4,493
BNZ - Groceries 635 302
GST Refund Due - 962
Accounts Receivable 184 3,191
Total Current Assets 108,587 77,343
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 9,461 10,749
Investments
Term Deposit 16,204 15,990
TOTAL ASSETS | 134,251 104,083
CURRENT LIABILITIES
GST Due for payment 4,011 -
Accounts Payable 1,955 (2,683)
Grant Received in Advance 85,359 72,338
Income in Advance 14,900 -
At the Coal Face Funds 170 -
Funds Held for War Memorial Hall Committee 100 4,847
Total Current Liabilities 106,495 74,502
TOTAL LIABILITIES 106,495 74,502
NET ASSETS 27,755 $29,580
Represented by;
ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Funds Settled 31,126 31,126
Retained Earnings 3,371 (1.546)
TOTALACCUMULATED FUNDS $27,755 $29,580

For and on behalf of the Trustees:

.....................................................

WA Epl” (S PE2C,
Chair sk

..................

JNA
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Friendship House Huntly
Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31st December 2020

Book Gain/Loss Accum Book

Cost Value on —-—-Depreciation - Deprec Value
Asset Price 01/01/2020 Disposal $ 31/12/2020 31/12/2020
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Heat Pump 5,304 2,631 12 10.0% DV 263 2,936
2,368
Dishwasher 1,477 427 12 20.0% DV 85 1,135
342
Carpet Cleaner 748 206 12 25.0% DV 52 594
154
Eucalyptus Toddler Playset 3,151 2,230 12 13.0% DV 290 1,211
1,940
Shapes Walker 368 27 12 67.0% DV 18 359
9
Dump Truck 803 58 12 67.0% DV 39 784
19
Balance Wobbler in Frame 575 42 12 67.0% DV 28 561
14
Heat Pumps 5,260 5,128 12 10.0% DV 513 645
4,615
Sub-Total 17,686 10,749 1,288 8,225 9,461
TOTAL 17,686 10,749 1,288 8,225 9,461
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SR Lfentie

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

187 Peachgrove Rd, Claudelands
PO Box 12226, Chartwell, Hamilton 3248

Ph. 07 853 6220

E.  phi@nock.conz
don@jnock.co.nz
office@jnock.co.nz

INDEPENDENT ASSURANCE PRACTITIONER’S REVIEW REPORT
To the Trustees of Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust

We have reviewed the accompanying performance report of Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable
Trust which comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial
performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2020, the statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2020, and the statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Trustees Responsibility for the Performance Report

The Trustees are responsible on behalf of the entity for:

a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are relevant,
reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of service performance;

b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report which comprises:

- the entity information;

- the statement of service performance; and

- the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows, statement of
accounting policies and notes to the performance report in accordance with Trustees, and

c) for such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the performance
report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Assurance Practitioner’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the performance report. We conducted our review of the statement
of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies
and notes to the performance report in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements (New
Zealand) (ISRE (NZ)) 2400 (Revised), Review of Historical Financial Statements Performed by an Assurance
Practitioner who is not the Auditor of the Entity, and the review of the entity information and statement of service
performance in accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ)
3000 (Revised). Those standards require us to conclude whether anything has come to our attention that causes us
to believe that the performance report, taken as a whole, is not prepared in all material respects in accordance with
Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit). Those standards also require that we
comply with ethical requirements.

A review of the performance report in accordance with ISRE (NZ) 2400(Revised) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) is a
limited assurance engagement. We will perform procedures, primarily consisting of making enquiries of
management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluate the
evidence obtained. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the areas identified where a
material misstatement is likely to arise and includes performing procedures to obtain evidence and evaluating
whether the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are
relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less than those performed in an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion on the performance report.

Q\ 13
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Other than in our capacity as assurance practitioner we have no relationship with, or interests in, Friendship House
(Huntly) Community Charitable Trust.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that:

a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are not

suitable; or that

b) the performance report does not fairly, in all material aspects:

- the financial position of Friendship House (Huntly) Community Charitable Trust as at 31 December 2020, and of its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and

- the entity information and its service performance for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity
Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit).

<

Jefferies Nock & Associates
24 March 2021
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group |x

Full name of applicant: Raglan Community Arts Council

Contact person (for group): |Jacqueline Anderson, Manager Raglan Old School Arts Centre

Street address/PO Box: 5 Stewart St

Suburb: Raglan Town/City:
Postcode: 3225 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Raglan Community Arts

. GST number: |55 079 161
Council

Name on bank account:

Bank account number: _

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail:
Maori: X Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
X | Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: ‘After school young artist workshops Term 1/Term 2 2022

Brief description of project:

Four after school programmes combining writing, art history, collage, drawing/painting and
sculpture for children age 5-12

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: Raglan Old School Arts Centre, 5 Stewart St
Start date: 14 February 2022 | Finish date: |4 July 2022
Number of active participants: 40+

Number of viewers/audience members: ‘ 80+ ‘

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art o Dance Inter-arts
Literature o Music Nga toi Maori
E Pacific arts B Multi-artform (including film) ‘ ‘ Theatre
X | Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
X | Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)
Workshop/wananga
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?

Provide after school art classes for Tamariki and Rangatahi. Support and encourage
young artists in Whaingaora to develop their creativity using various art mediums via
collage, sculpture, paint and fabric techniques.

2. The process/Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS

Two art work streams after school with Term 3 and Term 4 as outlined below:

Term 1: Our Place 3.30pm — 5pm Mondays 14 February — 4 April and Thursdays 17
February — 7 April. Over 8 weeks students will explore the place where they live through
collage, painting, sculpture to create sense of well-being and belonging.

Local artist Anita Seddon will visit the class in week one to talk about her passion for the
birds and land of Aotearoa, her adopted home. We will especially look to learn more
from Anita about how she simplifies the forms of the landscape/seascape in order to
make her textile hangings, and how she uses texture as well as colour. We will take a
trip outside to observe and sketch local landmarks then the young artists will get the
chance to try their own hand at recreating the effect by cutting and gluing fabric shapes.

The class will then look to take that experience 3d by working to sculpt a wall plaque for
outside use at their home — depending on age this plaque might include a name or house
number. Students will design their piece first on paper, with special attention to how
they will create textures in the clay.

Students will learn how to evenly roll out the clay to the thickness they desire using a
rolling pin and 2 wooden guide sticks. The clay coils will be added using scoring and
slip in order to create shapes, letters and numbers if required. After bisque firing coloured
glazes will be applied working from their designs before final glaze firing takes place.

Term 2 Theme: Matariki Ahunga Nui 3.30pm — Spm Mondays 9 May — 4 July 2021.
Thursdays 12 May — 30 June 2021. This term we will focus on the new holiday of
Matariki.

We will focus on Matariki as a time for feasting and celebration. Students will learn
more about how Matariki is connected to food and the harvest — in the names of the
stars, in the timing of appearance and disappearance.

Local artist Anja Petford-Nesch will talk to the students about the Maori art traditions
she learnt and practised while studying for her degree in Maori Art. Among other
aspects, she will talk to us about tukutuku patterns, their beauty and their traditional
meanings and also the role of symmetry and order in what we find beautiful.

Students will try their hand a printing using the tukutuku patterns as inspiration and
create Matariki cards, which they can give to friends and family. In addition, as a
centrepiece for their Matariki celebrations students will create a serving platter for the
Matariki feast. The platter will be created using coils which are then smoothed over in
order to create a surface which will be decorated with images of their favourite foods.

After bisque, firing coloured glazes will be applied working from their original
drawings designs before final glaze takes place.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

Each term will involve 20 students per term with 40 young artists participating over the
two terms. Story telling will involve two community guest speakers with extensive
knowledge of collage techniques, painting and Maori decorative arts. Art tutors and
additional helping hands to ensure child/adult ratio compliance is maintained. An
exhibition will take place in week 8 end of term, which will involve whanau, tutors and
friends. We have an anonymous community donor who sponsors two placements (four
in total) over the two terms. Selection of our four placements involves the local school
community social workers who put us in contact with the caregivers of young artist
who wish to participate in our art workshops to enable registration to take place.

4. The criterial Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity or young people.

The children are given guidance by experienced tutors and community advisors, which
include mentoring and sharing knowledge of art, outdoors and nature. The workshops

provide an all-inclusive, accessible and safe creative environment for children to create
art based on relevant art themes celebrating diversity.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (Budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes X | Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.

. . e Amount
Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day e.g. $300
‘ Tutor fees ‘ ‘ Karyn Moon art tutor @ $25 23 hours per term x 4 workshops ‘ ‘ 2,300.00 ‘
‘ Adult assistance ‘ ‘ Helping hand tutor koha 32 x $20 ‘ ‘ 640.00 ‘
Venue hire rRaatléglan Old School community hire rate 32 bookings at community 834.80
‘ Materials ‘ ‘ Glazes, clay, power, paint, paper, fabric ‘ ‘ 973.96 ‘
- . Website and database work, registration with parents/schools,
Administration signing in parents process, 1 hour per child @ $23 (40 students) 920.00
Programme planning ;I'euracq);)meetmgs, program planning and content 5 hours @ $23 (2 115.00
. Social media, FB, mail chimp, graphic design poster, newspaper
Marketing advertising 5 hours @ $23 (2 terms) 115.00
Total Costs I | $5898.76 |
Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.
. . . . Amount
Income e.g. ticket sales Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket e.g. $3,750
RCAC contribution ‘ ‘ Student fees 5 students per class = 20 students total @ $82.61 each ‘ ‘ 1652.22
RCAC contribution Student fees 5 students per class sibling rate = 20 students total @ 147820
$73.91 each
Art sale $S:,3%I§ssgf art work by contributing students — 2 totem poles @ 608.70
’ Total Income ‘ ’ ‘ ’ $3739.12 ‘
Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS || $2159.64
. . i $2159.6
Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme 4
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can'’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.
Project
completion
Date Project title Amo.unt report
received .
submitted
(yes/no)
‘ 31/10/19 H2020 H1 Preschool to Youth kids classes H $3157 HYes
‘ 18/07/20 H2020 H2 Preschool to Youth H $1,000 HYes
18/07/20 2020 Art to Wear $5,000 Deferred
: (Covid 2021)
29/04/21 2021 Raglan Arts Weekend $2,000 Project not
completed
29/04/21 2021 Raglan Film Festival $3,260 Project not
completed
15/10/21 ‘ ‘ 2021 T1/T2 after school multi media workshop series ‘ ‘ $1,500 ‘ ‘ Yes
20/04/21 2021 T3/T4 after school multi media workshop series $1,200 Project not
completed

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

X

I/We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

< Jof >< [ > 1] > |

(3

X

1>

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

‘ X ‘ Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
— guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos
x| lunderstand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987
‘ X ‘ I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
~application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.
m I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
— media or appear in publicity material.
m I/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
— l/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993
NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal
Name Jacqueline Anderson, Manager Raglan Old School Arts Centre
(Print name of contact person/applicant)
Signed:
(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)
Date: 10/08/21
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Raglan Community Clay Shed

Supplier of Clay and Art Materials to the Raglan Community

5 Stewart St

Raglan 3225

Clay Shed Coordinator Susanne Giessen-Prinz -_

Multimedia Tamariki Afterschool Workshop Term One and Term Two 2022

Quote for Materials Valid till 01.07.2022

Based on 10 children per class, 2 classes per term

Item \ Quantity \ Unit cost exc GST | Total
Bags of Clay 8 | $26.09 | $208.72
Firing costs 4 $104.35 $417.40
Special child-safe 4 $86.96 $347.84
paintable glazes

Total exc. GST $973.96
GST $149.09
Total inc. GST $1120.05
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D RAFT Q U OT E |1328t§ug S0 zzg:acrzl Community Arts

Expiry 5 Stewart Street
After School Art Classes 11 Sep 2021 Raglan 3225
Quote Number Waikato
QU-0015 NEW ZEALAND
Reference
Shona - room hire
GST Number
55-079-161
After School Arts Classes
Room hire Term 1 & Term 2 2022
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Room Hire Term 1 2022 - Mondays 3pm - 6pm 8.00 30.00 240.00
14/02, 21/02, 28/02, 7/03, 14/03, 21/03, 28/03, 4/04
Room Hire Term 1 2022 - Thursdays 3pm - 6pm 8.00 30.00 240.00
17/02, 24/02, 3/03, 10/03, 17/03, 24/03, 31/03, 7/04
Room Hire Term 2 2022 - Mondays 3pm - 6pm 8.00 30.00 240.00
9/05, 16/05, 23/05, 30/05, 13/06, 20/06, 27/06, 4/07
Room Hire Term 2 2022 - Thursdays 3pm - 6pm 8.00 30.00 240.00
12/05, 19/05, 26/05, 2/06, 9/06, 16/06, 23/06, 30/06
INCLUDES GST 15% 125.20
TOTAL NZD 960.00

Document Set ID: 3236237
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021



Quote

Date...12/08/2021

Tutor Karyn Moon
Address: 7G Whaanga Road,

RD3 Raglan, 3297
TO: Raglan Community Arts Council
Address: 5 Stewart St, Raglan
Description of goods or services Qty Rate Amount
After-school Arts classes term 1
Monday class
Class Time: 8 classes 3pm till Spm 20hrs $25 $500
inc 30 mins prep
Wednesday class
Class Time: 8 classes 3pm till Spm 20hrs | $25 $500
inc 30 mins prep
Kiln firing bisque/glaze load/unload 4 hrs $25 $100
Planning 2 hrs $25 $50
After-school arts classes term 2
Monday class
Class Time: 8 classes 3pm till Spm 20hrs | $25 $500
inc 30 mins prep
Wednesday class
Class Time: 8 classes 3pm till Spm 20hrs | $25 $500
inc 30 mins prep
Kiln firing bisque/glaze load/unload 4 hrs $25 $100
Planning 2 hrs $25 $50

Total $2,300.00 |

HELPING HAND Assistant:

32 classes @ $20 = $640
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PUBLIC BENEFIT ENTITY SIMPLE FORMAT REPORTING — ACCRU. NOT-FOR-PROFIT)

STEP ONE - BASIC INFORMATION

Please complete the following information for your entity, this will then flow
into the Performance Report.

Full name of organisation Raglan Community Arts Council

For the year ended 31 March 2021

This workbook contains a number of formulae and other features designed to make it's completion as easy as possible. To
avoid inadvertent overwriting of this functionality, the workbooks have been password protected. The password is noted
below, so that entities that wish to modify the workbook can do so. However, it is recommended that extreme care be taken
if any modification is undertaken.

PASSWORD : xrb _ (Note password is case-sensitive)

Document Set ID: 3236237
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Page

Non-Financial Information:

Entity Information 1

Statement of Service Performance 4
Financial Information:

Statement of Financial Performance 5

Statement of Financial Position 6

Statement of Cash Flows 7

Statement of Accounting Policies 8

Notes to the Performance Report 9

[If the entity has an Independent Auditors Report or Independent Review Report - add this to your contents and attach to the
Performance Report]
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Entity Information
"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Legal Name of Entity:*

Raglan Community Arts Council

Other Name of Entity (if any):

Raglan Old School Arts Centre

Type of Entity and Legal Basis (if any):*

Community Arts Council operating under the Arts Council of NZ Act

Registration Number:

CC24379

Entity's Purpose or Mission:

Our aim is to nurture and encourage development of the arts in Whaingaroa. Operating the Raglan Old
School Arts Centre, Providing a financial umbrella for arts projects, Fund rasing for operations &
projects, Supporting & prompting arts activities & events, Encouraging & promoting resident artists.

Entity Structure: *

RCAC has a management committee with a Chairperson, Deputy Chairperson, Secretary and Treasurer.
The committee meets monthly. All payments are approved by two members of the committee who have
been authorised by a committee meeting.

Document Set ID: 3236237
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Entity Information
"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Main Sources of the Entity's Cash and Resources:*
Main funding sources are self funding, grants and donations from community funders, government
agencies, individuals and businesses.

Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise Funds:*
RCAC holds a monthly creative market to raise funds. It also raises funds from facility and equipment
hire.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services: *
Volunteers run most activities including movie screenings, event coordination and management.

Page 3
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Entity Information
"Who are we?", "Why do we exist?"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Additional Information:*

Contact details

Physical Address:
5 Stewart St, Raglan 3225
Postal Address:
5 Stewart St, Raglan 3225
Phone/Fax:
07 825 0023
Email:
info@raglanartscentre.co.nz
Website: htttps://raglanschoolartscentre.co.nz
n https://www.facebook.com/raglanoldschoolartscentre
(S

Page 4
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Service Performance
"What did we do?", When did we do it?"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Description of the Entity's Outcomes*:

RCAC aims to achieve a high level of community involvement and participation in the wider arts and culture at the Old School Arts Centre.

Actual* Budget Actual*

Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the Entity's Outputs:* This Year This Year Last Year
6 exhibitions - number of weeks running 15 34
Monthly Movies

77 movie sessions - people attending 870 1400
Film Festival - Cancelled due to Covid-19

0 Sessions 0 250
Red Carpet Awards evening 0 121
Raglan Art to Wear 2018 - Scheduled for 2020 but cancelled due to Covid-19

Active participants 0 0
Audience 0 0

12 concerts, music or drama events, book launches - people attending 250 500
Raglan Arts Weekend - Arts Weekend took place in October 2020 Average visitors /

per studio 483/37 2270
Raglan Arts Weekend - Preview exhibition 1558 1650
Brochures printed 5000

Raglan Creative Market - held monthly, bi-monthly in summer months, some Markets

cancelled during lockdown

People attending over the year 7,000 10,000
Pre-school to Youth Clay Art workshops

2 sessions per term - people attending 80 130
Nunbers include a School Holiday programme with a Matariki theme.
Additional Output Measures:

What's On newsletter published each month with 250 print and 989 electronic copies.
Additional Information:
Clayshed members' nights and ClayShedPlus sessions are held throughout the year along with other groups such as children's drama, children's art
based holiday programmes, Raglan Art Group and Karioi Quilting. The Arts Centre is used by a large number of community groups throughout the year,
including parenting sessions, Te Reo lessons and Poutama Rite of Passage. Numbers for many activities were reduced due to the impact of the Covid-
19 pandemic.

Page 4
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Financial Performance

"How was it funded?" and "What did it cost?"

For the year ended

31 March 2021

| Note | Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year
$ $ $

Revenue

Rents received and income from equipment hire 26017 39626
Classes, participation fees, stallholders fees, ticket sales 43106 52353
Subscriptions 4058 1774
Items sold on behalf of Artists 32626 27536
Interest 161 388
Sponsorship and advertising 5550 13053
Grants, donations and subsidies 145964 224067
Other revenue 59287 75073
Total Revenue* 316,769 433,870
Expenses

Workshops and Events 23215 52699
Volunteer and employee related costs* 85878 104469
Overheads and consumables 24398 32076
Payments to Artists for items sold 32626 27536
Repairs and maintenance 8700 20369
Other expenses 23202 35735
Depreciation expense 3687 3909
Historical adjustment 334
Total Expenses* 201,706 277,127
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year* 115,063 156,743

Page 5
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Financial Position
"What the entity owns?" and "What the entity owes?"

As at
31 March 2021

| Note | Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year
$ $ $

Assets

Current Assets

Bank accounts and cash* 82,380 26,747
GST Accrued - 739
Acconts receivable 7,102 2,190
Total Current Assets 89,482 - 29,676

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment* 692,235 625,240
Notice Saver account

Total Non-Current Assets 692,235 - 625,240
Total Assets* 781,717 - 654,916
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Refundable key deposits 38 908
Creditors and accrued expenses® 3,734 8,295
GST owing 1,853 -

Unused donations and grants with conditions* 27,664 10,359
Income received in advance 5,704 7,693
Total Current Liabilities 38,993 - 27,255

Non-Current Liabilities
Loans*

Other non-current liabilities - -
Total Non-Current liabilities - - -

Total Liabilities* 38,993 - 27,255

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets)* 742,724 - 627,661

Accumulated Funds

Capital contributed by owners or members* 213,271 213,271

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits)* 529,453 414,390

Reserves* - -

Total Accumulated Funds* 742,724 - 627,661
Page 6
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Cash Flows
"How the entity has received and used cash"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Actual* Budget Actual*
This Year This Year Last Year
$ $ $

Cash Flows from Operating Activities*
Cash was received from:
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts* 140,965 259,839
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members* 4,020 1,774
Receipts from providing goods or services* 172,896 169,913
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts* 160 388
Net GST 1,522 5,553
Cash was applied to:
Payments to suppliers and employees* 128,988 363,589
Donations or grants paid* 43 5,257
Payments to acquire property plant and equipment 66,995 215,219
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 123,537 - (146,598)
Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities*
Cash was received from:
Receipts from the sale of property, plant and equipment*
Receipts from the sale of investments*
Proceeds from loans borrowed from other parties*
Capital contributed from owners or members*
Cash was applied to:
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment*
Payments to purchase investments* - -
Repayments of loans borrowed from other parties*
Capital repaid to owners or members*
Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities* - = -
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash* 123,537 - (146,598)
Opening Cash* 102,199 248,797
Closing Cash* 225,736 - 102,199
This is represented by:
Bank Accounts and Cash* 82,380 - 26,747

Page 7
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Statement of Accounting Policies

"How did we do our accounting?"

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Basis of Preparation*

Raglan Community Arts Council has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity
Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis that it does not have public
accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. All
transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.
The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to
operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)*
All amounts are recorded exclusive of GST, except for Debtors and Creditors which are
stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax
Raglan Community Arts Council is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully
complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash
Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank
balances (including short term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

[Name of Specific Accounting Policy]*
RCAC Financial Procedures were reviewed on 14th November 2017. Petty Cash amounts
were increased.

Changes in Accounting Policies*

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year.

Page 8
Document Set ID: 3236237
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021



187

Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Note 1 : Analysis of Revenue

This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Rents received and income from equipment |Old School 17712 25,444
hire St Lazarus Kitchen 7178 12,519
Movie equipment hire 1127 1,663
Total 26,017 39,626
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Classes and course fees, participation fees, |Classes and course fees 11571 13,017
ticket sales and entry fees, Market Participation fees 6865 738
stallholders fees Ticket sales and entry fees 9542 20,385
Market Stallholders fees 15128 18,213
Total 43,106 52,353
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from |Subscriptions received 4,058 1,774
members
Total 4,058 1,774
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Items sold on behalf of customers RCAC events 19371 14,899
Non RCAC events 13255 12,637
Total 32,626 27,536
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Interest, dividends and other investment Interest 161 388
revenue
Total 161 388
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Sponsorship and Advertising 5550 13,053
Total 5,550 13,053
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Grants, donations and subsidies 145964 224,067
Total 145,964 224,067
This Year Last Year
Revenue Item Analysis S S
Other revenue Sundry income 19838 20,989
Koha and donations received 28371 44,748
Refreshment sales 4201 6,483
Commission on Artists' sales 5497 2,358
Handling fee on Agents' sales 1,380 495
Total 59,287 75,073
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

: Detailed Analysis of Revenue for Grants, Donations and Subsidies

This Year Last Year

Analysis S S

Unspen 9470 112842
Bluesky 2000 4261
Creativ 7500 0
Waikat 4063 13297
Waikat 9000 20000
Waikat 3000 0
Chartw 0 4200
Raglan 829 8082
COGS 12000 14000
Trust W| 15000 15000
Creativ 1000 0
Souther 7500 20000
Raglan 4000 6515
WEL E 10000 10000
Ministry 56258 0
MSD - 4818 0
SuperV 200 600
St Laza 11826 0
Raglan 3500 0
Anonym| 889
NZ Lott 10404 0
Nationa 1260 0
Norah 0 2500
Meridia 2,240
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Note 2 : Analysis of Expenses

This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Workshop and events Workshops and Events 23,215 51,222
Total 23,215 51,222
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Volunteer and employee related costs Wages and salaries 81400 98,729
Kiwi Saver - employer contribution 2029 1,339
ACC Premiums 614 419
Social events, gifts 915 548
Staff training and expenses 920 3,434
Total 85,878 104,469
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Overheads and consumables Venue hire 7106 11,057
Power 3371 4,180
Rent and rates 1095 1,735
Telephone and internet 2179 1,791
Printing and stationery 3145 7,323
Freight and postage 588 256
Bank fees 554 419
Charities Services fee, Legal and Licence expenses 929 594
Accounting and audit fees 500 1,720
Insurance 4931 2,464
Total 24,398 31,539
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Payment to Artists for items sold Customers reimbursed for items sold RCAC events 19371 14,899
Customers reimbursed for items sold Non RCAC events 13255 12,637
Total 32,626 27,536
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Repairs and maintenance Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 2092 1,359
Buildings Repairs and Maintenance 3013 13,979
Grounds Repairs and Maintenance 1642 1,972
Cleaning Buildings - Labour and Supplies 1042 1,927
Replacements 911 1,132
Total 8,700 20,369
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Other expenses Advertising and Marketing 7547 10,185
Refreshment purchases 1935 3,479
Xero Cloud Accounting Services 1282 1,154
General expenses 6384 3,680
Koha/Donations paid 44 5,257
Subscriptions paid 68 25
Kitchen expenses 4351 6,058
Equipment lease and hire 1591 1,968
Event Prizes - Film Festival and Art2Wear (biennial) 0 3,750
Grants and Scholarships paid 0 0
Total 23,202 35,556
This Year Last Year
Expense Item Analysis S S
Depreciation expenses Depreciation expense 3687 3,909
Total 3,687 3,909
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Reserves Policy:

Most money held is tagged. It is either held for a specific purpose (Creative Communities
Scheme, Wellbeing Trust, COGS, Southern Trust and WEL Energy Trust) or held on an
umbrella basis for groups such as Clay Shed, Art to Wear, Raglan Film Festival, Raglan
Arts Weekend, or the Youth Arts Fund.

Currently we are holding funds for the Creative Space building project currently being
completed. The operational funding grant from Trust Waikato and COGS Waikato will be
used in the coming months. Some money is held for operational purposes/ current
liabilities such as annual leave provision, income/expenditure fluctuations and for PAYE/
GST.

12t August 2021
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

Document Set ID: 3236237
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Note 3 : Analysis of Assets a iabilities

This Year Last Year
Asset ltem Analysis $ $
Bank accounts and cash Business on call account 23421 2,830
Notice Saver account 58359 23,317
Petty Cash 600 600
Accounts receivable 7103 3,367
Total 89,483 30,114
This Year Last Year
|Asset Item Analysis $ $
|Debtors and prepayments
Total - -
This Year Last Year
|Asset Item Analysis $ $
| Inventory
Total - -
This Year Last Year
|Asset Item Analysis $ $
| Other current assets
Total - -
This Year Last Year
|Asset Item |Ana|ysis $ $
| Investments |
|Tota| - -
This Year Last Year
|Asset Item Analysis $ $
|Other non-current assets Term Deposit
Total - -
This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Creditors and accrued expenses Refundable key deposits 38 908
Income received in advance 5704 7,693
Accounts payable 3734 3,517
GST 1,853
Total 11,329 12,118
This Year Last Year
| Liability Item Analysis $ $
|Employee costs payable
Total - -
This Year Last Year
| Liability Item |Ana|ysis $ $
|Unspent donations and grants with | 27664 10,359
Total 27,664 10,359
This Year Last Year
| Liability Item Analysis $ $
|0ther current liabilities
Total - -
This Year Last Year
| Liability Item Analysis $ $
Loans
Total - -
This Year Last Year
Liability Item Analysis $ $
Other non-current liabilities - -
Total - -
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Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Raglan Community Arts Council

192

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Significant Donated Assets Recorded - Source and Date of Valuation*

Significant Donated Assets - Not Recorded*

Document Set ID: 3236237
Version: 2, Version Date: 15/09/2021
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This Year PPE7 - PPE8
Opening Carrying . Curr?nt'Year Closing Carrying Current Source and Date of
Amount* Purchases Sales/Disposals Deprec!atlon and Amount* Valuation® Valuation*
Impairment*
Asset Class™
Land* - - -
Buildings* 612,286 55,856 668,142
Motor Vehicles* - -
Furniture and fixtures* 362 107 255
Kitchen Equipment 3,964 577 3,387
Computers (including software)* 2,010 892 1,118
Arts Equipment 6,618 14,826 2,111 19,333
Heritage assets - -
Total 625,240 70,682 - 3,687 692,235
Last Year
Opening Carrying Current Year Closing Carrying
Purchases Sales/Disposals | Depreciation and
Amount* . Amount*
Impairment*

Asset Class*
Land* - -
Buildings* 394,339 217,947 612,286
Motor Vehicles* - -
Furniture and fixtures* 469 107 362
Kitchen Equipment 4,234 308 578 3,964
Computers (including software)* 1,942 873 805 2,010
Arts Equipment 9,037 2,419 6,618
Heritage assets - -
Total 410,021 219,128 - 3,909 625,240




Note 5: Accumulated Funds
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

This Year
Capital
Contributed by Accumulated
Owners or Surpluses or
Description* Members* Deficits* Reserves* Total*
Opening Balance 213,271 414,390 - 627,661
Capital contributed by owners or members* -
Capital returned to owners or members* -
Surplus/(Deficit) * 115,063 115,063
Distributions paid to owners or members* - -
Transfer to Reserves™
Transfer from Reserves*
Closing Balance 213,271 529,453 - 742,724
Last Year
Capital
Contributed by Accumulated
Owners or Surpluses or
Description* Members* Deficits* Reserves* Total*
Opening Balance 213,271 257,647 470,918
Capital contributed by owners or members* -
Capital returned to owners or members* -
Surplus/(Deficit)* 156,743 156,743
Distributions paid to owners or members* - -
Transfer to Reserves*
Transfer from Reserves*
Closing Balance 213,271 414,390 - 627,661
Breakdown of Reserves Actual* Actual*
This Year Last Year
Name* Nature and Purpose* S S
|Tota| -
Page 15
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Raglan Community Arts Council

Notes to the Performance Report

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Note 6 : Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments
There are no commitments as at balance date (Last Year - nil )

Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees
There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil )
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COPYRIGHT
© External Reporting Board (“XRB”) 2013
This XRB Template contains copyright material.

Reproduction in unaltered form (retaining this notice) is permitted for personal and non-commercial use subject to the inclusion of an
acknowledgement of the source.

Requests and enquiries concerning reproduction and rights for commercial purposes within New Zealand should be addressed to the Chief
Executive, External Reporting Board at the following email address: enquiries@xrb.govt.nz
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PART 1: APPLICANT DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual |x Group

Full name of applicant: Ruth Hare

Contact person (for group): | Ruth Hare

Street address/PO Box: 66b Upper Wainui Road

Suburb: Town/City: |Raglan
Postcode: 3297 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: R Hare GST number:

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail:
Maori: Detail:
Pacific Peoples: Detail:
Asian: Detail:
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail
Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure  |x Word of mouth
Other (please provide

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Community Youth Production
Project name:

Brief description of project:

A large group of youth from 8-18 years of age, work together to mount a full-scale production for
public performance.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: Raglan

Start date: 20/10/2021 Finish date: (28/11/2021
Number of active participants: 80

Number of viewers/audience members: |600

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’'s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
Literature Music Nga toi Maori
Pacific arts Multi-artform (including film) |x Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
X | Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)
Workshop/wananga
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS

1. The idea / Te Kaupapa: What do you want to do?

This project includes a range of youth in the community to perform for their
community to showcase their creativity. Theatre not only provides skills in
performance, it actually holds a range of transferrable skills that can be used
across the board in whatever future they go into. Drama explores who we are,

communiation, self-confidence, problem solving, creativity, teamwork and

concentration. Thus the tamariki gain life-long skills as they work together to
mount a full-scale public performance.

where we are from and where we can go to. It develops empathy and courage,

2. The process / Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Youth and members of the community will work together to rehearse and
mount the production as a group.

The process:

Begin brainstorm of creation of performance: Aug-Oct

Rehearsals in Town hall and beginning of project: Nov

Show: end of November.

Funding is needed and much appreciated to get such an ambitious project off
the ground.

3. The people / Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups involved.

Youth of Raglan from 8-18 years of age.

Ruth hare — director, choreographer and producer

Madeline Alexander — costume designer and creator.

Community come and assist students in the set building, prop creating: Pete
Van der Weerden, Amy Hanna, Angela Fisher, Simon Willison.

4. The criteria / Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity of young people.

| am applying for the funding criteria for: young people. Raglan’s youth from
8-18 years participate as a large group with help from myself and key
community members. This enables youth who do not otherwise have the
experience, to perform and take part in a full-scale production.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes Do NOT include GST in your budget
No X | Include GST in your budget

Project costs Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.

materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and

personnel costs.
ltem g hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day :';”"53':0
[Costume & prop  |[child 5@ x 200 & adutt 514 x 400 ||3480.00 |
[Directing & Sound | [pirect, seript. produce performance || 2400.00 |
[Lighting & Sound  |[lighting. sound system, mic's. operation ||4379.80 |
[set design & build  ||1abour, creation, materials |[so0 |

I I |
I I

| Total Costs I ||$11,059.80

Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ticket sales || Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ficket oo 83750
[Ticket Sales [ ||7.400.00|

I | I |
I | I |
I | I |
I |
I |

I |

I |
l'l’ohl Income " l $7.400.00
ICOsts less income Il This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS l $3,659.80

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $3,659.80

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS (budget)

Other financial information

Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

Date applied || Who to How much unconfirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

Project
Amount completion

Date Project title S report

submitted

(yes/no)
2020 Youth Peformance Production 2500.00 yes
2019 Youth Theatrical Production 4256.30 yes
2017 Theatre Production 3,500 yesx

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

I/We understand that if this application is successful |/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

el |l K Nl el S

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

][> |

| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

Nial

I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

I/'we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

> >

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name | Ruth Hare

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Applicant signature on file - COVID lockdown restricting accessibility to

Signed: scanner/printer

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date:  27/8/2021

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Date Event Technique Limited
Q U OT E 26 Aug 2021 PO Box 15343

Quote Number Dinsdale 3243
RAGLAN THEATRE ACADEMY QU-0092 Hamilton

Reference

2021

GST Number

097-357-765
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
LIGHTING
LED PAR64 HIGH POWER CAN-18 X 3W 14.00 13.04 182.61
ANTARI Z1200 SMOKE MACHINE 1.00 26.09 26.09
LSC MANTRA LITE 1.00 34.78 34.78
120ST FOLLOW SPOT LED 1.00 69.57 69.57
FESTOON LIGHT STRING 7M LONG WITH 10 1.00 8.70 8.70
DIMMER 1.00 8.70 8.70
SOUND
QSC 12" PASSIVE SPEAKER AND AMPLIFIER 2.00 43.48 86.96
SOUNDCRAFT DIGITAL CONSOLE SI EXPRESSION 1. 16/8 CHANNEL 1.00 73.91 73.91
SENHIESER BODYPACK - HEADSET & RECIEVER 14.00 39.13 547.83
MINI SHOT GUN MICROPHONES 3.00 17.39 52.17
VIDEO
PANASONIC 5500 LUMEN PROJECTOR WITH VGA AND HDMI INPUTS. 1.00 173.91 173.91
1024X768
COMMS
COMMUNICATIONS HEADSET AND BELTPACK, WIRED. JANDS EZI 4.00 26.09 104.35
COMS
SUBSEQUESNT DAYS 2.00 434.78 869.57
DISCOUNT 1.00 (260.87) (260.87)
LABOUR AND TRANSPORT
TRANSPORT THURSDAY DELIVERY TO RAGLAN 66.00 0.61 40.17
LABOUR SNR TECH THURSDAY SETUP 4.00 52.17 208.70

Document Set ID: 3236238
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Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
TRANSPORT FRIDAY 66.00 0.61 40.17
LABOUR SNR TECH FRIDAY 5PM-11PM 6.00 52.17 313.04
TRANSPORT SATURDAY 66.00 0.61 40.17
LABOUR SNR TECH SATURDAY 11AM-10PM 11.00 52.17 573.91
TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT COLLECTION FROM RAGLAN SUNDAY 66.00 0.61 40.17
LABOUR SNR TECH SUNDAY 11AM-10PM 11.00 52.17 573.91
Subtotal 3,808.52

TOTAL GST 15% 571.28

TOTAL NZD 4,379.80
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2nd August 2021

To

Raglan Theatre
Academy

For:
Production 2021

204

Set Design & Construction Quotation

Quantity Description Unit Price Total
Materials — wood, paint $200
Time @ $30 per hour
20 @ P $600
Painting, creating
Total Due $800
Due upon receipt
Thank you for your business!
Simon Willison Design
Ph: 021 238 5911 Email: Simoon.bw@gmail.com

Document Set ID: 3236238
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Fabric, Sewing thread, design and work for costume $3,080
@ $40 per costume

77 costumes x $40 =

Prop creation for materials and work. $400

Total | $3,480 |
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5% August 2021
Quotation

To:
Raglan Theatre Academy

From:

Ruth Hare

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find below the invoice for the following services;

Directing, producing and adapting Raglan Theatre Academy’s
community performance project, the adaptation of Harry Potter.

Total hours: 80 hours

80 hours x $30 per hour =
Total: $2400

Warm regards,
Ruth Hare
Teacher & Director
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PART 1: APPLICANT’DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual | Group x
Full name of applicant: Te Whare Toi o0 Ngaaruawaahia-Twin Rivers Community Art
Contact person (for group):  Monique Heward

Street address/PO Box: 18 VHerscheI Street

Suburb: 'Ngaruawahia ' Town/City: | Waikato
Postcode: 3720 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia GST number: 090 768 603

Bank account number: [

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail:

Maori: X Detail:

Pacific Peoples: X | Detail:

Asian: )E > Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail < ol

Other: Detail: s e

Would you like to speak in surppblr"t’ c:)ifiyour;bvblicati;ﬁmat th;‘C‘I.CS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and markf with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website ~ Social media
Council mail-out Local paper 7 Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure Word of mouth
. Other (please provide _”Current reciprient : > e

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: thiriis'tmais Workshoprterm 4”2021

Brief description of project:

We would love to offer a Christmas work shop in Term 4

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Street Ngaruawahia
Start date: TWDreoember i Finish date: December 11"
Number of active participants: L 15

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

X Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

X | Craft/object art ~ Dance . Inter-arts

7 Literature Music - Nga toi Maori

| Pacific arts 7 Multi-artform (including film) , v“ Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

: X  Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
Creation and presentation | Presentation only (exhibition)
; Workshop/wananga
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS ™

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?

- We would like to offer a Christmas wreath making workshop, wreaths are made from supplejack vine and }
‘then adorned in foliage, flowers and Christmas accessories, class members can then use the base for other
festlve occasions by changing the arrangement.

2. The process/Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

This evening workshop quI be held onsne at our art centre class members will be instructed by a tutor,
this class does allow for mdmdual creatlve expression.

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

This class will be made available for 15 adults in our community, centre tutor and art centre staff will be
available to teach and assist class members

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and parhcnpatlon diversity or young people.

Evenlng classes are a great way to have our community utilise our wonderful art centre, keeping classes
affordable makes it accessible, this activity caters to various ages and abilities, tutor and staff member
help will ensure positive learning and creativity for all participants.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS udget)

5. The budget/Nga pitea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes 'x Do NOT include GST in your budget

Project costs

No Include GST in your budget

Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
' personnel costs.

Item eg hall hire

| Tutor Hours x8

Materials

 Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day

$30 per hour

Flowers, Ribbon, fabric, accessories

Total Costs

Project Income

$448.69

. Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
gisale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

i

Income e.g. ticket sales

X15 People

' Total Income

13.05 per person exclusive gst

| Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket

| Costs less income

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS

| $253.04

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS {Budget)

Other financial information

' Tell us about any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
you can’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other

funding programs).

| Confirmed/

' Date applied Who to How much ' unconfirmed
1.4.21 Trust Waikato — Admin & Facility Operating Expenses 20,000 Confirmed

;Teli us about other grants you have recei\)ed thrbugh the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

~ Project

Date

f Project title

- Amount

- completion

~ received [SShOR
1 ~ submitted
- (yes/no) a
29.4.21 Custom Ukelele 500.00 yes
29.4.21 Macramé for beginners . 250.00 Yes
15.10.20 School Holiday Workshops . 673.44 : Yes
115.10.20 ' Whanau Date Nights | 374.60 | Yes
18.6.20 j: Community Performance Workshop & Show 2500.00 Yes

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

] X I/\We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
—— from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X " I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/lwe agree to:

x = Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

- X = Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

< |

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

> I I x || x|

' Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

| > |

X | Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

X | understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

x I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
~ application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

’ x l/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
media or appear in publicity material.

x llwe undertake that I/'we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name Monique Heward

Date: 1/ $-202]

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st March 2021
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Directory
As at 31st March 2021

Executive Committee Chairperson June Rowland
Secretary Darin Blackman
Treasurer Wendy Katipo
Committee Irene Brady

Kerry Randall

Bankers First Credit Union
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Trading Accounts
For the 12 Months Ended 31 March 2021

2021 2020
$ $

REVENUE
Sales & Commissions 1,919 17
Covid 19 Wage Subsidy 15,430
MSD Participation Incl Grant 18,500
COGS 8,000 1,000
Facility Hire 452 =
Fund Raising 1,409 2,370
Membership Fees 339 209
Classes 5,190 6,046
DV- 3,500 5,000
No 2,000 =
Lotteries 28,750 16,865
Lion Foundation 15,000 15,000
North Waikato Arts Collective 2,000
Creative Communities 5,787 18,022
Creative Waikato 1,000
Tamariki Art Club Fees 1,278
Donations 1,137 3,378
Trust Waikato 20,000 20,000
Fraser Adult Community Education - 2,680
Matariki - 5,133
WDC Funding 5,000 8,500
WEL Energy 45,000 30,000
Other Income 2,000
Interest 97 231
Add Grants Received Last Year for This Year 3,015 -
Less Grants Received for Next Year (17,500) (3,015)

Total Revenue 169,303 131,436

Document Set ID: 3248651
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Statement of Financial Performance
For the 12 Months Ended 31 March 2021

2021 2020
$ $

LESS EXPENSES
Accident Compensation Levy 166 99
Audit Fees 485 400
Administration Fees - 11,500
Art Sales Reimbursements 1,578 -
Bank Charges 71 15
Capital Purchases under $500 553 -
Class Materials / Tutor Fees 6,812 11,810
Computer Expenses 1,214 752
Conference Costs - 160
Cleaning 425 -
Covid 19 Grant Expenses 9,509
Events - 261
Fundraising Expenses 378
Donations 200
General Expenses 1,414 351
Insurance 2,105 2,100
Interest Expense - 70
Lawns & Grounds 1,292 1,545
Matariki Expenses - 4,610
Matariki School Project 72 2,826
Power 2,037 2,044
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 795 657
Prizes 1,110
Program Expenses 3,821
Rents 9,216 11,867
Repairs & Maintenance 765 98
Staff Expenses 300 174
Telephone, Tolls & Internet 1,993 1,238
Volunteer Expenses 109 438
Wages & Salaries 86,810 55,177
Xero Accounting Fee 358

Total Expenses 133,588 108,192

Net (Deficit)/Surplus Before Depreciation 35,715 23,244
LESS DEPRECIATION
Depreciation as per Schedule 1,246 381

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $34,469 $22,863
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2021

2021 2020
$ $
CURRENT ASSETS
First Credit 00 71,371 24,420
First Credit 02 7,631 5,345
First Credit 03 2,209 3,776
First Credit 04 3,666 2,479
First Credit 05 81 303
Accounts Receivable 100
Total Current Assets 85,058 36,323
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Pant & Equipment 14,239 3,675
Total Assets 99,297 39,998
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 12,832 1,692
GST 1,731 2,919
Voices of Suicide Bereaved Whanau 393
Grants in Advance 17,500 3,015
Total Current Liabilities 32,456 7,626
Total Liabilities 32,456 7,626
NET ASSETS $66,841 $32,372
Represented by:
Accumulated Funds 66,841 32,372
TOTAL EQUITY $66,841 $32,372
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Detailed Equity Accounts
As at 31 March 2021

219

Centre Equity
Opening Balance
Add Net Profit (Loss)

Closing Balance

Total Equity Accounts

Document Set ID: 3248651
Version:-3, \Version-Date;-15/09/2021

2021 2020
$ $
32,372 9,509
34,469 22,863
66,841 32,372
$66,841 $32,372
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Depreciation Schedule
For the Year Ended 31st March 2021

Asset Cost Book Value Additions  ----------- Depreciation-------------- Accum Book
Price 1/04/2020 Month Rate > Depn Value
31/03/2021 31/03/2021

Leadlight 1,291 342 12 10 VYr SL 34 983 308
8x Plinths 200 33 12 10 VYr SL 3 170 30
6x Sewing Machines 1,800 486 12 13 Yr SL 37 1,351 449
Overlocker 200 54 12 13 Yr SL 4 150 50
2 Blue Tables 200 33 12 10 Yr SL 3 170 30
Kiln 3,500 240 12 6 Yr SL 40 3,300 200
Sewing Machine 300 108 12 13 Yr SL 8 200 100
10x Moulds 300 49 12 10 Yr SL 5 256 44
Flags 514 217 12 10 Yr SL 22 319 195
Gazebos & Bags 1,083 480 12 10 Yr SL 48 651 432
Roll Sign 590 277 12 10 Yr SL 28 341 249
Furniture 498 492 12 15 Yr SL 33 39 459
Computer Upgrades 978 864 12 5 Yr SL 173 287 691
Heat Pumps 10,460 9 10 Yr SL 785 785 9,676
Laptop 1,350 1 5=-¥r Sk 23 23 1,328

11,454 3,675 11,810 1,246 9,025 14,239
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Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the 12 Months Ended 31st March 2021

1 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These financial statements are for Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated. Twin Rivers Art Centre
Incorporated is an incorporated club engaged in the business of providing Artistic opportunities for
people in the community. Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated is a charitable organisation.

Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated qualifies for differential reporting exemptions based on the
following criteria;

- It is not publicly accountable and

- It is not large as defined by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.

Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated has adopted all available differential reporting exemptions.

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and
financial position on a historical cost basis have been used with the exception of certain items for
which specific accounting policies have been identified.

Specific Accounting Policies.
In the preparation of theses financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows:

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment:
Plant & Equipment 0-60% DV, CP or SL

All property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation.
Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act 2007

(b) Goods and Services Tax
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST.

© Revenue
Sales of goods are recognised when they have been delivered and accepted by the customer.
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

(d) Receivables

Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in
which they are identified.

Document Set ID: 3248651
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\

Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the 12 Months Ended 31st March 2021

2 AUDIT
These financial statements have been audited.

3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (Last Year: $0). Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated
has not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever.

4 RELATED PARTIES
There were no related party transactions during the year under review.

5 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
As at balance date there were no known subsequent events.

Document Set ID: 3248651
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AUDITORS REPORT

FOR TWIN RIVERS ART CENTRE INCORPORATED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

[ have audited the attached financial statements for Twin Rivers Art Centre Incorporated. The
financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of the Organisation
and its financial position as at 31 March 2021. This information is stated in accordance with the
accounting policies set out with these statements.

Auditor’s responsibilities
It is my responsibility to express an independent opinion for the financial statements presented by
the Organisation and report my opinion.

Basis of Opinion
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. It also includes assessing:

e The significant estimates and judgement made by the Organisation in the preparation of the
financial statements; and

e  Whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

I conducted an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand,
except that my work was limited as explained below. I planned and performed my audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which I considered necessary. I obtained sufficient
evidence to give a reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material mis-
statements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming my opinion, I also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Other than in my capacity as Auditor, I have no relationship with or interest in the Organisation.

In my opinion, the financial statements fairly reflect the results of the activities and the financial
position of the Organisation as at 31 March 2021.

My audit report was completed on 30 June 2021 and my unqualified opinion is expressed as at
that date.

Graham Haines ACCM, DipMgtSt

A
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PART 1: APPLICANTDETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group x

Full name of applicant: Te VWharie Toi 6 Ngaaruawaahia-Twin Rivers Community Art

Contact person (for group): Monique Heward

Street address/PO Box: 18 Hersch?I Stieet L
Suburb Ngaruawaia | Town/Ciy: | Wakat :
Fosteede: 0 Country: [T T
Email: ' ' -—

Telephone (day):
All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address
Name on bank account: Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia GST number: 090 768 603

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail

Maori: X Detail: .
Pacific Peoples: X  Detaill - : .
Asian: X | Detail: [ = =
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African; = Detail

Other: - Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment

committee meeting?
Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with
an X)

Council website Creative NZ website - Social media
Council mail-out | Local paper . | Radio
Council staff member Poster/flyer/brochure - Word of mouth
Other (please provide Current recipient

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT BETAILS

Project name: ,SchAoéilrHorlidéyAWor;l;siiﬁd»bg %ei'nﬁ 2022

Brief description of project:

=Wé hvave currently been holding 2 full day holid-a‘yr pfogfafnmés for up - to 15 children, we |
‘would like to give more children the opportunity to participate by running a series of 4 art/craft
‘workshops.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Street Ngaruawahia

Start date: 20" April Finish date: 21" April

Number of active participants:

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
~ and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

L X Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X)

X Craft/object art - Dance j Inter-arts
: Literature  Music = Nga toi Maori
| Pacific arts Multi-artform (including film) - Theatre

Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

X Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)
Workshop/wananga

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS **

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?

- We would like to run 4 school holiday workshops, with 15 children per workshop, we would like to run these ‘
at a low cost to make it accessible to the families in our community, we have run workshops once before
~and it was a great success. We would like workshops to do the following

Nature Weaving

Painted rock photo holders
Cork creature creations
Creative Jar toppers

2. The process/Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

The program will be run over two days in the first week of the school holidays. Classes will be held onsite
‘at the art centre. Workshops will be run by a variety of tutors. :

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

Our target age group for these holiday program workshops will be 8-12year olds, we have experienced
tutors and centre volunteers to teach and support our tamariki.

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity or young people.

We find that our holiday programs fit with many children in the community who can’t commit to our after
school programs. Our classes are advertised on our own page and our community noticeboard. We
believe that by offering these workshops at a low cost it ensures accessibility for all. Activities selected are
- well planned and cater to both boys and girls. There is little on offer for our tamariki in the community
during the school holidays, we believe these workshops are a positive activity to offer to our young
people.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS {Budget)

5. The budget/Nga patea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes x Do NOT include GST in your budget

No ~ Include GST in your budget

'Project costs - Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
1 materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
personnel costs.

| Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day

| Tutoring fees || X16 hours $30 per hour

Twine, Dried Flowers, Beads, Feathers, wire, plastic Domes, Felt,

' Materials gl . ) g
craft miniatures, jars, paint, wire

\
|
|
[

1962.40

Total Costs
‘ Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
Project Income sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. |

Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Amount

Income e.g. ticket sal Detail e.g. [ [ i
7 g. licket sa e.s _ etalj e.g. 250 tickets at$?§per t/cket | eg $3,750
X80 children $ 8.70 per child gst exc : 1 522,00
Total Income & : B ] $522.’60
' Costs less income This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS | 7$74740.40 ]
jAmount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme §§$440.40
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS tBudget)

Other financial information

éTeril ué ébout any other anding you have ap'plied for or received for this project (remember
‘you can't receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand'’s other
funding programs).

' Confirmed/

.Date applied 55Who to How much ' unconfirmed |
April 2021  Trust Waikato- Admin and Facility Operating Expenses 120,000 ~ Confirmed

:Téll us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

. Project
: & ion
Date ~ Project title f;?g,‘dgtd ?:;?::Fr)':et
- submitted
ey e
29.4.21 Custers tikelele e W:frsoo’.od : ;;Yés :
29421 N 7Marcrar;1é f-ornfgég‘;;ners : ’;250.00 ééYes
15.10.20 School Holiday Workshops ‘673.44 : E Yes
15.10.26 VWhanau Date Nights Term 1 2021 374.60 : VYesr
771?.6.20 R Community Performance Workshop & Show - 2500.00 o Yes

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

;( I/We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project

~— from Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes.

X _ I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, l/we agree to:

X ' Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS

~ Administrator for any significant change to the project)

- X Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

X Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
-~ months after the project is completed
X Return any unspent funds
Xf Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years
- X Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council
| & Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme
X Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X Usethe CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
- guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

X | understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
~ Information and Meetings Act 1987

] X l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X  l/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
— media or appear in publicity material.

X l/we undertake that l/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
~ l/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name Mgnqu’e}j{ewardr
(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: 7// g X6, 0‘;/

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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School Holiday Workshops term 1 2022
Nature Weaving

Painted rock photo holders

Cork Creatures

Creative jar toppers

611 Laaa

_ Nature Weaving Craft _
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PART 1: APPLICANPDETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group?

Full name of applicant;
Contact person (for group):
Street address/PO Box:
Suburb:

Postcode:

Email:

Telephone (day):

Individual

Group

Monique Heward

18 Herschel Street

fTe Whare Tor 0 Ngaaruawaahla Twm aners Commumty Art

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account:

Bank account number:

Ngaruawahla - Town/City: Walkato
3720 e - Country: ‘New Zealand
Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia  GST number: 090 768 603

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha:

Maori:
Pacific Peoples:

Asian:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: |

Other:

' Detail:

Detail:

| Detail

X
X
X Detail:

- Detail

Detail'

'Would yoLn I:ke to speak in support of your appllcatlon at the CCS assessment

committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before

for how long.

you go so you know who you will be speaking to and

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)

Council website
Council mail-out

Council staff member

7 Other (please provide

Creative NZ website

Localpaper

Poster/ﬂyer/brochure

Current recipient

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form

Document Set ID: 3236246
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name: Teen Time term 4 2021 and Term 12022

Brief description of project:

'We have little to offer our teenage demographic, we would like to run one 2 week workshop in term
four and one in term one.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Sfreet NgéruaWahia

Start date: 18102021 o Finish date: jcﬁoz@v -
Number of active participants: ORI o 20

Number of viewers/audience members: : N/Aﬁ

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
- and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
~ participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X)

| X Craft/object art - Dance = Inter-arts

A  Literature == Music 7_ 3 Nga toi Maori
 Pacific arts  Multi-artform (including film) | | Theatre

= Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

| X Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

X | Creation and presentation . Presentation only (exhibition)
- Workshop/wananga
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS ™

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The ideal/Te kaupapa What do  you want to do?

We currently provnde programs for our younger children and adult We would love to cater to
our rangatahi by offering 2 x two week workshops. One in term Four 2021 and one in Term
one 2022. The workshops we would like to run are: Workshop 1: the making of customised
Kidro Bot Bunny Dolls Rangatahi will develop skills in preparation, design, painting and
finishing. Workshop 2: Customised surf Boards and feathers, we currently have some spare'
‘resources from previous classes we would like to use for this workshop Rangatahi would Iearn
| and develop their design and painting Skl”S ’

2. The process/Te whakatutukl How will the project happen?

Each workshop would run over a two week perlod Tutor Momque Heward would teach and
guide ranagatahi onsite at the art centre. Works from term 4 would go on to be displayed at
our end of year Community Art Exhibition. Each workshop would have 10 rangatahiin
attendance.

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved

We would I|ke to cater to 20 rangatah| between the ages of 12 16years

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, dlversV[y or young people

We have selected projects that resonate w1th our Rangatahl Pop vmyl (kldro bot dolls) are
popular amongst young, along with the surfboards and feathers. We hope by selecting these
projects that this will encourage rangatahi to register and try a new outlet for their creativity.
Our tutor Monique Heward has had plenty of experience working with young people. This,
along with our cool centre environment will esure they have a positive experience. These
workshops will be shared on social media platforms. We will also approach the local high
school to advertise in their platforms. We feel that our rangatahi need positive activities,
opportunities and positive connections to their wider community. We hope this will be a good
start to provndmg more for them. |

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4

Document Set ID: 3236246
Version—3,-\ersion-Date:-15/09/2021




PROJECT DETAILS tudget)

5. The budget/Nga piitea
See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes x - Do NOT include GST in your budget

No . Include GST in your budget

%gr\vN“rite down erllithe cioists of your project and include the details, e.g.

Project costs
- materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and

- personnel costs.

. Amount

Iltem eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days hire at $100 per day eg. $300
Tutor Fees " 20 hrs @ 25.00 SOO OO

Materials

‘Total Costs

Write down all the income you WIH get for your prOJect from ticket sales,
- sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising. f

f Project Income
‘ Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

: | Amount
'lnicorne#eggt/oketi sales = Detall e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket e.g. $3,750
Class Fees $20 @ 17 40 e et S 348.00
- Total Income 348 00

3 Costs Iess income 1 Thls is the maximum amount you can request from CCS 613 00
Amount you are requestmg from the Creatlve Commumtles Scheme I $613 00

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS fudget)

Other financial information
Tell us abouf a'ny other funding you have appliéd for dr réceived for this project (remember
~you can't receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand'’s other

funding programs).

' Confirmed/

Date applied | Who to Howmuely || shry
1421 iiTrust Waikato -Admin & facility Operating Expenses §§20,000 | confirmed

Tell us about other grants you have received through the Creative Communities Scheme in
the past three years.

| préjé?{' -

i
| Date Project title fé@gll;gtd e
120.4.21 Custom Ukelele : il
129.4.21 'gMacrame for Beginnefs L R0 s
.&75‘10.207 o » School Holiday Workshops i e 1 54 673:44 : : : VE'Yers
f15,1o_2o Whanau Date Nights I 2  374.60 ] Yes , -
18.76.20 7 Commuﬁity Perforn;aﬁce Workshbp & Show o 25000(3 =i Yes 4

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

X = /We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
— from Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes.

X I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, llwe agree to:

X  Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

X = Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
' months after the project is completed

-

Return any unspent funds
Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

< | > ] > | x

- Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

x |

Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http:/iwww.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

‘x| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

X l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this

z application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X I’'we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the

~ media or appear in publicity material.

X l/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant's parent or legal

Name ‘ MO,,”,"CAUC Hnerwrard

(Rrint nameofcontactperson/appliéanf} e

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

L /-f Jdoy

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Teen Time Custom Dunny
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Teen Time

Feathers and Surf Board
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PART 1: APPLICANT’DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual Group x

Full name of applicant: Te Whare Toi o Ngaaruawaahia-Twin Rivers Community Art
Contact person (for group): | Monique Heward

Street address/PO Box: 18 Hers”chél VStirreet

Suburb: Ngaruawahia Town/City:  Waikato
Postcode: 3720 Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account:  Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia GST number: | 090 768 603

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X Detail:

Maori: X Detail:

Pacific Peoples: X : Detail: .
Asian: X 1 Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: | Detail -

Other: Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application art the CCS assessn;ent B
committee meeting?
Yes: X  No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
7 Council mail-out Local paper = Radio
= Council staff member 7 Poster/flyer/brochure = Word of mouth
Other (please provide Current r;ecipién.t o = :
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT DETAILS

Project name:  Tamariki Art Club Term 1 2022

Brief description of project:

X1 After Schoél Art/Craft class for children aged 8 — 12yrs
X1 After School Art/Craft class for children aged 6 — 8yrs

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Street Ngaruawahia
Start date: February 16th - Finish date: 13" April
Number of active participants: Lo 25

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and patrticipate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

X | Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
~ participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

X Craft/object art - Dance [ 7: Inter-arts

Literature Music B Nga toi Maori

= Pacific arts | 7 Multi-artform (including film) = 7 Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

- X | Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
Creation and presentation : . Presentation only (exhibition)
- Workshop/wananga .
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS *'

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?

We would love to offer 2 after school art/craft classes to Tamariki in our community, these classes offer a
- wide range of activities that foster their skills and creativity.
The Tamariki will enjoy learning in the following areas,

Print making
Fabric/textiles
Macramé
Painting

- Drawing

Collage

| clay

2. The process/Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

Classes are held separately per the age group under the instruction of experienced tutors at our warm
inviting art centre. Classes are 1.5 hours in length and are held weekly for the duration of the term

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

- 25 Tamariki from our Community will have the opportunity to register and participate. We keep our
advertising local to service children in our area, Children get to work with experienced tutors. Children get
to present their work to their whanau at the last class which is fun and meaningful for all involved

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity or young people.

- Our programs and activities are selected and planned to cater for the age ranges mentioned. We offera |
- safe learning environment for children from all walks of life. Activities chosen allow freedom to use art
patterns/themes from each individual’s cultural heritage. Advertising through local social media platforms
and our own page opens up opportunities for many. The classes we are proposing cover a wide variety of
‘ages 6 — 12 years.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (Budget)

5. The budget/Nga pitea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered?

Yes x Do NOT include GST in your budget

No ~Include GST in your budget

'Project costs

| Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
' materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and

personnel costs. 1

1 :Amount

| Item eg hall hire Detail e.g. 3 days hire at $100 per day e g $300

' Tutoring Fees X36 hours $30 per hour $1080

; Mstenla ‘ Water color paper, water palnt, soft pastel§, Clay, beads, cgnrld'ge 537.40

1 || paper, sharpies, macramé cord, wooden rings, nylon, acrylic paint ;

o e : = = i

I}
1
|

| Total Costs

Project Income

Income e.g. ticket sales
X25 students

51617 40

34.78 gst exc x 25

Wnte down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundralsmg
Do not include the amount you W|Il be requestmg from CCS.

Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket

Total Income

This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS

| Costs less income 1 747.90
éAmount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme $747.90 J
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS (Budget)

~ Other financial information

;VTi'iélI us about any other funding you have applied fon; or received rfor this project (remember |
you can't receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs).

Confirmed/

' Date applied Who to How much unconfirmed
April 2021 Trust Waikato- Admin and Facility Operating Expenses 120,000 . Confirmed

TéII ué about other grants you have received through the éreétive Communities Scheme in
the past three years. ‘

. Project

- completion
'Date - Project title 1 lrl\eTgiL\;th . report
1 - submitted
- (yes/no)
29.4.21 Custom Ukelele Yes
29.4.21 - Macramé for Beginners ;»Yes
15.10.20 . School Holiday Workshops | Yes ;
151020 | Whanau Date Nights Term 12021 | 374.60 | Yes |
18.6.20 ¥ Community Performance Workshop & Show 1 2500.00 Yes

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.qovt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 6
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

X I/We understand that if this appliéation is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
— from Creative New Zealand's other funding programmes.

,FX . I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, l/we agree to:

: x = Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

: X Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

x  Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
months after the project is completed

<

Return any unspent funds

Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

| ]|

- X Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

| Xw Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

X | understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

7 X ! I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
~ application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X I/'we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
~ media or appear in publicity material.

>X I/'we undertake that I/'we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
: I/'we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name Monique Heward

Date: ‘//. ‘(7.0202/

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 7
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Tamariki Art Club 6-8yr olds Term 1

1 Observation painting

Tissue Birds

Glue and chalk art
Toilet roll crafts
Nature clay

Paper plate dream catchers

lifeasmama.com
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Batik Fabric

with Glue!
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Tamariki Art Club Term 1 2022
Driftwood hanging

Batik Fabric

Polystyrene prints

Perspective ocean Art

Lego Portraits

Macrame Feathers

v Ay
wpprptt
1LY,

3

5




PART 1: APPLICANTDETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual | Group x

Full name of applicant: Te Whare Toi o Ngaaruawaahia-Twin Rivers Community Art
Contact person (for group):  Monique Heward

Street address/PO Box: 18 Herschel Street

Suburb: Ngaruawahia - Town/City: ?Waikato
Postcode: 3720 " Country: New Zealand
Email:

Telephone (day):

All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Te Whare Téi 6] Ngarruawahiar i GST number: 090 768 603

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

Detail:

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X

Maori: X Detail:

Pacific Peoples: X Detail:

Asian: X“ Detail:

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: ~ Detail

Other. o Detalt

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessment
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mérk with |

an X)
Council website Creative NZ website Social media
Council mail-out Local paper : 7 Radio
Council staff member 7 Poster/flyer/brochure e Word of mouth
Other (please provide Current rebipiéht R = =
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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PART 2: PROJECT BETAILS

Project name:  Tamariki Art Club Term 4

Brief description of project:

X1 Afterschool Art/craft class féf 15 children aged 9 — 12 yrs
X1 After School Art/Craft Class for 10 children aged 6 — 8 yrs

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Street Ngaruawahia
Start date: 20" October Finish date: 8" December
Number of active participants: | R e

Number of viewers/audience members:

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’s main focus.

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

- X Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

X | Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts
o Litersture . Music ' Nga toi M3ori
: Pacific arts Multi-artform (including film) i_ Theatre
Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

| Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)

X ' Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)

Workshop/wananga

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 3
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PROJECT DETAILS ¥budget)

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?
:We would love your help to continue to provide this opportunity to Whanau in our community, We would |
love to offer a term of classes for our Tamariki aged 9-12 and another term of classes for our Tamariki aged |

8-8yrs Our classes aim to expose Tamariki to a wide range of Art/craft projects and materials. Children then
experience the joy of having their works displayed in our big end of year exhibition. ‘

- Tamariki will develop skills in the following areas
- Drawing
Collaborative art works
Jewellery craft
: Abstract painting
- Recycled/upcycled Art

2. The process/Te whakatutuki: How will the project happen?

- Children will be taught weekly during Term 4 in 1.5 hour sessions. Each session is held after school, we
have 2 centre tutors that run each age group. ‘

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

Classes cater to Children between 6 -12years of age taught by our Centre Tutors. Whanau and wider
community are invited to an end of year exhibition.

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity or young people.

Our Classes are advertised through our local social media pages, including school pages. Enrolments are
taken on a first in first served basis. This ensures that we have a consistently changing group of children
attending and experiencing this class, rather than catering to the same group each term. this means we
get plenty of new children having the experience. All projects are carefully selected, and programs
planned by experienced tutors that cater to the varying ages and stages of the children. We try to use
what resources we can at our centre and often use recycled goods. The classes are a wonderful way to
expose children to many creative practices. Our centre provides a warm, fun, safe, and creative space for
 Tamariki to learn in..

5. The budget/Nga pitea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 5
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PROJECT DETAILS tBudget)

Are you GST registered?

Yes X Do NOT include GST in your budget

: Include GST in your budget

No

Project costs

|

Item eg hall hire

| Tutoring fees

Materials

5?Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g. 1
materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
| personnel costs.

: ‘Amount
. Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day e.20;300 |
' X32 hours $30 per hour $960%
| Paint, paper, beads, wire, Glue, Cardboard, Nylon, sharpies, |
. 459.00 |
tissue, pastels, Hats, Hot glue, Feathers and pom poms ‘

Total Costs

Project Income

- Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,

| $1419.00 |

sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.

' Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS.

Income e.g. ticket sales

Class fee x 25

Total Income

| Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket

34.78

Amount
e.g. $3,750 |

| $869.50

Costs less income

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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fAmount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS $549.50 |

| $549.50

Page 5




PROJECT DETAILS fbudget)

Other financial information

:I'ell Ausréb.out any other funding you have applied for or received for this project (remember
‘you can'’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other
funding programs)

1l Conf{r'méd) =

' Date applied ;Who to unconfirmed |
April 2021 | Trust Waikato — Administration and Facility Operating 20,000 | eonfiried
stxpenses i 1

Tell us about other grants you have feceived tf\rbugh the Creative Communities Scheme in |
the past three years. |

Project
Date  Project title e éifgggetlon
= 1 . submitted
e s jielig)
29;4.21 Custom Ukelele 50000 T ﬂé_Yes
20421 Macramé for Beginners ' 250.00 lyes
715‘10.72707 jiﬂSchool Holiday Workrsihﬁop.s T(;rm 22021 o 6737474 ol “vaes )
1151020 Whanau Date Nights Term 1 2021 374,60 Yes
16737.6.26 1 Community Performance Workshopr& Show : 250000 B Yes CRESE

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd
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PART 3: DECLARATYON

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

; I/We understand that if this application is successful I/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand'’s other funding programmes.

X I/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that l/we have authority to
commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, I/we agree to:

x  Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

X | Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

X Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
- months after the project is completed
X | Return any unspent funds
'X ] Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years
X Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council
& Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme
Xf Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

x  Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
~ guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

x| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
— Information and Meetings Act 1987

I/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

X l/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
— media or appear in publicity material.

X  llwe undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.
I/'we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant’s parent or legal

Name quigu? Hewarq

(Print name of contact person/apprlicant)r 7

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: // £- Q?OQ/
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Tamariki Art Club Term 4

World through a key hole
Milk Bottle Faces

Flower vase

Jar Christmas Lanterns

Collaborative Mural
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Tamariki Art Club Term 4 2021 Abstract Painting

Bugs

Recycled art
Hat Creations
Penguin Art

Straw painted monsters
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PART 1: APPLICANT*DETAILS

Name and contact details

Are you applying as an individual or group? Individual | ’ Group x

Full name of applicant: Te Whare Toi o Ngaaruawaahia-Twin Rivers Community Art

Contact person (for group):  Monique Heward

Street address/PO Box: 18 Herrscrhreri Street s ok =g 27 b b Sl R

Suburb: :N‘éaru'a»wrarh‘iér e Town/City: _\_/Qaikato =
Postcode: 13720 Country: New Z‘»reglg‘a_nd”

Email: Bl ) | =

Telephone (day):
All correspondence will be sent to the above email or postal address

Name on bank account: Te Whare Toi O Ngaruawahia GST number: 090 768 603

If you are successful, your grant will be deposited into this account

Ethnicity of applicant/group (mark with an X, you can select multiple options)

New Zealand European/Pakeha: X | Detail:

Maori: X Detail:

Pacific Peoples: % | Detail — =
R ‘ X | Detail: |

Middle Eastern/Latin American/African: Detail il A

Other: e Detail:

Would you like to speak in support of your application at the CCS assessrﬁe'rr!tw
committee meeting?

Yes: X No:

If you mark yes, talk to your local CCS administrator before you go so you know who you will be speaking to and
for how long.

How did you hear about the Creative Communities Scheme? (select ONE and mark with

an X)
| Council website Creative NZ website - Social media
: Council mail-out 7 Local paper iiiii Radio
= Council staff member  - Poster/flyer/brochure P Word of mouth
Other (please provide - Current recipient P =
Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 2
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Project name: Whanau Date night Term 4 2021 and Term 1 2022

Brief description of project:

We would like to make good use of the summer months and hold four outdoor summer whanau
date nights, where adults and children can come together to create an art work.

Project location, timing and numbers

Venue and suburb or town: 18 Herschel Street Ngaruawahia

Start date: 20.10.2021 Finish date: |14.4.2022
Number of active participants: ‘ 48 ‘

Number of viewers/audience members: ‘ N/A‘

Funding criteria: (select ONE and mark with an X)
Which of the schemes three funding criteria are you applying under? If your project meets
more than one criterion, choose the one that is the project’'s main focus.

X

Access and participation: Create opportunities for local communities to engage with,
and participate in local arts activities

Diversity: Support the diverse artistic cultural traditions of local communities

Young people: Enable young people (under 18 years of age) to engage with, and
participate in the arts

Artform or cultural arts practice: (select ONE and mark with an X.)

X

Craft/object art Dance Inter-arts

Literature Music Nga toi Maori

‘ Pacific arts EMulti—artform (including film) I:lTheatre

Visual arts

Activity best describes your project? (select ONE and mark with an X)

X

Creation only Presentation only (performance or concert)
Creation and presentation Presentation only (exhibition)
Workshop/wananga

Document Set ID: 3236240
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PROJEET DETAILS

Project details

The boxes below will expand as you type. If you are completing this application by hand you
may need to expand these boxes before you print this form and/or add additional sheets. If
you do, please clearly label these additional sheets using the headings below.

1. The idea/Te kaupapa: What do you want to do?

We have some wonderful out door areas at the art centre and we would like to make use of
them and the summer months to have two date nights in term 4 and two in term one of next
year. This is an opportunity for adults and children to work together on a make and take art;
activity, we would like to have the following classes Watermelon painting, whanau will create§
a watermelon painting on canvas. They will paint these in a step by step lesson. Soap Resistantf
Painting, this involves experimentation with different art mediums. |
Bug Motels, this involves using recycled goods. We would also like to have a Christmas

ornament makmg evemng

2. The process/Te whakatutukl How will the project happen?

We would Iove your help to provide these activities. Setting participation fees at a low cost
ensures that Whanau in our Community can afford to have wonderful creative experiences
like this. We would hold these classes outside at our art centre, it would cater to 12 people
per class, Adults act as main support to thelr chlldren class is dlrected by a centre tutor

3. The people/Nga tangata: Tell us about the key people and/or the groups
involved.

These classes cater to Whanau 6yrs and beyond we encourage all Whanau dynamlcs to come,
and offer an extra person optlon for our Iarger Whanau

4. The criteria/ Nga paearu: Tell us how this project will deliver to your selected
criterion: access and participation, diversity or young people.

Whanau Date Nights are a great way to engage all ages and abilities in our community. Each
Whanau dynamic is unique and we embrace it in all its forms. These date night are a great
opportunity for whanau bonding and good creative fun. Although activities appear to cater to
children, there is freedom within them for the more experienced artist.

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form Page 4
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PROJECT DETAILS (Budget)

5. The budget/Nga putea

See the CCS Application Guide for more detail on how to complete this section.

Are you GST registered? Yes

Project costs

E;Write down all the costs of your project and include the details, e.g.
- materials, venue hire, promotion, equipment hire, artist fees and
. personnel costs.

X | Do NOT include GST in your budget

No Include GST in your budget

Item eg hall hire

Detail e.g. 3 days’ hire at $100 per day

?/;\mount |
- eg.$300

Tutor Fees $25 x16 hours 400.00
: Canvas, paint, varnish, spray paint, rope, beads terracotta pots,
MgIEEES - christmas baubles - 439'175

Total Costs

Project Income

j'Write down all the income you will get for your project from ticket sales,
~ sale of artwork, other grants, donations, your own funds, other fundraising.
- Do not include the amount you will be requesting from CCS. '

1839.15

Income e.q. ticket sales

48 participants

Total Income

Costs less income

Amount you are requesting from the Creative Communities Scheme

Creative Communities Scheme Application Form
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, .- *'““‘”l Amount
- Detail e.g. 250 tickets at $15 per ticket e.g. 83,750
@ 4.35 per person =

This is the maximum amount you can request from CCS 630.35
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PROJECT DETAILS (Budget)

Other financial information

TeII us about any other funding you havé applied for or received for this project (remember
_you can'’t receive funds for your project from both CCS and Creative New Zealand’s other

funding programs).

Date applied EEWho to

1421 Trust Waikato — Admin & Facility Operating Expenses !

. Project
| completion

29.;1.217 : VCustom W?'?',e o R 7 ?9000 e »:\;esr - .
29421 Macramé for Beginners J[eso00  lves 7
151020 ;fSchooI Holiday Workshops 7 ; 67344 );esw g -
151020 | Whanau Date Nights s 374,60 | ves

118.6.20 Community Performance Workshop & Show 7 » 2500.00 e f'Yes S

Important Other financial information

Groups or organisations must provide the relevant audited accounts or income and
expenditure statement or a copy of the unaudited management accounts.

If your group or organisation has reserves which are not being used for this project you need
include your reserves statement or policy

Please send application to: funding@waidc.govt.nz

If you have any further questions, please contact funding@waidc.govt.nz
0800 492 452 - Lianne van den Bemd
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PART 3: DECLARATION

You must read and sign the following. Please place an X in each box to show that you have read
the information and agree to each section.

x  |/We understand that if this application is successful l/we cannot receive funds for the same project
from Creative New Zealand’s other funding programmes.

X  1/We declare that the details contained in this application are correct and that I/we have authority to
—— commit to the following conditions.

If this application is successful, l/lwe agree to:

x = Complete the project as outlined in this application (or request permission in writing from the CCS
Administrator for any significant change to the project)

X  Complete the project within a year of the funding being approved

X ' Complete and return a project report form (this will be sent with the grant approval letter) within two
: months after the project is completed

X Return any unspent funds
X | Keep receipts and a record of all expenditure for seven years

X | Participate in any funding audit of my organisation or project conducted by the local council

Contact the CCS administrator to let them know of any public event or presentation that is funded
by the scheme

X = Acknowledge CCS funding at event openings, presentations, or performances

X . Use the CCS logo in all publicity (e.g. poster, flyers, e-newsletters) for the project and follow the
guidelines for use of the logo. Logo and guidelines can be downloaded from the Creative New
Zealand website: http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/about-creative-new-zealand/logos

x| understand that the Waikato District Council is bound by the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act 1987

X  l/we consent to Waikato District Council recording the personal contact details provided in this
~ application, retaining and using these details, and disclosing them to Creative New Zealand for the
purpose of evaluating the Creative Communities Scheme.

4 X I/we understand that my/our name and details/photos about the project may be released to the
— media or appear in publicity material.
x | l/we undertake that I/we have obtained the consent of all people involved to provide these details.

I/we understand that I/we have the right to have access to this information.
This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993

NB: All applications by person/s under the age of 18 must be signed by applicant's parent or legal

2 | MoniqueHeward

(Print name of contact person/applicant)

Signed:

(Applicant or arts organisation’s contact person)

Date: //' g'_o?Ol/r
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Whanau Date Night Outdoor art evenings Term 4 and 1 2022

WATERMELON
CANVAS ART
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